N CITY OF Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor

Dr. Christopher Harvey, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 3

MANOR Emily Hill, Place 1
Anne Weir, Place 2

1872 Sonia Wallace, Place 4

T E X A S Deja Hill, Place 5
Gene Kruppa, Place 6

City Council Regular Meeting
Wednesday, September 01, 2021 at 7:00 PM
Manor City Hall, Council Chambers, 105 E. Eggleston St.

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE A QUORUM IS PRESENT

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda related topics for a length of time, not to exceed three
(3) minutes per person. Comments on specific agenda items must be made when the item comes before the Council.

To address the City Council, please register and submit the speaker card following the instructions for public
speaking above. No Action May be Taken by the City Council During Public Comments.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing on the FY2021-2022 Proposed Annual Budget of the
City of Manor, Texas.
Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Interim City Manager

2. Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing on the FY2021-2022 Proposed Property Tax Rate of
the City of Manor, Texas.
Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Interim City Manager

CONSENT AGENDA
All of the following items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory by the Council and will be
enacted with one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by the Mayor or a

Council Member; in which event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered separately.

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council Minutes.
Submitted by: Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary

e August 18, 2021, City Council Regular Meeting; and
» August 23, 2021, City Council Called Special Session

Manor City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 9/1/2021 - Page 1




4. Second and Final Reading: Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance
rezoning 1.103 acres, more or less, out of the Greenbury Gates Survey No. 63 and being near
the intersection of N. FM 973 and Johnson Road, Manor, TX from Two-Family (TF) to
Medium Commercial (C-2).

Applicant: BGE, Inc.
Owner: DR Horton
Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Interim City Manager

5. Second and Final Reading: Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance
rezoning 39.995 acres, more or less, out of the Greenbury Gates Survey No. 63 and being near
the intersection of N. FM 973 and Shadowglen Trace, Manor, TX from Light Industrial (IN-1)
to Institutional Large (1-2).

Applicant: ADM Group
Owner: Manor Independent School District
Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Interim City Manager

6. Second and Final Reading: Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance
rezoning 75.37 acres, more or less, out of the Sumner Bacon Survey No. 62, and being located
at 14832 N. FM 973, Manor, TX from Agricultural (A) to Institutional Large (I-2).

Applicant: Claycomb Associates

Owner: Manor Independent School District

Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Interim City Manager
REGULAR AGENDA

7. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a resolution accepting the petition for
annexation of 30.8643 acres of land, more or less, being located in Travis County, Texas and
adjacent and contiguous to the city limits; and providing for open meetings and other related
matters.

Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Interim City Manager

8. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a resolution accepting the petition for
annexation of 93.983 acres of land, more or less, being located in Travis County, Texas and
adjacent and contiguous to the city limits; and providing for open meetings and other related
matters.

Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Interim City Manager

9.  Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a resolution accepting the petition for
annexation of 42.921 acres of land, more or less, being located in Travis County, Texas and
adjacent and contiguous to the city limits; and providing for open meetings and other related
matters.

Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Interim City Manager

10. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the Consulting Firm for City Manager’s

position.
Submitted by: Tracey Vasquez, HR Manager
11.  Consideration, discussion, and possible action on renewing the contract between the City of

Manor and AVESIS for the employee vision plan and authorize the Interim City Manager to
sign the contract.
Submitted by: Tracey Vasquez, HR Manager

Manor City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 9/1/2021 - Page 2




12.  Consideration, discussion, and possible action on renewing the contract between the City of
Manor and Alliance Work Partners for the Employee Assistance Program (EAP) and
authorize the Interim City Manager to sign the contract.

Submitted by: Tracey Vasquez, HR Manager

13. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on proposed additions to the City of Manor
Personnel Policies and Procedures Handbook.
Submitted by: Tracey Vasquez, HR Manager

14.  Consideration, discussion, and possible action on City Council Attendance Reports.
Submitted by: Mayor Wallace

EXECUTIVE SESSION

The City Council will now Convene into executive session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 Texas
Government Code, in accordance with the authority contained in:

- Section 551.074 (Personnel Matters) to deliberate the performance of the City Manager
OPEN SESSION

The City Council will now reconvene into Open Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 Texas
Government Code and take action, if any, on item(s) discussed during Closed Executive Session.

ADJOURNMENT

In addition to any executive session already listed above, the City Council reserves the right to adjourn into
executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as
authorized by Texas Government Code Section 8551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), §551.072 (Deliberations
regarding Real Property), 8551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations), 8551.074 (Personnel Matters),
8551.076 (Deliberations regarding Security Devices) and 8551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic
Development Negotiations).

CONFLICT OF INTEREST

In accordance with Section 12.04 (Conflict of Interest) of the City Charter, “No elected or appointed officer or
employee of the city shall participate in the deliberation or decision on any issue, subject or matter before the
council or any board or commission, if the officer or employee has a personal financial or property interest, direct
or indirect, in the issue, subject or matter that is different from that of the public at large. An interest arising from
job duties, compensation or benefits payable by the city shall not constitute a personal financial interest.”

Further, in accordance with Chapter 171, Texas Local Government Code (Chapter 171), no City Council member
and no City officer may vote or participate in discussion of a matter involving a business entity or real property in
which the City Council member or City officer has a substantial interest (as defined by Chapter 171) and action on
the matter will have a special economic effect on the business entity or real property that is distinguishable from
the effect on the general public. An affidavit disclosing the conflict of interest must be filled out and filed with the
City Secretary before the matter is discussed.

Manor City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 9/1/2021 - Page 3




POSTING CERTIFICATION

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin board, at the
City Hall of the City of Manor, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times
and said Notice was posted on the following date and time: Friday, August 27, 2021, by 5:00 PM and remained so
posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting.

/s/ Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC
City Secretary for the City of Manor, Texas

NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT PUBLIC MEETINGS:

The City of Manor is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Manor City Hall and the Council
Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive
services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary at 512.272.5555 or e-mail
lalmaraz@cityofmanor.org .

Manor City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 9/1/2021 - Page 4



mailto:lalmaraz@cityofmanor.org

Iltem 1.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 1

TciITY OF

l*‘ MANOR

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: September 1, 2021
PREPARED BY: Lydia Collins, Director of Finance
DEPARTMENT: Finance

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:

Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing on the FY2021-2022 Proposed Annual Budget of the City of Manor, Texas.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY:

LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable
FISCAL IMPACT: No
PRESENTATION: No
ATTACHMENTS: Yes

e FY 2021-2022 Proposed Annual Budget

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

It is city staff's recommendation that the City Council conduct the first public hearing on the FY2021-2022
Proposed Annual Budget of the City of Manor, Texas.

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: Recommend Approval Disapproval None




10 -GENERAL FUND

Iltem 1.

PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEETS

FINANCIAL SUMMARY FY 2021-22
91.67 % OF YEAR COMPLETE
FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 Y-T-DACTUAL  %OF  BUDGET  PROJECTED REQUESTED
REVENUE SUMMARY ACTUAL  ORIG.BUDGET CURR.BUDGET  AS OF 08/06/2021 BUDGET  BALANCE YEAR END 2021-22 BUDGET
ADMINISTRATION
TAXES 7,970,828 7,970,828 7,970,828 8,719,686  109.4  (748,858) 13,079,529 9,955,027
MISCELLANEOUS 100,442 100,442 100,442 124,384  123.8 (23,942) 186,577 215,000
PERMITS/LICENSES 6,290 6,290 6,290 425 6.8 5,865 638 6,290
OTHER 71,729 71,729 71,729 98,422  137.2 (26,693) 147,633 100,129
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 8,149,289 8,149,289 8,149,289 8,942,918  109.7  (793,629) 13,414,377 10,276,446
STREET
MISCELLANEOUS 84,500 84,500 84,500 187,474 2219  (102,974) 281,211 187,474
SANITATION CHARGES 914,500 914,500 914,500 1,102,437 1206  (187,937) 1,653,656 1,117,130
TOTAL STREET 999,000 999,000 999,000 1,289,911  129.1  (290,911) 1,934,867 1,304,604
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
MISCELLANEOUS 27,500 27,500 27,500 35373 1286 (7,873) 31,823 38,345
PERMITS/LICENSES 1,457,567 1,457,567 1,457,567 2,155,826  147.9  (698,259) 3,233,739 1,880,497
TOTAL DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 1,485,067 1,485,067 1,485,067 2,191,199 1475  (706,132) 3,265,561 1,918,842
PARKS/RECREATION
MISCELLANEOUS 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 100 0 60,000 40,000
TOTAL PARKS/RECREATION 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 100 0 60,000 40,000
COURT
MISCELLANEOUS 6,500 6,500 6,500 1,584 24.4 4,916 2,376 1,096
COURT FEES 623,650 623,650 623,650 400,110 64.2 223,540 594,270 403,660
TOTAL COURT 630,150 630,150 630,150 401,694 63.7 228,456 596,646 404,756
POLICE
MISCELLANEOUS 211,644 211,644 211,644 101,023 47.7 110,621 151,535 272,661
POLICE CHARGES/FEES 57,635 57,635 57,635 43,200 75.0 14,435 64,800 57,730
TOTAL POLICE 269,279 269,279 269,279 144,224 53.6 125,055 216,335 330,391
ECONOMIC DEV SVCS
TAXES 400 0.0 (400) 600 400
TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES 0 0 0 400 0 (400) 0 600 400
TOTAL REVENUES 11,572,785 11,572,785 11,572,785 13,010,345  112.4 (1,437,560) 19,427,785 14,275,439

10-GF SUMMARY

8/26/2021 2:55 PM

10-GF SUMMARY




10 -GENERAL FUND

Iltem 1.
PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEJ:

FINANCIAL SUMMARY FY 2021-22
91.67 % OF YEAR COMPLETE

FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY ACTUAL  ORIG.BUDGET  CURR.BUDGET ASOF 08/06/2021 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2021-22 BUDGET
ADMINISTRATION
PERSONNEL 547,474 547,474 547,474 411,853 75.2 135,621 617,780 431,417
OPERATING 205,782 205,782 205,782 117,174 56.9 88,608 175,760 206,533
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 44,000 44,000 44,000 6,691 15.2 37,309 10,037 44,000
CONTRACTED SERVICES 459,798 459,798 459,798 533,004 115.9 (73,206) 799,506 571,800
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 1,257,054 1,257,054 1,257,054 1,068,722 85.0 188,332 1,603,083 1,253,750
FINANCE
PERSONNEL 554,944 554,944 554,944 398,814 71.9 156,130 598,221 605,012
OPERATING 148,965 148,965 148,965 114,770 77.0 34,195 172,155 151,365
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,630 131.5 (630) 3,944 2,700
CONTRACTED SERVICES 47,500 47,500 47,500 40,410 85.1 7,090 60,615 47,900
TOTAL FINANCE 753,409 753,409 753,409 556,624 73.9 196,785 834,936 806,977
STREET
PERSONNEL 335,054 335,054 335,055 273,595 81.7 61,460 410,392 532,839
OPERATING 163,595 163,595 163,595 118,250 72.3 45,345 177,376 183,495
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 168,400 168,400 168,400 42,055 25.0 126,345 63,082 175,000
CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,462,000 1,462,000 1,462,000 1,065,917 72.9 396,083 1,598,875 1,923,250
DEBT PAYMENTS 36,359 36,359 36,359 36,349 100.0 10 54,523 36,359
CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 10,000 10,000 10,000 1,400 14.0 8,600 2,100 10,000
CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 240,810 240,810 240,810 0 0.0 240,810 0 50,000
TOTAL STREET 2,416,216 2,416,217 2,416,219 1,537,565 63.6 878,654 2,306,348 2,910,943
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
PERSONNEL 393,589 393,589 393,589 330,473 84.0 63,116 23,480 552,059
OPERATING 91,621 91,621 91,621 50,712 55.4 40,909 0 100,121
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 3,000 3,000 3,000 4,471 149.0 (1,471) 30 4,400
CONTRACTED SERVICES 519,168 519,168 519,168 273,635 52.7 245,533 0 250,000
TOTAL DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 1,007,378 1,007,378 1,007,378 659,292 65.4 348,086 23,510 906,580
PARKS
PERSONNEL 421,771 421,771 421,771 244,887 58.1 176,884 367,331 418,499
OPERATING 20,850 20,850 20,850 15,779 75.7 5,071 23,480 25,850
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 157,500 157,500 157,500 23,224 14.7 134,276 34,835 183,000
CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,073 1,500
DEBT PAYMENTS 24,518 24,518 24,518 24,517 100.0 1 36,776 24,518
CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 5,750 5,750 5,750 20 0.3 5,730 30 10,750
CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 46,600 46,600 46,600 0 0.0 46,600 0 67,000
TOTAL PARKS 676,989 676,989 676,989 309,500 248.8 368,562 462,452 731,117

10-GF SUMMARY

8/26/2021 2:55 PM

10-GF SUMMARY




Iltem 1.

COURT
PERSONNEL 323,456 323,456 323,456 157,095 48.6 166,361 235,643 323,456
OPERATING 51,245 51,245 51,245 29,252 57.1 21,993 43,878 51,245
CONTRACTED SERVICES 291,500 291,500 291,500 141,603 48.6 149,897 212,404 291,500
CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 1,620 1,620 1,620 0 0.0 1,620 0 1,620
CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 13,307 13,307 13,307 0 0.0 13,307 0 13,307
TOTAL COURT 681,128 681,128 681,128 327,950 48.1 353,178 491,925 681,128
POLICE
PERSONNEL 3,067,434 3,067,434 3,067,434 2,427,384 79.1 640,050 3,641,075 3,870,179
OPERATING 310,094 310,094 310,094 210,735 68.0 99,359 316,103 336,444
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 96,500 96,500 96,500 52,898 54.8 43,602 79,346 96,500
CONTRACTED SERVICES 268,463 268,463 268,463 255,977 95.3 12,486 383,965 306,207
DEBT PAYMENTS 373,500 373,500 373,500 335,984 90.0 37,516 503,977 453,500
CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 6,000 6,000 6,000 509 8.5 5,491 764 6,200
CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 66,470 66,470 66,470 47,326 71.2 19,144 70,990 125,470
TOTAL POLICE 4,188,461 4,188,461 4,188,461 3,330,814 795 857,647 4,996,220 5,194,500
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (1.T.)
PERSONNEL 147,985 147,985 147,985 117,921 79.7 30,064 176,881 274,421
OPERATING 169,500 169,500 169,500 211,258 1246 (41,758) 0 174,500
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 6,085 6,085 6,085 0 0.0 6,085 0 11,085
CONTRACTED SERVICES 169,780 169,780 169,780 176,806  104.1 (7,026) 0 190,000
CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 65,000 65,000 65,000 1,818 2.8 63,182 156 35,000
CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 105,000 105,000 105,000 0 00 105,000 1,246 70,000
TOTALILT 663,350 663,350 663,350 507,802 76.6 155,548 65,212 755,006
ECONOMIC DEV. SVCS
PERSONNEL 236,340 236,340 236,340 77,368 33 158,972 116,051 246,573
OPERATING 55,350 55,350 55,350 29,710 0 25,640 0 137,850
TOTAL COMMUNITY DEV 291,690 291,690 291,690 107,077 367 184,613 116,051 384,423
HUMAN RESOURCES
PERSONNEL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 110,130
OPERATING 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24,000
TOTAL COMMUNITY DEV 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 134,130
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 11,935,675 11,935,676 11,935,678 8,405,345 492 3,531,405 10,256,022 13,758,555
REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES (362,890) (362,891) (362,893) 4,605,000 (4,967,893) 9,171,763 516,884

10-GF SUMMARY

8/26/2021 2:55 PM

10-GF SUMMARY | 8




10-GF REV & EXP

10 -GENERAL FUND

PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEETS

Iltem 1.

REVENUES FY 2021-22
91.67 % OF YEAR COMPLETE
FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 Y-T-DACTUAL  %OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED

ADMINISTRATION REVENUES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR.BUDGET AS OF 08/06/2021 BUDGET  BALANCE YEAREND  2021-22 BUDGET
TAXES
10-4100-40-40000 AD VALOREM TAXES - CURRENT 6,024,493 6,024,493 6,024,493 6,197,145 103 -172,652 9,295,717 7,346,430
10-4100-40-40010 AD VALOREM TAXES - PRIOR 15,000 15,000 15,000 98,824 659 -83,824 148,237 15,000
10-4100-40-40015 RENDITION PAYMENTS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-4100-40-40016 VEHICLE DEALER INVENTORY 5,000 5,000 5,000 1,256 25 3,744 1,884 1,200
10-4100-40-40020 AD VALOREM TAXES P&l 57,750 57,750 57,750 49,779 86 7,971 74,668 50,000
10-4100-40-40025 SALES TAX COMPTROLLER 1,381,300 1,381,300 1,381,300 1,803,414 131 -422,114 2,705,122 1,932,496
10-4100-40-40040 FRANCHISE TAX-ELECTRIC 250,000 250,000 250,000 299,134 120 -49,134 448,701 300,000
10-4100-40-40043 FRANCHISE TAX-CABLE TE 64,000 64,000 64,000 95,270 149 -31,270 142,905 96,000
10-4100-40-40044 FRANCHISE PEG TAX - CABLE TV 9,000 9,000 9,000 13,511 150 4,511 20,267 13,511
10-4100-40-40045 FRANCHISE TAX-GAS/PROP 25,000 25,000 25,000 24,993 100 7 37,489 25,000
10-4100-40-40047 FRANCHISE TAX-TELEPHONE 100,000 100,000 100,000 62,768 63 37,232 94,153 100,000
10-4100-40-40050 FRANCHISE TAX-SOLID WASTE 20,000 20,000 20,000 53,953 270 -33,953 80,929 55,000
10-4100-40-40051 SIGN KIOSK FEES 5,885 5,885 5,885 4,030 68 1,855 6,045 5,885
10-4100-40-40060 MIXED BEVERAGE TAXES 12,200 12,200 12,200 12,247 100 47 18,370 12,200
10-4100-40-40061 OPEN RECORD FEES 1,200 1,200 1,200 3,362 280 -2,162 5,043 2,305
TOTAL TAXES 7,970,828 7,970,828 7,970,828 8,719,686 109  -748,858 13,079,529 9,955,027
MISCELLANEOUS
10-4100-42-42099 MISCELLANEOUS 100,442 100,442 100,442 124,384 124 -23,942 186,577 215,000
10-4100-42-42100 GRANTS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-4100-42-42500 DONATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-4100-42-48100 UNCLAIMED PROPERTY 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 100,442 100,442 100,442 124,384 124 -23,942 186,577 215,000
PERMITS/LICENSES
10-4100-45-42010 PERMITS-PET 440 440 440 110 25 330 165 440
10-4100-45-42020 HEALTH PERMITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-4100-45-42040 PERMITS- CITY MISC 150 150 150 0 0 150 0 150
10-4100-45-42050 LICENSES- ALCHOLIC BEV 5,700 5,700 5,700 315 6 5,385 473 5,700
TOTAL PERMITS/LICENSES 6,290 6,290 6,290 425 7 5,865 638 6,290
OTHER
10-4100-48-42050 NOTARY FEES 129 129 129 72 56 57 108 129
10-4100-48-42100 REIMBURSED EXPENSES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-4100-48-48000 INTEREST INCOME 71,600 71,600 71,600 98,350 137 -26,750 147,525 100,000
TOTAL OTHER 71,729 71,729 71,729 98,422 137 -26,693 147,633 100,129

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION REVENUES 8,149,289 8,149,289 8,149,289 8,942,918 110  -793,629 13,414,377 10,276,446

8/26/2021 2:55 PM

10-GF REV & EXP 4 of 30



10-GF REV & EXP

FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 Y-T-DACTUAL  %OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED
STREET REVENUES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR.BUDGET AS OF 08/06/2021 BUDGET  BALANCE YEAREND  2021-22 BUDGET
MISCELLANEOUS
10-4225-42-42098 CAP METRO BCT 84,500 84,500 84,500 169,000 200 -84,500 253,500 169,000
10-4225-42-42099 MISCELLANEOUS 0 0 0 18,474 0 -18,474 27,711 18,474
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 84,500 84,500 84,500 187,474 222 -102,974 281,211 187,474
SANITATION CHARGES
10-4225-44-44010 SOLID WASTE REVENUE 904,000 904,000 904,000 1,086,473 120  -182,473 1,629,709 1,100,000
10-4225-44-44025 LATE FEES TRASH 10,500 10,500 10,500 15,964 152 -5,464 23,946 17,130
10-4225-44-44031 ADJUSTMENTS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL SANITATION CHARGES 914,500 914,500 914,500 1,102,437 121  -187,937 1,653,656 1,117,130
TOTAL STREET REVENUES 999,000 999,000 999,000 1,289,911 129  -290,911 1,934,867 1,304,604
FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 Y-T-DACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES REVENUES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR.BUDGET AS OF 08/06/2021 BUDGET  BALANCE YEAREND  2021-22 BUDGET
MISCELLANEOUS
10-4300-42-42090 TECHNOLOGY FEES 25,000 25,000 25,000 21,215 85 3,785 31,823 25,000
10-4300-42-42091 ONLINE PAYMENT FEE 2,500 2,500 2,500 3,408 136 -908 5,112 2,600
10-4300-42-42099 MISCELLANEOUS 10,750 0 -10,750 16,125 10,745
10-4300-42-42092 FILMING PROJECT FEES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 27,500 27,500 27,500 35,373 129 7,873 31,823 38,345
PERMITS/LICENSES
10-4300-45-42040 PERMITS-CITY MISC. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-4300-45-44095 SIGN PERMITS 1,526 1,526 1,526 3,070 201 -1,544 4,605 3,000
10-4300-45-44096 SITE PLAN 9,000 9,000 9,000 19,091 212 -10,091 28,637 19,000
10-4300-45-44097 NOTIFICATIONS 3,000 3,000 3,000 6,450 215 -3,450 9,675 4,675
10-4300-45-45000 DEVELOPER FUNDINGS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-4300-45-45050 PLAT AND PLAN FEES 53,569 53,569 53,569 127,696 238 -74,127 191,543 100,000
10-4300-45-45075 BLDG. PLAN REVIEW 100 100 100 0 0 100 0 100
10-4300-45-45076 SUBDIVISION TEST & INSP 200,000 200,000 200,000 801,377 401  -601,377 1,202,065 550,000
10-4300-45-45077 ZONING 3,072 3,072 3,072 3,641 119 -569 5,461 3,072
10-4300-45-45100 BUILDING PERMITS 821,700 821,700 821,700 704,833 86 116,867 1,057,250 821,700
10-4300-45-45101 R.O.W. PEMITS 900 900 900 3,900 433 -3,000 5,850 2,250
10-4300-45-45102 GAMING MACHINES 1,600 1,600 1,600 0 0 1,600 0 1,600
10-4300-45-45200 BUILDINGS INSPECTION FEES 363,000 363,000 363,000 485,768 134  -122,768 728,652 375,000
10-4300-45-45201 SUBDIV CONSTRUCTION 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-4300-45-45500 PROFESSIONAL DEPOSIT FEES 100 100 100 0 0 100 0 100
TOTAL PERMITS/LICENSES 1,457,567 1,457,567 1,457,567 2,155,826 148  -698,259 3,233,739 1,880,497

TOTAL DEVELOPMENT SERVICES REVENUES 1,485,067 1,485,067 1,485,067 2,191,199 148  -706,132 3,265,561 1,918,842

8/26/2021 2:55 PM

Iltem 1.

10

10-GF REV & EXP  50f 30



10-GF REV & EXP

FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 Y-T-DACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED
PARKS/RECREATION ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR.BUDGET AS OF 08/06/2021 BUDGET  BALANCE YEAREND  2021-22 BUDGET
MISCELLANEOUS
PARKS MISCELLANEOUS
10-4400-42-42101 PARK LAND MAINT PMNTS 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 100 0 60,000 40,000
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 100 0 60,000 40,000
TOTAL PARKS REVENUES 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 100 0 60,000 40,000
FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 Y-T-DACTUAL  %OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED
COURT REVENUES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR.BUDGET AS OF 08/06/2021 BUDGET  BALANCE YEAREND  2021-22 BUDGET
10-4500-42-42090 ONLINE PAYMENT FEES 6,500 6,500 6,500 1,584 24 4,916 2,376 1,096
10-4500-42-42099 TCDC REVENUES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 6,500 6,500 6,500 1,584 24 4,916 2,376 1,096
COURT FEES
10-4500-46-46100 COURT TECHNOLOGY FEE 12,000 12,000 12,000 5,118 43 6,882 7,677 12,000
10-4500-46-46200 COURT BUILDING SECURITY 8,600 8,600 8,600 5,302 62 3,298 7,954 8,600
10-4500-46-46300 COURT COSTS EARNED 600,000 600,000 600,000 385,759 64 214,241 578,639 380,000
10-4500-46-46301 JUVENILLE CASE MGR FUND 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,853 128 -853 5,779 3,000
10-4500-46-46302 JURY FUND 50 50 50 77 154 27 116 60
TOTAL COURT FEES 623,650 623,650 623,650 400,110 64 223,540 594,270 403,660
TOTAL COURT REVENUES 630,150 630,150 630,150 401,694 64 228,456 596,646 404,756
FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 Y-T-DACTUAL  %OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED
POLICE REVENUES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR.BUDGET AS OF 08/06/2021 BUDGET  BALANCE YEAREND  2021-22 BUDGET
MISCELLANEOUS
10-4600-42-41015 GRANT PROCEEDS - POLIC 22,513 22,513 22,513 0 0 22,513 0 22,513
10-4600-42-41016 OVC 2018-V3-GX-0024 57,207 57,207 57,207 0 0 57,207 0 57,207
10-4600-42-41017 VOCA GRANT 91,924 91,924 91,924 0 0 91,924 0 91,924
10-4600-42-42099 MISCELLANEOUS 40,000 40,000 40,000 101,023 253 -61,023 151,535 101,017
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 211,644 211,644 211,644 101,023 48 110,621 151,535 272,661
POLICE CHARGES/FEES
10-4600-47-47000 ASSET SEIZURES 1,250 1,250 1,250 0 0 1,250 0 1,250
10-4600-47-47009 ALARM PERMIT 7,000 7,000 7,000 6,965 100 35 10,448 7,000
10-4600-47-47010 POLICE REPORTS 1,350 1,350 1,350 0 0 1,350 0 1,350
10-4600-47-47011 FINGER PRINTING 100 100 100 140 140 -40 210 100
10-4600-47-47110 MOTOR VEHICLE DISB 4,500 4,500 4,500 5,496 122 -996 8,244 4,500
10-4600-47-47200 WARRANT AND FTA FEES 2,410 2,410 2,410 403 17 2,007 604 2,410
10-4600-47-47310 IMPOUNDS 11,025 11,025 11,025 17,600 160 6,575 26,400 11,120
10-4600-47-47325 AUCTIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-4600-47-47400 POLICE CAR RENTAL INCO 30,000 30,000 30,000 12,596 42 17,404 18,894 30,000
TOTAL POLICE CHARGES/FEES 57,635 57,635 57,635 43,200 75 14,435 64,800 57,730
TOTAL POLICE REVENUES 269,279 269,279 269,279 144,224 54 125,055 216,335 330,391

8/26/2021 2:55 PM

Iltem 1.

11

10-GF REV & EXP 6 of 30



10-GF REV & EXP

Iltem 1.

FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 YTD ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED

ECONOMIC DEV SVCS ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR.BUDGET AS OF 08/06/2021 BUDGET  BALANCE YEAREND  2021-22 BUDGET
TAXES
10-4800-40-40040 EVENT FEES 400 0 400 400 100 0 600 400
TOTAL ECONOMIC DEV SVCS REVENUE 400 0 400 400 100 0 600 400

TOTAL REVENUES 11,573,185 11,572,785 11,573,185 13,010,345 112 -1,437,160 19,427,785 14,275,439
10 -GENERAL FUND PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEETS
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES FY 2021-22

91.67 % OF YEAR COMPLETE
FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 Y-T-DACTUAL  %OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED

ADMINISTRATION EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR.BUDGET AS OF 08/06/2021 BUDGET  BALANCE YEAREND  2021-22 BUDGET
PERSONNEL
10-5100-50-50010 SALARIES 415,747 415,747 415,747 330,524 80 85,223 495,787 325,363
10-5100-50-50050 OVERTIME 220 0 -220 330 628
10-5100-50-50075 LONGEVITY 3,100 3,100 3,100 3,100 100 0 4,650 1,000
10-5100-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES 28,176 28,176 28,176 22,139 79 6,037 33,209 25,015
10-5100-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 1,979 1,979 1,979 219 11 1,760 329 1,379
10-5100-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE 29,745 29,745 29,745 16,089 54 13,656 24,133 23,228
10-5100-50-50335 HEALTH ASSISTANCE 260 260 260 250 9% 10 375 260
10-5100-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO 33,381 33,381 33,381 29,015 87 4,366 43,522 28,298
10-5100-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION 7,500 7,500 7,500 2,774 37 4,726 4,161 5,360
10-5100-50-50521 COUNCIL EDUCATION 12,886 12,886 12,886 670 5 12,216 1,005 12,886
10-5100-50-50650 VEHICLE ALLOWANCE 7,500 7,500 7,500 6,092 81 1,408 9,138 7,500
10-5100-50-50655 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 1,200 1,200 1,200 761 63 439 1,142 0
10-5100-50-50700 REIMBURSABLE UNEMPLOYM 6,000 6,000 6,000 0 0 6,000 0 500
TOTAL PERSONNEL 547,474 547,474 547,474 411,853 75 135,621 617,780 431,417

8/26/2021 2:55 PM

12

10-GF REV & EXP 7 of 30



Iltem 1.

OPERATING

10-5100-51-51010 ADVER/NOTIFICATION/PUBLIC Hi 14,500 14,500 14,500 10,543 73 3,957 15,814 14,500
10-5100-51-51011 PRE-EMPLO SCREENING 50 50 50 0 0 50 0 50
10-5100-51-51012 ADMIN RENT 50 50 50 0 0 50 0 3,800
10-5100-51-51043 CITY EVENTS 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,738 102 -238 19,107 12,600
10-5100-51-51160 ELECTION EXPENSES 6,500 6,500 6,500 0 0 6,500 0 6,500
10-5100-51-51335 INSURANCE-PROPERTY, CA 3,720 3,720 3,720 1,736 47 1,984 2,604 3,720
10-5100-51-51480 MEETING EXPENSES 1,000 1,000 1,000 4,078 408 -3,078 6,117 3,901
10-5100-51-51485 MISCELLANEOUS 21,200 21,200 21,200 36,065 170 -14,865 54,097 21,200
10-5100-51-51602 PENALTIES & INTEREST 150 150 150 0 0 150 0 150
10-5100-51-51603 PERIODICALS AND PUBLIC 650 650 650 0 0 650 0 650
10-5100-51-51625 POSTAGE/DELIVERY 2,000 2,000 2,000 573 29 1,427 859 2,000
10-5100-51-51634 EDC BEAUTIFICATION 50,000 50,000 50,000 0 0 50,000 0 50,000
10-5100-51-51635 PROFESSIONAL & MEMBERS 7,500 7,500 7,500 6,633 88 867 9,949 5,500
10-5100-51-51746 SUPPLIES-OFFICE 8,562 8,562 8,562 3,901 46 4,661 5,852 7,562
10-5100-51-51747 COVID 19 SUPPLIES 20,000 20,000 20,000 8,940 45 11,060 13,409 20,000
10-5100-51-51748 GRANTS FOR SIX PATHWAYS 25,000 25,000 25,000 0 0 25,000 0 25,000
10-5100-51-51780 TRAVEL 7,500 7,500 7,500 240 3 7,260 361 2,500
10-5100-51-51813 UTILITIES-ELECTRIC BLU 9,500 9,500 9,500 7,126 75 2,374 10,689 9,500
10-5100-51-51817 UTILITIES-NATURAL GAS 1,000 1,000 1,000 973 97 27 1,459 1,000
10-5100-51-52110 OFFICE EQUIPMENT LEASE 4,400 4,400 4,400 3,563 81 837 5,345 4,400
10-5100-51-52111 EMERGENCY PROTECTION 13,786 0 -13,786 20,679 12,000
TOTAL OPERATING 205,782 205,782 205,782 117,174 57 88,608 175,760 206,533

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

10-5100-52-52010 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAI 30,000 30,000 30,000 3,538 12 26,462 5,307 30,000
10-5100-52-52012 CLEANING & MAINTENANCE 14,000 14,000 14,000 3,154 23 10,846 4,730 14,000
TOTAL REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 44,000 44,000 44,000 6,691 15 37,309 10,037 44,000

13

10-GF REV & EXP 8/26/2021 2:55 PM 10-GF REV & EXP 8 of 30



10-GF REV & EXP

Iltem 1.

CONTRACTED SERVICES
10-5100-54-51165 ENGINEERING/PLANNING S 85,000 85,000 85,000 48,608 57 36,392 72,912 85,000
10-5100-54-51440 LEGAL FEES 65,000 65,000 65,000 31,006 48 33,994 46,510 65,000
10-5100-54-51441 JUSTFOIA 3,250 3,250 3,250 0 0 3,250 0 5,000
10-5100-54-51442 MEETING/AGENDA MANAGEME! 3,300 3,300 3,300 4,150 109 -350 6,225 3,800
10-5100-54-51502 SALES TAX REBATE GREENVIEW 200,000 200,000 200,000 253,731 127 -53,731 380,596 300,000
10-5100-54-51503 AD VALEROM REBATE GREENVIE\ 67,448 67,448 67,448 0 0 67,448 0 75,000
10-5100-54-51504 MUNICODE 15,000 15,000 15,000 4,740 32 10,260 7,109 15,000
10-5100-54-51520 R.0.W. PURCHASE 160,970 0  -160,970 241,455
10-5100-54-51590 DOCUMENT STORAGE/DESTRUC] 1,800 1,800 1,800 4,434 246 -2,634 6,650 4,500
10-5100-54-51760 TAXING DISTRICT FEES 18,500 18,500 18,500 25,365 137 -6,865 38,048 18,500
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 459,798 459,798 459,798 533,004 116 -73,206 799,506 571,800
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION EXPENDITURES 1,257,054 1,257,054 1,257,054 1,068,722 85 188,332 1,603,083 1,253,750
FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 Y-T-DACTUAL  %OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED
FINANCE EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR.BUDGET AS OF 08/06/2021 BUDGET  BALANCE YEAREND  2021-22 BUDGET
PERSONNEL
10-5150-50-50010 SALARIES 420,262 420,262 420,262 309,663 74 110,599 464,495 462,288
10-5150-50-50050 OVERTIME 3,443 3,443 3,443 1,784 52 1,659 2,677 3,443
10-5150-50-50075 LONGEVITY 3,900 3,900 3,900 2,800 72 1,100 4,200 4,600
10-5150-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES 32,681 32,681 32,681 23,403 72 9,278 35,105 36,007
10-5150-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 1,900 1,900 1,900 437 23 1,463 656 1,900
10-5150-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE 52,054 52,054 52,054 32,137 62 19,917 48,206 54,198
10-5150-50-50335 HEALTH ASSISTANCE 258 258 258 250 97 8 375 258
10-5150-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO 37,946 37,946 37,946 26,924 71 11,022 40,386 39,819
10-5150-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION 2,500 2,500 2,500 1,414 57 1,086 2,121 2,500
TOTAL PERSONNEL 554,944 554,944 554,944 398,814 72 156,130 598,221 605,012

8/26/2021 2:55 PM

14

10-GF REV & EXP 9 of 30



Iltem 1.

OPERATING

10-5150-51-51010 ADVER/POSTING/PUBLIC HEARIN 4,500 4,500 4,500 460 10 4,041 689 4,500
10-5150-51-51011 PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREEN 100 100 100 0 0 100 0 100
10-5150-51-51042 CREDIT CARD MERCHANT SVCS 65,000 65,000 65,000 59,608 92 5,393 89,411 65,000
10-5150-51-51080 CASH SHORT & OVER 500 500 500 29 6 471 44 500
10-5150-51-51335 INSURANCE-PROPERTY, CA 3,305 3,305 3,305 2,727 83 578 4,090 3,305
10-5150-51-51338 INSURANCE LIABILITY 110 110 110 69 63 41 103 110
10-5150-51-51480 MEETING EXPENSES 500 500 500 93 19 407 139 500
10-5150-51-51485 MISCELLANEOUS 1,250 1,250 1,250 718 57 532 1,077 1,250
10-5150-51-51602 PENALTIES & INTEREST 600 600 600 0 0 600 0 600
10-5150-51-51603 PERIODICALS AND PUBLIC 100 100 100 0 0 100 0 100
10-5150-51-51625 POSTAGE/DELIVERY 58,100 58,100 58,100 38,925 67 19,175 58,387 60,000
10-5150-51-51635 PROFESSIONAL & MEMBERS 240 240 240 0 0 240 0 240
10-5150-51-51746 SUPPLIES-OFFICE 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,311 110 -311 4,966 3,500
10-5150-51-51780 TRAVEL 5,000 5,000 5,000 4,416 88 584 6,623 5,000
10-5150-51-52110 OFFICE EQUIPMENT LEASE 3,475 3,475 3,475 2,573 74 902 3,860 3,475
10-5150-51-52340 VEHICLE FUEL & OIL 3,185 3,185 3,185 1,843 58 1,342 2,765 3,185
TOTAL OPERATING 148,965 148,965 148,965 114,770 77 34,195 172,155 151,365

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

10-5150-52-52000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT REPAI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-5150-52-52320 VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,630 131 -630 3,944 2,700
TOTAL REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,630 131 -630 3,944 2,700
CONTRACTED SERVICES
10-5150-54-51000 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING 45,000 45,000 45,000 37,696 84 7,305 56,543 45,000
10-5150-54-51440 LEGAL FEES 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,050 88 150 1,575 1,200
10-5150-54-51590 DOCUMENT STORAGE 1,300 1,300 1,300 1,665 128 -365 2,497 1,700
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 47,500 47,500 47,500 40,410 85 7,090 60,615 47,900
TOTAL FINANCE EXPENDITURES 753,409 753,409 753,409 556,624 74 196,785 834,936 806,977

15

10-GF REV & EXP 8/26/2021 2:55 PM 10-GF REV & EXP 10 of 30



10-GF REV & EXP

Iltem 1.

FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 Y-T-DACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED
STREET EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR.BUDGET AS OF 08/06/2021 BUDGET  BALANCE YEAREND  2021-22 BUDGET
PERSONNEL
10-5225-50-50010 SALARIES 222,211 222,211 222,211 188,531 85 33,679 282,797 370,857
10-5225-50-50011 COVID 19 SALARIES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-5225-50-50050 OVERTIME 6,666 6,666 6,666 6,134 92 532 9,201 11,126
10-5225-50-50051 COVID 19 OVERTIME 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-5225-50-50075 LONGEVITY 2,200 2,200 2,200 2,300 105 -100 3,450 2,800
10-5225-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES 17,677 17,677 17,677 14,981 85 2,696 22,472 29,436
10-5225-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 9,830 9,830 9,830 11,781 120 -1,951 17,671 14,000
10-5225-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE 44,618 44,618 44,618 32,116 72 12,502 48,174 61,941
10-5225-50-50335 HEALTH ASSISTANCE 258 258 258 250 97 9 375 258
10-5225-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO 20,525 20,525 20,525 16,878 82 3,647 25,317 32,553
10-5225-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION 2,000 2,000 2,000 624 31 1,376 936 800
10-5225-50-50700 REIMB UNEMPLOYMENT 9,069 9,069 9,069 0 0 9,069 0 9,069
TOTAL PERSONNEL 335,054 335,054 335,055 273,595 82 61,460 410,392 532,839
OPERATING
10-5225-51-51011 PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREENING 200 200 200 0 0 200 0 200
10-5225-51-51335 INSURANCE-PROPERTY, CA 1,820 1,820 1,820 1,997 110 -177 2,996 1,820
10-5225-51-51338 INSURANCE LIABILITY 2,290 2,290 2,290 1,584 69 706 2,376 2,290
10-5225-51-51610 LICENSES 250 250 250 125 50 125 188 250
10-5225-51-51620 PHYSICALS/DRUG TESTING 200 200 200 0 0 200 0 200
10-5225-51-51640 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-5225-51-51740 SUPPLIES CHEMICALS & MAT'LS 45,000 45,000 45,000 23,214 52 21,786 34,820 45,000
10-5225-51-51746 SUPPLIES-OFFICE 500 500 500 0 0 500 0 500
10-5225-51-51780 TRAVEL 200 200 200 0 0 200 0 100
10-5225-51-51800 UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES 3,135 3,135 3,135 1,584 51 1,551 2,376 3,135
10-5225-51-51813 UTILITIES-ELECTRIC BLU 68,000 68,000 68,000 58,574 86 9,426 87,861 81,500
10-5225-51-51815 UTILITIES-ELECTRIC TX 10,000 10,000 10,000 8,211 82 1,789 12,316 12,500
10-5225-51-52340 FUEL & OIL 20,000 20,000 20,000 17,168 86 2,832 25,751 24,000
10-5225-51-52440 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 5,000 5,000 5,000 0 0 5,000 0 5,000
10-5225-51-54020 STREET SIGNS 7,000 7,000 7,000 5,794 83 1,206 8,691 7,000
TOTAL OPERATING 163,595 163,595 163,595 118,250 72 45,345 177,376 183,495
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
10-5225-52-52010 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAI 3,400 3,400 3,400 418 12 2,982 628 5,000
10-5225-52-52320 VEH REPAIRS & MAINTENA 5,000 5,000 5,000 8,628 173 -3,628 12,942 10,000
10-5225-52-52430 MACHINERY EQUIP-REPAIR 10,000 10,000 10,000 4,667 47 5,333 7,001 10,000
10-5225-52-54010 STREET REPAIRS & MAINT 150,000 150,000 150,000 28,341 19 121,659 42,512 150,000
TOTAL REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 168,400 168,400 168,400 42,055 25 126,345 63,082 175,000

8/26/2021 2:55 PM

16

10-GF REV & EXP 11 of 30



10-GF REV & EXP

CONTRACTED SERVICES

Iltem 1.

10-5225-54-51165 ENGINEERING/PLANNING S 22,000 22,000 22,000 18,520 84 3,480 27,780 56,350
10-5225-54-51166 STREET CONTRACTED REPAIRS 420,000 420,000 420,000 78,013 19 341,987 117,019 516,900
10-5225-54-54100 TRASH COLLECTION FEES 1,020,000 1,020,000 1,020,000 969,384 95 50,616 1,454,076 1,350,000
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,462,000 1,462,000 1,462,000 1,065,917 73 396,083 1,598,875 1,923,250
DEBT PAYMENTS
10-5225-55-52310 VEHICLE LEASE EXPENSE 6,609 6,609 6,609 6,609 100 0 9,913 6,609
10-5225-55-52410 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT LE 29,750 29,750 29,750 29,740 100 10 44,610 29,750
TOTAL DEBT PAYMENTS 36,359 36,359 36,359 36,349 100 10 54,523 36,359
CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K
10-5225-57-52400 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT-PU 5,000 5,000 5,000 0 0 5,000 0 5,000
10-5225-57-52450 TOOLS 5,000 5,000 5,000 1,400 28 3,600 2,100 5,000
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 10,000 10,000 10,000 1,400 14 8,600 2,100 10,000
CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K
10-5225-58-52400 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT-PU 240,810 240,810 240,810 0 0 240,810 0 50,000
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 240,810 240,810 240,810 0 0 240,810 0 50,000
TOTAL STREET EXPENDITURES 2,416,218 2,416,218 2,416,219 1,537,565 64 878,654 2,306,348 2,910,943
FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 Y-T-DACTUAL  %OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR.BUDGET AS OF 08/06/2021 BUDGET  BALANCE YEAREND  2021-22 BUDGET
PERSONNEL
10-5300-50-50010 SALARIES 293,952 293,952 293,952 257,042 87 36,910 385,563 424,746
10-5300-50-50011 COVID 19 SALARIES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-5300-50-50050 OVERTIME 1,845 1,845 1,845 499 27 1,346 749 1,845
10-5300-50-50075 LONGEVITY 3,100 3,100 3,100 3,100 100 0 4,650 3,600
10-5300-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES 25,070 25,070 25,070 19,234 77 5,836 28,852 32,924
10-5300-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 720 720 720 579 80 141 868 720
10-5300-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE 37,182 37,182 37,182 26,656 72 10,526 39,983 46,456
10-5300-50-50335 HEALTH ASSISTANCE 258 258 258 250 97 8 375 258
10-5300-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO 26,362 26,362 26,362 22,246 84 4,116 33,368 36,410
10-5300-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION 4,600 4,600 4,600 868 19 3,732 1,302 4,600
10-5300-50-50700 REIMB UNEMPLOYMENT 500 500 500 0 0 500 0 500
TOTAL PERSONNEL 393,589 393,589 393,589 330,473 84 63,116 495,710 552,059

8/26/2021 2:55 PM

10-GF REV & EXP

17

12 of 30



10-GF REV & EXP

OPERATING

Iltem 1.

10-5300-51-51011 PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREENING 20 20 20 0 0 20 0 20
10-5300-51-51042 CREDIT CARD MERCHANT 32,100 32,100 32,100 29,560 92 2,540 44,340 32,100
10-5300-51-51330 BLDG INSPECTION FEES 7,000 7,000 7,000 0 0 7,000 0 15,000
10-5300-51-51331 SUB DIV & INSP. FEES 10,000 10,000 10,000 0 0 10,000 0 10,000
10-5300-51-51332 OVERPAYMENT/REFUNDS 10,500 10,500 10,500 5,632 54 4,368 8,448 10,500
10-5300-51-51335 INSURANCE-PROPERTY, CA 210 210 210 179 85 31 269 210
10-5300-51-51338 INSURANCE LIABILITY 930 930 930 574 62 356 861 930
10-5300-51-51485 MISCELLANEOUS 1,250 1,250 1,250 20 2 1,230 30 1,250
10-5300-51-51603 POSTING & NOTIFICATION 4,516 4,516 4,516 3,075 68 1,441 4,613 4,516
10-5300-51-51610 PERMITS & LICENSES 120 120 120 0 0 120 0 120
10-5300-51-51611 TRAVIS CO RECORDATION FEES 2,500 2,500 2,500 0 0 2,500 0 2,500
10-5300-51-51625 POSTAGE/DELIVERY 1,475 1,475 1,475 700 47 775 1,050 1,475
10-5300-51-51635 PROF/MEMBERSHIP DUES 2,000 2,000 2,000 809 40 1,191 1,214 2,000
10-5300-51-51746 SUPPLIES-OFFICE 2,500 2,500 2,500 3,090 124 -590 4,635 3,000
10-5300-51-51780 TRAVEL 7,000 7,000 7,000 2,694 38 4,306 4,041 7,000
10-5300-51-51800 UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES 2,000 2,000 2,000 0 0 2,000 0 2,000
10-5300-51-52110 OFFICE EQUIP LEASES 2,500 2,500 2,500 1,613 65 887 2,420 2,500
10-5300-51-52340 VEHICLE FUEL & OIL 5,000 5,000 5,000 2,765 55 2,235 4,148 5,000
TOTAL OPERATING 91,621 91,621 91,621 50,712 55 40,909 31,728 100,121
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
10-5300-52-52320 VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAIN 3,000 3,000 3,000 4,471 149 -1,471 6,707 4,400
TOTAL REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 3,000 3,000 3,000 4,471 149 -1,471 6,707 4,400
CONTRACTED SERVICES
10-5300-54-51165 ENG/PLANNING SERVICES 150,000 150,000 150,000 216,755 145 -66,755 325,132 200,000
10-5300-54-51440 LEGAL FEES 50,000 50,000 50,000 36,847 74 13,153 55,270 50,000
10-5300-54-51450 COMPREHENSIVE PLANNING SVC 319,168 319,168 319,168 19,968 0 0 0
10-5300-54-51590 DOCUMENT STORAGE 0 0 0 65 0 -65 98 0
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 519,168 519,168 519,168 273,635 53 245,533 380,500 250,000
DEBT PAYMENTS
10-5300-55-52310 VEHICLE LEASE EXPENSE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL DEBT PAYMENTS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL DEVELOPMENT SERVICES EXPENDITURES 1,007,378 1,007,378 1,007,378 659,292 341 348,086 914,645 906,580
FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 Y-T-DACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED
PARKS EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR.BUDGET AS OF 08/06/2021 BUDGET  BALANCE YEAREND  2021-22 BUDGET
PERSONNEL
10-5400-50-50010 SALARIES 291,443 291,443 291,443 175,203 60 116,240 262,805 291,443
10-5400-50-50011 COVID 19 SALARIES 1,000 1,000 1,000 0 0 1,000 0 0
10-5400-50-50050 OVERTIME 8,744 8,744 8,744 2,770 32 5,974 4,155 6,000
10-5400-50-50075 LONGEVITY 4,100 4,100 4,100 3,600 88 500 5,400 4,200
10-5400-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES 23,279 23,279 23,279 13,398 58 9,881 20,097 23,286
10-5400-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 9,900 9,900 9,900 6,310 64 3,590 9,465 9,900
10-5400-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE 52,054 52,054 52,054 27,830 53 24,224 41,746 54,198
10-5400-50-50335 HEALTH ASSISTANCE 221 221 221 250 113 -29 375 221
10-5400-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO 27,030 27,030 27,030 15,229 56 11,801 22,843 25,751
10-5400-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION 1,000 1,000 1,000 297 30 703 445 500
10-5400-50-50700 REIMB UNEMPLOYMENT 3,000 3,000 3,000 0 0 3,000 0 3,000

8/26/2021 2:55 PM

10-GF REV & EXP

18

13 of 30



10-GF REV & EXP

Iltem 1.

TOTAL PERSONNEL 421,771 421,771 421,771 244,887 58 176,884 367,331 418,499
OPERATING

10-5400-51-51011 PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREENING 250 250 250 126 50 124 189 250
10-5400-51-51485 MISCELLANEOUS 100 100 100 0 0 100 0 100
10-5400-51-51610 LICENSES 0 0 0 50 0 -50 75 100
10-5400-51-51620 PHYSICALS/DRUG TESTING 200 200 200 0 0 200 0 200
10-5400-51-51640 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-5400-51-51740 SUPPLIES 10,000 10,000 10,000 9,901 99 99 14,852 15,000
10-5400-51-51780 TRAVEL 200 200 200 0 0 200 0 100
10-5400-51-51800 UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES 2,600 2,600 2,600 2,118 81 482 3,176 2,600
10-5400-51-51813 UTILITIES-ELECTRIC BLU 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,737 145 -537 2,606 1,200
10-5400-51-52340 FUEL & OIL 3,000 3,000 3,000 1,330 44 1,670 1,995 3,000
10-5400-51-52440 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 2,700 2,700 2,700 0 0 2,700 0 2,700
10-5400-51-54020 PARKS SIGNS 600 600 600 517 86 83 776 600
TOTAL OPERATING 20,850 20,850 20,850 15,779 76 5,071 23,480 25,850
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

10-5400-52-52010 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAI 2,500 2,500 2,500 157 6 2,343 235 5,000
10-5400-52-52320 VEH REPAIRS & MAINTENA 3,000 3,000 3,000 5,911 197 -2,911 8,867 7,000
10-5400-52-52430 MACHINERY EQUIP-REPAIR 7,000 7,000 7,000 5,605 80 1,395 8,408 8,000
10-5400-52-54015 PARK REPAIRS /MAINTENAN 140,000 140,000 140,000 11,551 8 128,449 17,326 140,000
10-5400-52-54016 CEMETARY REPAIRS/MAINTENAN 5,000 5,000 5,000 0 0 5,000 0 23,000
TOTAL REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 157,500 157,500 157,500 23,224 15 134,276 34,835 183,000

8/26/2021 2:55 PM

10-GF REV & EXP

19

14 of 30



Iltem 1.

CONTRACTED SERVICES

10-5400-54-51165 ENGINEERING/PLANNING S 0 0 0 488 0 -488 731 500
10-5400-54-51440 LEGAL FEES 0 0 0 585 0 -585 878 1,000
10-5400-54-54100 TRASH COLLECTION FEES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 0 0 0 1,073 0 -1,073 1,609 1,500
DEBT PAYMENTS
10-5400-55-52310 VEHICLE LEASE EXPENSE 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 100 0 22,500 15,000
10-5400-55-52410 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT LE 9,518 9,518 9,518 9,517 100 1 14,276 9,518
TOTAL DEBT PAYMENTS 24,518 24,518 24,518 24,517 100 1 36,776 24,518
CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K
10-5400-57-52400 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT-PU 5,000 5,000 5,000 0 0 5,000 0 10,000
10-5400-57-52450 TOOLS 750 750 750 20 3 730 30 750
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 5,750 5,750 5,750 20 0 5,730 30 10,750
CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K
10-5400-58-52400 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT-PU 46,600 46,600 46,600 0 0 46,600 0 67,000
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 46,600 46,600 46,600 0 0 46,600 0 67,000
TOTAL PARKS EXPENDITURES 676,987 676,988 676,989 309,500 46 367,489 464,060 731,117
FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 Y-T-DACTUAL  %OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED
MUNICIPAL COURT EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR.BUDGET AS OF 08/06/2021 BUDGET  BALANCE YEAREND  2021-22 BUDGET
PERSONNEL
10-5500-50-50010 SALARIES 198,166 198,166 198,166 109,035 55 89,131 163,552 198,166
10-5500-50-50011 COVID 19 SALARIES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-5500-50-50050 OVERTIME 16,000 16,000 16,000 1,072 7 14,928 1,608 16,000
10-5500-50-50075 LONGEVITY 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 100 0 2,250 1,500
10-5500-50-50150 MUNICIPAL JUDGES SALAR 42,600 42,600 42,600 11,600 27 31,000 17,400 42,600
10-5500-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES 15,449 15,449 15,449 8,510 55 6,939 12,764 15,449
10-5500-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 480 480 480 314 66 166 472 480
10-5500-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE 29,745 29,745 29,745 14,502 49 15,243 21,753 29,745
10-5500-50-50335 HEALTH ASSITANCE 258 258 258 250 97 8 375 258
10-5500-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO 15,758 15,758 15,758 9,648 61 6,110 14,472 15,758
10-5500-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION 3,000 3,000 3,000 665 22 2,335 998 3,000
10-5500-50-50700 REIMB UNEMPLOYMENT 500 500 500 0 0 500 0 500
TOTAL PERSONNEL 323,456 323,456 323,456 157,095 49 166,361 235,643 323,456

20

10-GF REV & EXP 8/26/2021 2:55 PM 10-GF REV & EXP 15 of 30



Iltem 1.

OPERATING

10-5500-51-51011 PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREENING 25 25 25 0 0 25 0 25
10-5500-51-51042 COURT TECHNOLOGY EXPEN 36,300 36,300 36,300 22,250 61 14,050 33,375 36,300
10-5500-51-51080 CASH SHORT (OVER) 100 100 100 0 0 100 0 100
10-5500-51-51485 MISCELLANEOUS 500 500 500 1,151 230 -651 1,727 500
10-5500-51-51603 PERIODICALS & PUBLICAT 100 100 100 0 0 100 0 100
10-5500-51-51625 POSTAGE/DELIVERY 3,600 3,600 3,600 991 28 2,609 1,487 3,600
10-5500-51-51635 PROFESSIONAL & MEMBERS 320 320 320 262 82 58 393 320
10-5500-51-51746 SUPPLIES-OFFICE 4,500 4,500 4,500 2,643 59 1,857 3,965 4,500
10-5500-51-51780 TRAVEL 1,500 1,500 1,500 0 0 1,500 0 1,500
10-5500-51-52100 COURT SECURITY 1,900 1,900 1,900 0 0 1,900 0 1,900
10-5500-51-52110 OFFICE EQUIPMENT LEASE 2,400 2,400 2,400 1,955 81 445 2,932 2,400
TOTAL OPERATING 51,245 51,245 51,245 29,252 57 21,993 43,878 51,245
CONTRACTED SERVICES
10-5500-54-51440 LEGAL FEES 37,000 37,000 37,000 22,845 62 14,155 34,268 37,000
10-5500-54-51595 COLLECTION FEES 32,000 32,000 32,000 31,357 98 643 47,035 32,000
10-5500-54-56010 STATE COURT COST 222,000 222,000 222,000 87,401 39 134,599 131,101 222,000
10-5500-54-56425 JURY EXPENSE 500 500 500 0 0 500 0 500
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 291,500 291,500 291,500 141,603 49 149,897 212,404 291,500
CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K
10-5500-57-56105 CAP OUTLAY-COURT SECUR 1,620 1,620 1,620 0 0 1,620 0 1,620
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 1,620 1,620 1,620 0 0 1,620 0 1,620
CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K
10-5500-58-56105 CAP OUTLAY-COURT SECUR 6,000 6,000 6,000 0 0 6,000 0 6,000
10-5500-58-56108 CAP OUTLAY-COURT TECH 7,307 7,307 7,307 0 0 7,307 0 7,307
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 13,307 13,307 13,307 0 0 13,307 0 13,307
TOTAL MUNICIPAL COURT EXPENSES 681,128 681,128 681,128 327,950 154 353,178 491,925 681,128

21

10-GF REV & EXP 8/26/2021 2:55 PM 10-GF REV & EXP 16 of 30



10-GF REV & EXP

Iltem 1.

FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 Y-T-DACTUAL  %OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED
POLICE EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR.BUDGET AS OF 08/06/2021 BUDGET  BALANCE YEAREND  2021-22 BUDGET
PERSONNEL
10-5600-50-50010 SALARIES 2,185,841 2,185,841 2,185,841 1,708,443 78 477,398 2,562,665 2,852,197
10-5600-50-50011 COVID 19 SALARIES 20,000 20,000 20,000 3,542 18 16,458 5,313
10-5600-50-50050 OVERTIME 89,617 89,617 89,617 138,718 155 -49,101 208,076 117,988
10-5600-50-50051 COVID 19 OVERTIME 15,000 15,000 15,000 12,987 87 2,013 19,480 0
10-5600-50-50075 LONGEVITY PAY 28,204 28,204 28,204 24,956 88 3,248 37,434 27,364
10-5600-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES 175,291 175,291 175,291 138,363 79 36,929 207,544 228,604
10-5600-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 38,202 38,202 38,202 41,409 108 -3,207 62,113 45,000
10-5600-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE 275,145 275,145 275,145 176,751 64 98,394 265,126 340,675
10-5600-50-50335 HEALTH ASSISTANCE 258 258 258 250 97 8 375 258
10-5600-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO 204,376 204,376 204,376 161,931 79 42,445 242,897 253,593
10-5600-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION 35,000 35,000 35,000 20,035 57 14,965 30,052 4,000
10-5600-50-50700 REIMB UNEMPLOYMENT 500 500 500 0 0 500 0 500
TOTAL PERSONNEL 3,067,434 3,067,434 3,067,434 2,427,384 79 640,050 3,641,075 3,870,179
OPERATING
10-5600-51-51010 ADVER/POSTING NOTIFICATIONS 500 500 500 0 0 500 0 500
10-5600-51-51335 INSURANCE-PROPERTY, CA 1,940 1,940 1,940 907 47 1,033 1,360 1,940
10-5600-51-51338 INSURANCE LIABILITY 35,000 35,000 35,000 45,319 129 -10,319 67,978 35,000
10-5600-51-51485 MISCELLANEOUS 6,500 6,500 6,500 5,252 81 1,248 7,878 7,500
10-5600-51-51603 PERIODICALS & PUBLICAT 250 250 250 212 85 38 318 500
10-5600-51-51610 LICENSING 500 500 500 245 49 255 368 500
10-5600-51-51620 PHYSICALS/DRUG TESTING 1,500 1,500 1,500 885 59 615 1,327 2,000
10-5600-51-51625 POSTAGE/DELIVERY 2,000 2,000 2,000 797 40 1,203 1,196 4,000
10-5600-51-51635 PROFESSIONAL & MEMBERS 4,400 4,400 4,400 545 12 3,855 818 5,500
10-5600-51-51746 SUPPLIES-OFFICE 10,000 10,000 10,000 8,995 90 1,005 13,492 13,000
10-5600-51-51748 SUPPLIES-POLICE SPECIA 20,000 20,000 20,000 9,912 50 10,088 14,869 20,000
10-5600-51-51780 TRAVEL 10,000 10,000 10,000 8,797 88 1,203 13,195 15,000
10-5600-51-51798 CRIME LAB 7,500 7,500 7,500 768 10 6,732 1,152 7,500
10-5600-51-51799 CID SPECIALTY EQUIPMENT 8,500 8,500 8,500 8,004 94 496 12,007 22,000
10-5600-51-51800 UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES 42,133 42,133 42,133 26,862 64 15,271 40,293 42,133
10-5600-51-51801 SAFETY & ACCESSORIES 3,000 3,000 3,000 789 26 2,211 1,184 3,000
10-5600-51-51802 AMMO/RANGE 25,000 25,000 25,000 2,367 9 22,633 3,550 25,000
10-5600-51-51803 HONOR GUARD 4,000 4,000 4,000 1,117 28 2,383 1,676 4,000
10-5600-51-51804 CITIZEN POLICE ACADEMY 7,500 7,500 7,500 1,107 15 6,393 1,661 7,500
10-5600-51-51805 POLICE BANQUET 3,371 3,371 3,371 3,433 102 -62 5,149 3,371
10-5600-51-51806 TRAFFIC SPECIALTY EQUP 10,000 10,000 10,000 8,031 80 1,969 12,046 10,000
10-5600-51-51813 UTILITIES-ELECTRIC BLU 12,000 12,000 12,000 6,095 51 5,905 9,142 12,000
10-5600-51-52110 OFFICE EQUIPMENT LEASE 14,000 14,000 14,000 11,772 84 2,228 17,658 14,000
10-5600-51-52340 FUEL & OIL 80,000 80,000 80,000 57,961 72 22,039 86,942 80,000
10-5600-51-57400 WRECKER SERVICE 500 500 500 565 113 -65 848 500
TOTAL OPERATING 310,094 310,094 310,094 210,735 68 99,359 316,103 336,444

8/26/2021 2:55 PM

22

10-GF REV & EXP 17 of 30



Iltem 1.

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

10-5600-52-52010 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAI 17,500 17,500 17,500 5,382 31 12,118 8,073 17,500
10-5600-52-52012 CLEANING & MAINTENANCE 4,000 4,000 4,000 2,336 58 1,664 3,504 4,000
10-5600-52-52320 VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAIN 60,000 60,000 60,000 40,264 67 19,736 60,396 60,000
10-5600-52-52321 VEHICLE DAMAGE 15,000 15,000 15,000 4,916 33 10,084 7,374 15,000
TOTAL REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 96,500 96,500 96,500 52,898 55 43,602 79,346 96,500
CONTRACTED SERVICES
10-5600-54-51440 LEGAL FEES 2,500 2,500 2,500 9,270 371 -6,770 13,905 5,000
10-5600-54-51502 CONSULTING SERVICES 1,000 1,000 1,000 0 0 1,000 0 1,000
10-5600-54-51590 DESTRUCTION SERVICES 1,000 1,000 1,000 250 25 750 375 1,000
10-5600-54-57001 RRS EMERGENCY RADIO SYS 29,000 29,000 29,000 11,494 40 17,506 17,241 29,000
10-5600-54-57350 EMERGENCY DISPATCH SER 234,963 234,963 234,963 234,963 100 0 352,445 270,207
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 268,463 268,463 268,463 255,977 95 12,486 383,965 306,207
DEBT PAYMENTS
10-5600-55-52310 VEHICLE LEASE EXPENSE 373,500 373,500 373,500 335,984 90 37,516 503,977 453,500
TOTAL DEBT PAYMENTS 373,500 373,500 373,500 335,984 90 37,516 503,977 453,500
CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K
10-5600-57-57100 ANIMAL CONTROL EQUIPME 5,000 5,000 5,000 484 10 4,516 726 5,200
10-5600-57-57101 OFFICE EQUIP PURCHASE 1,000 1,000 1,000 25 2 975 37 1,000
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 6,000 6,000 6,000 509 8 5,491 764 6,200
CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K
10-5600-58-52101 PD CONSTRUCTION SITE 1,000 1,000 1,000 0 0 1,000 0 50,000
10-5600-58-52330 POLICE SPECIALTY EQUIP 20,000 20,000 20,000 19,907 100 93 29,860 30,000
10-5600-58-57300 POLICE COMMUNICATION E 36,000 36,000 36,000 1,495 4 34,505 2,243 36,000
10-5600-58-58000 GRANT EXPENDITURES 9,470 9,470 9,470 25,925 274 -16,455 38,887 9,470
10-5600-58-58001 OVC GRANT 2018-V3-GX-0024 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 66,470 66,470 66,470 47,326 71 19,144 70,990 125,470
TOTAL POLICE EXPENDITURES 4,188,461 4,188,461 4,188,461 3,330,814 80 857,647 4,996,220 5,194,500

23

10-GF REV & EXP 8/26/2021 2:55 PM 10-GF REV & EXP 18 of 30



10-GF REV & EXP

Iltem 1.

FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 Y-T-DACTUAL  %OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED

IT EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR.BUDGET AS OF 08/06/2021 BUDGET  BALANCE YEAREND  2021-22 BUDGET
PERSONNEL
10-5700-50-50010 SALARIES 101,900 101,900 101,900 87,241 86 14,659 130,861 227,334
10-5700-50-50050 OVERTIME 2,000 2,000 2,000 1,021 51 979 1,531 2,000
10-5700-50-50075 LONGEVITY PAY 700 700 700 700 100 0 1,050 900
10-5700-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES 7,929 7,929 7,929 6,602 83 1,327 9,903 8,732
10-5700-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 1,150 1,150 1,150 188 16 962 282 1,150
10-5700-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE 14,873 14,873 14,873 10,273 69 4,600 15,410 14,873
10-5700-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO 9,633 9,633 9,633 7,944 82 1,689 11,916 9,633
10-5700-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION 4,500 4,500 4,500 75 2 4,425 113 4,500
10-5700-50-50650 VEHICLE ALLOWANCE 4,800 4,800 4,800 3,877 81 923 5,815 4,800
10-5700-50-50700 REIMB UNEMPLOYMENT 500 500 500 0 0 500 0 500
TOTAL PERSONNEL 147,985 147,985 147,985 117,921 80 30,064 176,881 274,421
OPERATING
10-5700-51-51625 POSTAGE/DELIVERY 100 100 100 0 0 100 0 100
10-5700-51-51635 PROFESSIONAL/MEMBERSHIP 900 900 900 104 12 796 156 900
10-5700-51-51746 SUPPLIES-OFFICES 2,000 2,000 2,000 831 42 1,169 1,246 2,000
10-5700-51-51769 INTERNET SERVICE 35,000 35,000 35,000 78,289 224 -43,289 117,433 50,000
10-5700-51-51770 TELEPHONE COMMUNICATION 15,000 15,000 15,000 43,475 290 -28,475 65,212 5,000
10-5700-51-51775 WIRELESS COMMUNICATION 115,000 115,000 115,000 88,559 77 26,441 132,839 115,000
10-5700-51-51780 TRAVEL 1,500 1,500 1,500 0 0 1,500 0 1,500
TOTAL OPERATING 169,500 169,500 169,500 211,258 125 -41,758 316,886 174,500
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
10-5600-52-52011 BUILDING SECURITY 5,000
10-5700-52-52000 COMPUTERR & M 6,085 6,085 6,085 0 0 6,085 0 6,085
TOTAL REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 6,085 6,085 6,085 0 0 6,085 0 11,085
CONTRACTED SERVICES
10-5700-54-51500 COMPUTER/HARDWARE LEASE 0 0 0 60 0 -60 90 0
10-5700-54-51501 IT CONSULTING SERVICES 15,000 15,000 15,000 16,942 113 -1,942 25,414 10,000
10-5700-54-52005 EMERGENCY NOTIFICATION 5,000 5,000 5,000 4,371 87 629 6,556 5,000
10-5700-54-52240 SOFTWARE ANNUAL FEES 149,780 149,780 149,780 155,433 104 -5,653 233,149 175,000
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 169,780 169,780 169,780 176,806 104 -7,026 265,119 190,000
CAPITAL OUTLAY <$5K
10-5700-57-52200 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 65,000 65,000 65,000 1,818 3 63,182 2,727 35,000
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY<$5K 65,000 65,000 65,000 1,818 3 63,182 2,727 35,000
CAPITAL OUTLAY >$5K
10-5700-58-52200 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 105,000 105,000 105,000 0 0 105,000 0 70,000
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY>5K 105,000 105,000 105,000 0 0 105,000 0 70,000

TOTAL IT EXPENDITURES 663,350 663,350 663,350 507,802 77 155,548 761,613 755,006

8/26/2021 2:55 PM

10-GF REV & EXP

24

19 of 30



10-GF REV & EXP

Iltem 1.

FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 Y-T-DACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED
ECONOMIC DEV. SVCS ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR.BUDGET AS OF 08/06/2021 BUDGET  BALANCE YEAREND  2021-22 BUDGET
PERSONNEL
10-5800-50-50010 SALARIES 190,777 190,777 190,777 65,971 35 124,806 98,957 201,606
10-5800-50-50075 LONGEVITY PAY 200 200 200 0 0 200 0 300
10-5800-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES 14,610 14,610 14,610 5,010 34 9,600 7,515 15,423
10-5800-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 694 694 694 89 13 605 134 694
10-5800-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE 7,994 7,994 7,994 425 5 7,569 637 7,994
10-5800-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO 17,390 17,390 17,390 5,647 32 11,743 8,470 17,056
10-5800-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION 4,675 4,675 4,675 225 5 4,450 338 3,500
TOTAL PERSONNEL 236,340 236,340 236,340 77,368 33 158,972 116,051 246,573
OPERATING
10-5800-51-51011 SMALL BUSINESS RENTAL ASST 5,000 5,000 5,000 1,915 38 3,085 2,873 25,000
10-5800-51-51043 CITY EVENTS 37,500 37,500 37,500 27,294 73 10,206 40,941 100,000
10-5800-51-51480 MEETING EXPENSES 2,500 2,500 2,500 126 5 2,375 188 2,500
10-5800-51-51625 POSTAGE/DELIVERY 1,500 1,500 1,500 0 0 1,500 0 1,500
10-5800-51-51635 PROFESSIONAL/MEMBERSHIP 1,850 1,850 1,850 245 13 1,605 368 1,850
10-5800-51-51746 SUPPLIES-OFFICES 2,000 2,000 2,000 130 7 1,870 196 2,000
10-5800-51-51780 TRAVEL 5,000 5,000 5,000 0 0 5,000 0 5,000
TOTAL OPERATING 55,350 55,350 55,350 29,710 54 25,640 563 137,850
TOTAL ECONOMIC DEV SVCS EXPENDITURES 291,690 291,690 291,690 107,077 86 184,613 116,614 384,423
FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 Y-T-DACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED
HUMAN RESOURCES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR.BUDGET AS OF 08/06/2021 BUDGET  BALANCE YEAREND  2021-22 BUDGET
PERSONNEL
10-5810-50-50010 SALARIES 0 0 0 73,653
10-5810-50-50075 LONGEVITY PAY 0 0 0 800
10-5810-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES 0 0 0 5,696
10-5810-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 0 0 0 300
10-5810-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE 0 0 0 7,743
10-5810-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO 0 0 0 6,299
10-5810-50-50411 HR REQUIRED EDUCATION 13,500
10-5810-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION 0 0 0 2,140
TOTAL PERSONNEL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 110,130
OPERATING
10-5810-51-51041 EMPLOYEE APPRECIATION 15,000
10-5810-51-51635 PERIODICALS & PUBLICATIONS 1,000
10-5810-51-51635 PROFESSIONAL/MEMBERSHIP 0 0 0 2,000
10-5810-51-51746 SUPPLIES-OFFICES 0 0 0 1,000
10-5810-51-51780 TRAVEL 0 0 0 5,000
TOTAL OPERATING 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24,000
TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES EXPENDITURES 0 0 0 0 0 134,130
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 11,935,675 11,935,676 11,935,678 8,405,345 1,006 3,530,333 12,489,445 13,758,555
REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES -362,490 -362,891 -362,493 4,605,000 -4,967,493 6,938,341 516,884

8/26/2021 2:55 PM

10-GF REV & EXP

25

20 0f 30



20 -UTILITY FUND

Item 1.

PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEETS

FINANCIAL SUMMARY FY 2021-22
91.67 % OF YEAR COMPLETE
FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 Y-T-DACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED

REVENUE SUMMARY ACTUAL  ORIG. BUDGET CURR.BUDGET AS OF 08/06/2021 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2021-22 BUDGET
WATER
MISCELLANEOUS 525 525 525 0
WATER/SEWER CHARGES 2,089,796 2,089,796 2,089,796 2,411,018  115.4 (321,222) 2,411,018 2,448,158
OTHER 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0
TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0
TOTAL WATER 2,090,321 2,090,321 2,090,321 2,411,018  115.3 (320,697) 2,411,018 2,448,158
WASTEWATER
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0
WATER/SEWER CHARGES 1,660,250 1,660,250 1,660,250 2,036,426  122.7 (376,176) 2,036,426 2,040,250
OTHER 81,588 81,588 81,588 641 0.8 80,947 641 641
TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0
TOTAL WASTEWATER 1,741,838 1,741,838 1,741,838 2,037,067 116.9 (295,229) 2,037,067 2,040,891

TOTAL REVENUES 3,832,159 3,832,159 3,832,159 4,448,085 116.1 (615,926) 4,448,085 4,489,049

20-UF SUMMARY

8/26/2021 2:55 PM

20-UF SUMMARY

26

30



91.67 % OF YEAR COMPLETE

Item 1.

FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 08/06/2021 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2021-22 BUDGET
PUBLIC WORKS
PERSONNEL 407,122 407,122 407,123 321,473 79.0 85,650 321,473 438,514
OPERATING 25,750 25,750 25,750 30,425 118.2 (4,675) 30,425 28,350
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 74,500 74,500 74,500 52,080 69.9 22,420 52,080 36,000
CONTRACTED SERVICES 6,500 6,500 6,500 3,058 47.0 3,443 3,058 3,500
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS 513,872 513,872 513,873 407,036 79.2 106,838 407,036 506,364
WATER
PERSONNEL 382,544 382,544 382,544 272,144 71.1 110,400 272,144 503,101
OPERATING 186,169 186,169 186,169 158,662 85.2 27,507 158,662 214,934
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 53,000 53,000 53,000 90,452 170.7 (37,452) 90,452 66,500
WATER/WASTEWATER 1,584,000 1,584,000 1,584,000 1,407,369 88.8 176,631 1,407,369 2,053,750
CONTRACTED SERVICES 150 150 150 3,188 2,125.5 (3,038) 3,188 3,800
DEBT PAYMENTS 80,353 80,353 80,353 80,222 99.8 131 80,222 80,353
CAPITAL OUTLAY < S5K 8,000 8,000 8,000 1,365 17.1 6,635 1,365 10,000
CAPITAL OUTLAY > S5K 9,000 9,000 9,000 0 0.0 9,000 0 20,000
TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0
TOTAL WATER 2303216 2,303,216 2,303,216 2,013,403 87.4 289,813 2,013,403 2,952,437
WASTEWATER
PERSONNEL 193,584 193,584 193,584 152,889 79.0 40,695 152,889 196,915
OPERATING 245,390 245,390 245,390 300,206 122.3 (54,816) 300,144 360,315
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 57,500 57,500 57,500 33,848 58.9 23,652 33,848 59,000
WATER/WASTEWATER 157,650 157,650 157,650 416,562 264.2 (258,912) 416,562 59,650
CONTRACTED SERVICES 16,200 16,200 16,200 98,010 605.0 (81,810) 98,010 239,002
DEBT PAYMENTS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0
CAPITAL OUTLAY < S5K 0 0 8,000 0 0.0 8,000 0 5,000
CAPITAL OUTLAY > S5K 30,000 30,000 30,000 0 0.0 30,000 0 30,000
TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0
TOTAL WASTEWATER 700,324 700,324 708,324 1,001,515 141.4 (293,191) 1,001,453 949,882
NON-DEPARTMENTAL
CAPITAL OUTLAY > S5K 236,704 236,704 236,704 1,302,397 550.2 (1,065,693) 1,302,397 0
TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0
TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL 0 0 236,704 1,302,397 550.2 (1,065,693) 1,953,595 0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,517,412 3,517,412 3,762,117 4,724,350 125.6 (962,232) 5,375,486 4,408,683
20-UF SUMMARY 8/26/2021 2:55 PM 20-UF sSUMMARY| 27 {30




Item 1.

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES

314,746

314,746

70,042

(276,264)

346,306

(927,400) 80,366

20-UF SUMMARY

8/26/2021 2:55 PM

20-UF SUMMARY| 28

30



20 -UTILITY FUND

Item 1.

PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEETS

REVENUES FY 2021-22
91.67 % OF YEAR COMPLETE
FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 Y-T-DACTUAL  %OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED
WATER REVENUES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 08/06/2021 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2021-22 BUDGET
WATER/SEWER CHARGES
20-4250-42-42099 MISCELLANEOUS 525 525 525 0 0.0 525 0 525
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 525 525 525 0 0 525 0 525
20-4250-43-42099 CREDIT CARD PAYMENT FEE 40,000 40,000 40,000 67,851 169.6 (27,851) 67,851 64,855
20-4250-43-43000 ADJUSTMENTS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0
20-4250-43-43010 WATER SALES 1,725,954 1,725,954 1,725,954 2,049,961 118.8 (324,007) 2,049,961 2,049,961
20-4250-43-43015 BULK WATER SALES 92 92 92 0 0.0 92 0 92
20-4250-43-43025 LATE FEES WATER 35,000 35,000 35,000 43271 123.6 (8,271) 43,271 45,000
20-4250-43-43028 RETURN CHECK FEES 1,000 1,000 1,000 350  35.0 650 350 500
20-4250-43-43075 WATER TAP FEES 225,000 225,000 225,000 174,750  77.7 50,250 174,750 225,000
20-4250-43-43076 WATER METER FEE 250 250 250 0 0.0 250 0 250
20-4250-43-43080 CONNECTION CHARGES 62,500 62,500 62,500 74,835 119.7 (12,335) 74,835 62,500
TOTAL WATER/SEWER CHARGES 2,089,796 2,089,796 2,089,796 2,411,018 115.4 (321,222) 2,411,018 2,448,158
TOTAL WATER REVENUES 2,090,321 2,090,321 2,090,321 2,411,018 115.3 (320,697) 2,411,018 2,448,683
FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 Y-T-DACTUAL  %OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED
WASTEWATER REVENUES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 08/06/2021 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2021-22 BUDGET
WATER/SEWER CHARGES
20-4275-43-41320 SLUDGE DUMP FEES 25,000 25,000 25,000 0 0.0 25,000 0 0
20-4275-43-43000 ADJUSTMENTS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0
20-4275-43-43110 SEWER SERVICE 1,400,000 1,400,000 1,400,000 1,804,702 128.9 (404,702) 1,804,702 1,305,000
20-4275-43-43125 LATE FEES SEWER 35,000 35,000 35,000 36,725  104.9 (1,725) 36,725 35,000
20-4275-43-43175 SEWER TAP FEES 200,250 200,250 200,250 195,000  97.4 5,250 195,000 200,250
TOTAL WATER/SEWER CHARGES 1,660,250 1,660,250 1,660,250 2,036,426 122.7 (376,176) 2,036,426 2,040,250
OTHER
20-4275-48-48000 INTEREST INCOME 81,588 81,588 81,588 641 0.8 80,947 641 641
TOTAL OTHER 81,588 81,588 81,588 641 0.8 80,947 641 641
TRANSFERS
20-4275-49-50010 TRANSFERS FROM CPF 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0
TOTAL TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0
TOTAL WASTEWATER REVENUES 1,741,838 1,741,838 1,741,838 2,037,067 116.9 (295,229) 2,037,067 2,040,891
TOTAL REVENUES 3,832,159 3,832,159 3,832,159 4,448,085 116.1 (615,926) 4,448,085 4,489,574

20-UF REV & EXP

8/26/2021 2:55 PM

20-UFREV & EXP| 29 |30




20 -UTILITY FUND

Item 1.

PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEETS

EXPENDITURES FY 2021-22
91.67 % OF YEAR COMPLETE
FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED

PUBLIC WORKS EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 08/06/2021 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2021-22 BUDGET
PERSONNEL

20-5200-50-50010 SALARIES 305,091 305,091 305,091 253,285 83.0 51,806 253,285 335,601
20-5200-50-50011 COVID 19 SALARIES 0 0 0 0 0
20-5200-50-50050 OVERTIME 560 560 560 0 0.0 560 0 560
20-5200-50-50075 LONGEVITY 4,900 4,900 4,900 4,800 98.0 100 4,800 5,300
20-5200-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES 23,757 23,757 23,757 20,005 84.2 3,752 20,005 26,126
20-5200-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 5,000 5,000 5,000 406 8.1 4,594 406 600
20-5200-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE 29,745 29,745 29,745 15,749 52.9 13,997 15,749 30,970
20-5200-50-50335 HEALTH ASSISTANCE 258 258 258 250 96.7 9 250 258
20-5200-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO 28,011 28,011 28,011 22,664 80.9 5,347 22,664 29,298
20-5200-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION 1,000 1,000 1,000 252 25.2 748 252 1,000
20-5200-50-50650 VEHICLE ALLOWANCE 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,061 84.6 739 4,061 4,800
20-5200-50-50700 REIMBURSABLE UNEMPLOYMENT 4,000 4,000 4,000 0 0.0 4,000 0 4,000
TOTAL PERSONNEL 407,122 407,122 407,123 321,473 79.0 85,650 321,473 438,514
OPERATING

20-5200-51-51010 ADVERTISING/POSTING/NOTIFICATION 2,400 2,400 2,400 893 37.2 1,507 893 2,400
20-5200-51-51011 PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREENING 65 65 65 0 0.0 65 0 65
20-5200-51-51012 SAFETY & ACCESSORIES 1,200 1,200 1,200 2,077 1731 (877) 2,077 2,000
20-5200-51-51040 BAD DEBTS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0
20-5200-51-51485 MISCELLANEQUS 1,000 1,000 1,000 40 4.0 960 40 1,000
20-5200-51-51610 LICENSES 400 400 400 222 55.5 178 222 200
20-5200-51-51620 PHYSICALS/DRUG TESTING 85 85 85 0 0.0 85 0 85
20-5200-51-51625 POSTAGE/DELIVERY 200 200 200 8 3.8 193 8 200
20-5200-51-51635 PROFESSIONAL & MEMBERS 100 100 100 0 0.0 100 0 100
20-5200-51-51743 SUPPLIES-EQUIPMENT 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0
20-5200-51-51746 SUPPLIES-OFFICE 5,500 5,500 5,500 5,420 98.5 80 5,420 5,500
20-5200-51-51780 TRAVEL 300 300 300 0 0.0 300 0 300
20-5200-51-51800 UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES 1,500 1,500 1,500 384 25.6 1,116 384 1,500
20-5200-51-51813 UTILITIES-ELECTRIC BLU 10,000 10,000 10,000 1,616 16.2 8,384 1,616 12,000
20-5200-51-52110 OFFICE EQUIPMENT LEASE 3,000 3,000 3,000 1,399 46.6 1,602 1,399 3,000
TOTAL OPERATING 25,750 25,750 25,750 30,425 118.2 (4,675) 30,425 28,350

20-UF REV & EXP

8/26/2021 2:55 PM

20-UF REV & EXP

30

30



REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

Item 1.

20-5200-52-52010 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAI 70,000 70,000 70,000 48,749 69.6 21,251 48,749 30,000
20-5200-52-52012 CLEANING & MAINTENANCE 4,500 4,500 4,500 3,331 74.0 1,169 3,331 6,000
TOTAL REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 74,500 74,500 74,500 52,080 69.9 22,420 52,080 36,000
CONTRACTED SERVICES
20-5200-54-51001 CONSULTANT FEES - RATE STUDY 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0
20-5200-54-51165 ENGINEERING/PLANNING SVCS 3,500 3,500 3,500 3,058 87.4 443 3,058 3,500
20-5200-54-51440 LEGAL FEES 3,000 3,000 3,000 0 0.0 3,000 0 0
20-5200-54-51501 I/T CONSULTANT SERVICES 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0
20-5200-54-51590 DOCUMENT STORAGE 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 6,500 6,500 6,500 3,058 47.0 3,443 3,058 3,500
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS EXPENDITURES 513,872 513,872 513,873 407,036 79.2 106,838 407,036 506,364
FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED
WATER EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 08/06/2021 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2021-22 BUDGET
PERSONNEL
20-5250-50-50010 SALARIES 260,010 260,010 260,010 180,339 69.4 79,671 180,339 349,223
20-5250-50-500141- COB1O SALARIES o 0 o o 80 o o 0
20-5250-50-50050 OVERTIME 11,050 11,050 11,050 20,291 183.6 (9,241) 20,291 17,500
20-5250-50-50051- OB 19 OVERHME o 0 0 o 80 o o 0
20-5250-50-50075 LONGEVITY PAY 2,400 2,400 2,400 2,400 100.0 0 2,400 3,200
20-5250-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES 20,920 20,920 20,920 15,450 73.9 5,470 15,450 28,096
20-5250-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 10,070 10,070 10,070 7,180 71.3 2,890 7,180 10,070
20-5250-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE 52,054 52,054 52,054 26,683 51.3 25,371 26,683 61,941
20-5250-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO 24,290 24,290 24,290 17,603 72.5 6,687 17,603 31,071
20-5250-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION 1,750 1,750 1,750 2,198 1256 (448) 2,198 2,000
20-5250-50-50700 REIMB UNEMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0
TOTAL PERSONNEL 382,544 382,544 382,544 272,144 71.1 110,400 272,144 503,101

20-UF REV & EXP

8/26/2021 2:55 PM

20-UFREV & EXP| 31 (30




Item 1.

OPERATING

20-5250-51-51011 PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREENING 200 200 200 3 15 197 3 200
20-5250-51-51335 INSURANCE-PROPERTY, CA 15,844 15,844 15,844 13,737 86.7 2,107 13,737 15,844
20-5250-51-51338 INSURANCE LIABILITY 4,640 4,640 4,640 3,933 84.8 707 3,933 4,640
20-5250-51-51485 MISCELLANEOUS 500 500 500 294 58.8 206 294 500
20-5250-51-51610 PERMITS & LICENSES 11,000 11,000 11,000 9,707 88.2 1,293 9,707 12,000
20-5250-51-51620 PHYSICALS/DRUG TESTING 200 200 200 0 0.0 200 0 200
20-5250-51-51635 PROFESSIONAL & MEMBERS 360 360 360 525 1458 (165) 525 600
20-5250-51-51740 SUPPLIES - CHEMICALS & 40,000 40,000 40,000 37,414 93.5 2,586 37,414 42,000
20-5250-51-51743 SUPPLIES-EQUIPMENT 1,000 1,000 1,000 517 51.7 483 517 1,000
20-5250-51-51746 SUPPLIES-OFFICE 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0
20-5250-51-51747 METER PURCHASE 61,250 61,250 61,250 45,077 73.6 16,173 45,077 80,750
20-5250-51-51780 TRAVEL 2,000 2,000 2,000 5 0.3 1,995 5 500
20-5250-51-51800 UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES 2,000 2,000 2,000 1,789 89.5 211 1,789 2,000
20-5250-51-51809 R.O.W FEES 675 675 675 643 95.3 32 643 700
20-5250-51-51810 UTILITIES-ELECTRIC AUS 22,000 22,000 22,000 20,410 92.8 1,590 20,410 23,000
20-5250-51-51813 UTILITIES-ELECTRIC BLU 12,000 12,000 12,000 11,319 94.3 681 11,319 16,000
20-5250-51-52340 FUEL & OIL 6,000 6,000 6,000 7,439  124.0 (1,439) 7,439 8,000
20-5250-51-52440 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 500 500 500 1,016  203.2 (516) 1,016 500
20-5250-51-53010 TESTING WATER AND WAST 6,000 6,000 6,000 4,835 80.6 1,165 4,835 6,500
TOTAL OPERATING 186,169 186,169 186,169 158,662 85.2 27,507 158,662 214,934
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

20-5250-52-52010 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAI 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,947 194.7 (947) 1,947 4,000
20-5250-52-52320 VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAIN 6,500 6,500 6,500 4,648 71.5 1,852 4,648 6,500
20-5250-52-52430 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT-RE 5,500 5,500 5,500 15,988  290.7 (10,488) 15,988 16,000
20-5250-52-52460 REPAIRS-WELLS,PUMPS,MO 40,000 40,000 40,000 67,870 169.7 (27,870) 67,870 40,000
TOTAL REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 53,000 53,000 53,000 90,452  170.7 (37,452) 90,452 66,500

20-UF REV & EXP

8/26/2021 2:55 PM

20-UF REV & EXP

32

30



Item 1.

WATER/WASTEWATER
20-5250-53-53030 WATER FEES-AUSTIN 500 500 500 507 101.5 (7) 507 500
20-5250-53-53040 WATER FEES-MANVILLE 320,000 320,000 320,000 408,539 127.7 (88,539) 408,539 532,250
20-5250-53-53050 WATER FEES-EPCOR 1,250,000 1,250,000 1,250,000 982,214 78.6 267,786 982,214 1,500,000
20-5250-53-53060 WELL ROYALTIES-FOWLER 9,500 9,500 9,500 12,017 126.5 (2,517) 12,017 14,000
20-5250-53-53070 WELL ROYALITIES-LEE 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,092 102.3 (92) 4,092 7,000
TOTAL WATER/WASTEWATER 1,584,000 1,584,000 1,584,000 1,407,369 88.8 176,631 1,407,369 2,053,750
CONTRACTED SERVICES
20-5250-54-51165 ENGINEERING/PLANNING S 0 0 0 2,510 0.0 (2,510) 2,510 3,000
20-5250-54-51440 LEGAL FEES 0 0 0 15 0.0 (15) 15 0
20-5250-54-51595 MVBA UTIL COLLECTION 150 150 150 663 442.2 (513) 663 800
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 150 150 150 3,188 2,1255 (3,038) 3,188 3,800
DEBT PAYMENTS
20-5250-55-52310 VEHICLE LEASE EXPENSE 30,000 30,000 30,000 29,870 99.6 130 29,870 30,000
20-5250-55-52410 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT LE 50,353 50,353 50,353 50,352 100.0 1 50,352 50,353
TOTAL DEBT PAYMENTS 80,353 80,353 80,353 80,222 99.8 131 80,222 80,353
CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K
20-5250-57-52200 COMPUTER EQUHP PURCHAS ] ] s} o 00 e o 1]
20-5250-57-52400 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT-PU 3,000 3,000 3,000 1 0.0 2,999 1 5,000
20-5250-57-52450 TOOLS 5,000 5,000 5,000 1,364 27.3 3,636 1,364 5,000
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 8,000 8,000 8,000 1,365 17.1 6,635 1,365 10,000
CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K
20-5250-58-52400 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT-PU 9,000 9,000 9,000 0 0.0 9,000 0 20,000
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 9,000 9,000 9,000 0 0.0 9,000 0 20,000
TOTAL WATER EXPENDITURES 2,303,216 2,303,216 2,303,216 2,013,403  87.4 289,813 2,013,403 2,952,437
20-UF REV & EXP 8/26/2021 2:55 PM 20-UFREV & EXP| 33 |30




Item 1.

FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED
WASTEWATER EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 08/06/2021 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2021-22 BUDGET
PERSONNEL
20-5275-50-50010 SALARIES 125,495 125,495 125,495 97,982 78.1 27,513 97,982 125,739
20-5275-50-50011- COVID-19-SALARIES o o o o 0
20-5275-50-50050 OVERTIME 14,432 14,432 14,432 13,974 96.8 458 13,974 16,000
20-5275-50-50051 COVID-19-OVERTHME o o o o 0
20-5275-50-50075 LONGEVITY PAY 1,900 1,900 1,900 2,000 105.3 (100) 2,000 2,400
20-5275-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES 10,850 10,850 10,850 8,346 76.9 2,504 8,346 10,909
20-5275-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 3,400 3,400 3,400 3,566 104.9 (166) 3,566 3,600
20-5275-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE 22,309 22,309 22,309 15,734 70.5 6,575 15,734 23,228
20-5275-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO 12,598 12,598 12,598 9,768 77.5 2,830 9,768 12,064
20-5275-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION 600 600 600 1,521 2535 (921) 1,521 975
20-5275-50-50700 UNEMPLOYMENT CLAIMS 2,000 2,000 2,000 0 0.0 2,000 0 2,000
TOTAL PERSONNEL 193,584 193,584 193,584 152,889 79.0 40,695 152,889 196,915
OPERATING
20-5275-51-51011 PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREENING 100 100 100 62 62.0 38 62 100
20-5275-51-51335 INSURANCE-PROPERTY, CA 9,800 9,800 9,800 22,912 2338 (13,112) 22,912 9,800
20-5275-51-51338 INSURANCE LIABILITY 2,995 2,995 2,995 2,549 85.1 446 2,549 2,995
20-5275-51-51603 PERIODICALS & PUBLICAT 100 100 100 0 0.0 100 0 100
20-5275-51-51610 PERMITS & LICENSES 5,200 5,200 5,200 4,913 94.5 287 4,913 5,500
20-5275-51-51620 PHYSICALS/DRUG TESTING 120 120 120 0 0.0 120 0 120
20-5275-51-51635 PROFESSIONAL & MEMBERS 150 150 150 0 0.0 150 0 0
20-5275-51-51740 SUPPLIES PARTS AND MATERIALS 52,000 52,000 52,000 113,912 219.1 (61,912) 113,912 140,000
20-5275-51-51800 UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,107 88.5 143 1,107 1,500
20-5275-51-51809 R.O.W. FEES 675 675 675 643 95.3 32 643 700
20-5275-51-51813 UTILITIES-ELECTRIC BLU 160,000 160,000 160,000 143,659 89.8 16,341 143,659 185,000
20-5275-51-51815 UTILITIES-ELECTRIC TX 9,000 9,000 9,000 8,017 89.1 983 8,017 11,000
20-5275-51-52340 FUEL & OIL 4,000 4,000 4,000 2,432 60.8 1,568 2,432 3,500
TOTAL OPERATING 245,390 245,390 245,390 300,206  122.3 (54,816) 300,144 360,315
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
20-5275-52-52010 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAI 1,000 1,000 1,000 411 41.1 589 411 2,500
20-5275-52-52320 VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAIN 1,500 1,500 1,500 214 14.3 1,286 214 1,500
20-5275-52-52430 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT-RE 20,000 20,000 20,000 7,459 37.3 12,541 7,459 20,000
20-5275-52-52460 REPAIRS-WELLS,PUMPS,MO 35,000 35,000 35,000 25,763 73.6 9,237 25,763 35,000
TOTAL REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 57,500 57,500 57,500 33,848 58.9 23,652 33,848 59,000

20-UF REV & EXP

8/26/2021 2:55 PM

20-UF REV & EXP

34

30



Item 1.

WATER/WASTEWATER
20-5275-53-53010 TESTING WATER AND WAST 32,000 32,000 32,000 33,078 103.4 (1,078) 33,078 56,650
20-5275-53-53040 WATER FEES-MANVILLE 650 650 650 2,220 3416 (1,570) 2,220 3,000
20-5275-53-53160 WASTEWATER FEES-AUSTIN 125,000 125,000 125,000 381,264  305.0 (256,264) 381,264 0
TOTAL WATER/WASTEWATER 157,650 157,650 157,650 416,562  264.2 (258,912) 416,562 59,650
CONTRACTED SERVICES
20-5275-54-51165 ENGINEERING/PLANNING S 1,200 1,200 1,200 2,076  173.0 (876) 2,076 112,002
20-5275-54-51440 LEGAL FEES 0 0 0 15 0.0 (15) 15 0
20-5275-54-53150 SLUDGE DISPOSAL 15,000 15,000 15,000 95,919 639.5 (80,919) 95,919 127,000
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 16,200 16,200 16,200 98,010 605.0 (81,810) 98,010 239,002
CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K
20-5275-57-52400 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT-PURCHASES 5,000 5,000 5,000 0 0.0 5,000 0 5,000
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 5,000 5,000 5,000 0 0.0 5,000 0 5,000
CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K
20-5275-58-52400 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT-PU 15,000 15,000 15,000 0 0.0 15,000 0 15,000
20-5275-58-52410 CAPITAL OUTLAY 15,000 15,000 15,000 0 0.0 15,000 0 15,000
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 30,000 30,000 30,000 0 0.0 30,000 0 30,000
TOTAL WASTEWATER EXPENDITURES 705,324 705,324 705,324 1,001,515 142.0 (296,191) 1,001,453 949,882
FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED
NON-DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 08/06/2021 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2021-22 BUDGET
CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K
20-5999-58-58005 2016 CO BOND EXPENSES 236,704 236,704 236,704 1,302,397 550.2 (1,065,693) 1,302,397
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 236,704 236,704 236,704 1,302,397 550.2 (1,065,693) 1,302,397 0
TRANSFERS
20-5999-59-60010 TRANSFERS TO CPF 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0
TOTAL TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0
TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES 236,704 236,704 236,704 1,302,397 550.2 (1,065,693) 1,302,397 0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,759,116 3,759,116 3,759,117 4,724,350 125.7 (965,232) 4,724,288 4,408,683
REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 73,042 73,042 73,042 -276,264 349,306 (276,202) 80,891

20-UF REV & EXP

8/26/2021 2:55 PM

20-UFREV & EXP| 35 (30




Item 2.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 2

TciITY OF

l*‘ MANOR

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: September 1, 2021
PREPARED BY: Lydia Collins, Director of Finance
DEPARTMENT: Finance

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:

Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing on the FY2021-2022 Proposed Property Tax Rate of the City of Manor,
Texas.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY:

LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable
FISCAL IMPACT: No
PRESENTATION: No
ATTACHMENTS: Yes

e FY 2021-2022 Proposed Property Tax Rate

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

It is city staff's recommendation that the City Council conduct the first public hearing on the FY2021-2022
Proposed Property Tax Rate of the City of Manor, Texas.

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: Recommend Approval Disapproval None

36




Item 2.

CERTIFICATION OF 2021 TAX RATE AND HEARING UPLOAD

The following information was certified to the TX taxing unit portal for use on the tax transparency website by
Icollins@cityofmanor.org on 2021-08-09 10:57:51

CITY OF MANOR

5122725555

105 E Eggleston St/

PO Box 387

www.cityofmanor.org

ASSESSOR COLLECTOR | BRUCE ELFANT

WEBSITE RATES

ADOPTED RATE 0.7827 ADOPTED RATE DOCUMENTS UPLOADED (YES OR NO) NO
PROPOSED RATE 0.7827
VOTER APPROVAL RATE 0.7667
NO NEW REVENUE RATE DOCUMENTS UPLOADED (YES OR
NO NEW REVENUE RATE 0.7617 NO) NO
HEARINGS
Description Date & Time Location LI kEHeE
Document
Public Hearing Tax Rate 2021-09-01 105 E Eggleston St Manor, TX NO
2021-2022 19:00:00 78653
Public Hearing Tax Rate 2021-09-15 105 E Eggleston St Manor, TX NO
2021-2022 19:00:00 78653

PREPARED BY

1/1

37




oIty OF

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  September 1, 2021

PREPARED BY: Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary
DEPARTMENT: Administration

Item 3.

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:

Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council Minutes.

e August 18, 2021, City Council Regular Meeting; and
e August 23, 2021, City Council Called Special Session

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY:

LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable
FISCALIMPACT:  Not Applicable
PRESENTATION: No
ATTACHMENTS:  Yes

¢ August 18, 2021, City Council Regular Meeting; and
e August 23, 2021, City Council Called Special Session

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

It is the city staff’'s recommendation that the City Council approve the City Council Minutes of the August 18,

2021, City Council Regular Meeting and August 23, 2021, City Council Called Special Session.

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: Recommend Approval Disapproval

None

38




CITY OF

MANOR

CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR SESSION MINUTES
AUGUST 18, 2021
PRESENT:

Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor (Absent)

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

Dr. Christopher Harvey, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 3
Emily Hill, Place 1

Anne Weir, Place 2 (Absent)

Sonia Wallace, Place 4

Deja Hill, Place 5

Gene Kruppa, Place 6

CITY STAFF:

Thomas Bolt, City Manager

Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary

Denver Collins, Captain

Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director

Tracey Vasquez, HR Manager

Debbie Charbonneau, Heritage and Tourism Manager
Michael Tuley, Director of Public Works

Sarah Friberg, Court Administrator

Paige Saenz, City Attorney

REGULAR SESSION —-7:00 P.M.

With a quorum of the Council Members present, the regular session of the Manor City Council
was called to order by Mayor Pro Tem Harvey at 7:05 p.m. on Wednesday, August 18, 2021, in
the Council Chambers of the Manor City Hall, 105 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Mayor Pro Tem Harvey led the Pledge of Allegiance.

City of Manor

Item 3.

39




City Council Regular Session Minutes
August 18, 2021

PRESENTATIONS
A. Recognition of outgoing City Manager Thomas Bolt, presented by Mayor Wallace.
HR Manager Vasquez read a declaration in recognition on City Manager’s retirement.

City Manager Bolt thanked everyone and City Council for their support throughout his
years of service.

Council Member Kruppa thanked City Manager Bolt for his service to the city and
the community and wished him well on his retirement.

Council Member Deja Hill thanked City Manager Bolt for his guidance and for his
commitment to serve the City of Manor.

Council Member Wallace thanked City Manager Bolt for his kindness.

Council Member Emily Hill thanked City Manager Bolt for his professionalism and for
his care to the community.

Mayor Pro Tem Harvey thanked City Manager Bolt for being a champion to the City of
Manor and presented a plaque of recognition.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
No one appeared at this time.

REPORTS
Reports about items of community interest on which no action was taken.

A. 2050 Comprehensive Plan

Chance Sparks with Freese and Nichols presented and discussed the attached PowerPoint
Presentation on the Manor Comprehensive Plan. Mr. Sparks gave an overview of the
Community Survey #1.

The discussion was held regarding senior housing and affordability.

There was no further discussion.

At the direction of Mayor Pro Tem Harvey, Mayor Wallace was connected via telephone
to thanked City Manager Bolt for his dedication and service to the city. Mayor Wallace also

expresses his gratitude for his mentorship and support while in office. Mayor Wallace read
and presented the Mayors Impact Award to City Manager Bolt.

City of Manor Page 2

Item 3.

40




City Council Regular Session Minutes
August 18, 2021

PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing on an ordinance rezoning 1.103 acres, more
or less, out of the Greenbury Gates Survey No. 63 and being near the intersection of N.
FM 973 and Johnson Road, Manor, TX from Two-Family (TF) to Medium Commercial
(C-2). Applicant: BGE, Inc. Owner: DR Horton

The city staff recommended that the City Council conduct the public hearing.
Mayor Pro Tem Harvey opened the public hearing.
Development Services Director Dunlop discussed the rezoning request.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Deja Hill and seconded by Council Member
Emily Hill, to close the Public Hearing.

There was no further discussion.

Motion to close carried 5-0

2. Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing on an ordinance rezoning 39.995 acres, more
or less, out of the Greenbury Gates Survey No. 63 and being near the intersection of N.

FM 973 and Shadowglen Trace, Manor, TX from Light Industrial (IN-1) to Institutional
Large (I-2). Applicant: ADM Group Owner: Manor Independent School District

The city staff recommended that the City Council conduct the public hearing.

Mayor Pro Tem Harvey opened the public hearing.

Development Services Director Dunlop discussed the rezoning request.

TJ Sanders, ADM Group Inc., 100 Congress Ave., Suite 2000 Austin, TX 78701, submitted
a speaker card in support of this item; however, he did not wish to speak but was available to

address any question posed by the City Council.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Kruppa and seconded by Council Member
Wallace, to close the Public Hearing.

There was no further discussion.

Motion to close carried 5-0

City of Manor Page 3

Item 3.

41




City Council Regular Session Minutes
August 18, 2021

3. Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing on an ordinance rezoning 75.37 acres, more or
less, out of the Sumner Bacon Survey No. 62, and being located at 14832 N. FM 973,
Manor, TX from Agricultural (A) to Institutional Large (I-2). Applicant: Claycomb
Associates Owner: Manor Independent School District

The city staff recommended that the City Council conduct the public hearing.
Mayor Pro Tem Harvey opened the public hearing.
Development Services Director Dunlop discussed the rezoning request.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Kruppa and seconded by Council Member
Emily Hill, to close the Public Hearing.

There was no further discussion.

Motion to close carried 5-0

4. Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing on an ordinance rezoning 1.004 acres, more or
less, Lot 2A, Block 1, Knoll-Lundgren Acres Lot 2 Revised Plat, and being located at

14409 N. FM 973, Manor, TX from Medium Commercial (C-2) to Heavy Commercial (C-
3). Applicant: CLGann, LC Owner: LEKCAM Communications, LLC

The city staff recommended that the City Council conduct the public hearing.
Mayor Pro Tem Harvey opened the public hearing.

Development Services Director Dunlop stated that the applicant had submitted a
withdrawal on this request.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Kruppa and seconded by Council Member
Emily Hill, to close the Public Hearing.

There was no further discussion.
Motion to close carried 5-0
CONSENT AGENDA

5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council Minutes of the
August 11, 2021, City Council Called Special Session.

City of Manor Page 4

Item 3.

42




City Council Regular Session Minutes
August 18, 2021

6. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the acceptance of the July 2021
Departmental Reports.

* Police — Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police

* Development Services — Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director

e Community Development — Debbie Charbonneau, Heritage and Tourism Manager
* Municipal Court — Sarah Friberg, Court Clerk

* Public Works — Michael Tuley, Director of Public Works

* Finance — Lydia Collins, Director of Finance

* Human Resources — Tracey Vasquez, HR Manager

* IT — Heath Ferguson, I'T Manager

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Kruppa and seconded by Council Member
Wallace, to approve the Consent Agenda with the Police Department Report
revisions.

There was no further discussion.

Motion to approve carried 5-0

REGULAR AGENDA

7. First Reading: Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance rezoning
1.103 acres, more or less, out of the Greenbury Gates Survey No. 63 and being near the
intersection of N. FM 973 and Johnson Road, Manor, TX from Two-Family (TF) to
Medium Commercial (C-2). Applicant: BGE, Inc. Owner: DR Horton

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve a first reading of an ordinance
rezoning 1.103 acres, more or less, out of the Greenbury Gates Survey No. 63 and being near
the intersection of N. FM 973 and Johnson Road, Manor, TX from Two-Family (TF) to
Medium Commercial (C-2).

The discussion was held regarding the development of sidewalks and stop lights.
MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Kruppa and seconded by Council Member
Wallace, to approve the first reading of an ordinance rezoning 1.103 acres, more or
less, out of the Greenbury Gates Survey No. 63 and being near the intersection of N.
FM 973 and Johnson Road, Manor, TX from Two-Family (TF) to Medium
Commercial (C-2).

There was no further discussion.

Motion to approve carried 5-0

City of Manor Page 5

Item 3.

43




City Council Regular Session Minutes
August 18, 2021

8.

First Reading: Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance rezoning
39.995 acres, more or less, out of the Greenbury Gates Survey No. 63 and being near the
intersection of N. FM 973 and Shadowglen Trace, Manor, TX from Light Industrial (IN-
1) to Institutional Large (I-2). Applicant: ADM Group Owner: Manor Independent School
District

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve a first reading of an ordinance
rezoning 39.995 acres, more or less, out of the Greenbury Gates Survey No. 63 and being
near the intersection of N. FM 973 and Shadowglen Trace, Manor, TX from Light
Industrial (IN-1) to Institutional Large (I-2).

TJ Sanders, ADM Group Inc., 100 Congress Ave., Suite 2000 Austin, TX 78701, submitted
a speaker card in support of this item; however, he did not wish to speak but was available to
address any question posed by the City Council.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Kruppa and seconded by Council Member

Wallace, to approve a first reading of an ordinance rezoning 39.995 acres, more or
less, out of the Greenbury Gates Survey No. 63 and being near the intersection of N.
FM 973 and Shadowglen Trace, Manor, TX from Light Industrial (IN-1) to
Institutional Large (I-2).

There was no further discussion.

Motion to approve carried 4-1 (Council Member Deja Hill voted against)

9.

First Reading: Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance rezoning
75.37 acres, more or less, out of the Sumner Bacon Survey No. 62, and being located
at 14832 N. FM 973, Manor, TX from Agricultural (A) to Institutional Large (I-2).
Applicant: Claycomb Associates Owner: Manor Independent School District

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve a first reading of an ordinance
rezoning 75.37 acres, more or less, out of the Sumner Bacon Survey No. 62, and being located
at 14832 N. FM 973, Manor, TX from Agricultural (A) to Institutional Large (I-2).

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Kruppa and seconded by Council Member

Deja Hill, to approve a first reading of an ordinance rezoning 75.37 acres, more or
less, out of the Sumner Bacon Survey No. 62, and being located at 14832 N. FM 973,
Manor, TX from Agricultural (A) to Institutional Large (I-2).

There was no further discussion.

Motion to approve carried 5-0

City of Manor Page 6

Item 3.

44




City Council Regular Session Minutes
August 18, 2021

10. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance rezoning 1.004 acres,
more or less, Lot 2A, Block 1, Knoll-Lundgren Acres Lot 2 Revised Plat, and being
located at 14409 N. FM 973, Manor, TX from Medium Commercial (C-2) to Heavy
Commercial (C-3). Applicant: CLGann, LC Owner: LEKCAM Communications, LLC

The city staff recommended that the City Council accept the withdrawal request for 1.004
acres, more or less, Lot 2A, Block 1, Knoll-Lundgren Acres Lot 2 Revised Plat, and being
located at 14409 N. FM 973, Manor, TX from Medium Commercial (C-2) to Heavy
Commercial (C-3).

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Kruppa and seconded by Council Member
Deja Hill, to accept the withdrawal request for 1.004 acres, more or less, Lot 2A,
Block 1, Knoll-Lundgren Acres Lot 2 Revised Plat, and being located at 14409 N.
FM 973, Manor, TX from Medium Commercial (C-2) to Heavy Commercial (C-3).

There was no further discussion.
Motion to accept carried 5-0

11. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Final Plat for the Compass Rose
Subdivision, one (1) lot on 13.189 acres, more or less, and being located near the
intersection of N. FM 973 and Shadowglen Trace, Manor, TX. Applicant: Kimley-Horn
and Associates Owner: FM 973 Building Hope, LLC

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve a Final Plat for the Compass
Rose Subdivision, one (1) lot on 13.189 acres, more or less, and being located near the
intersection of N. FM 973 and Shadowglen Trace, Manor, TX.

Development Services Director Dunlop discussed the proposed final plat for the Compass
Rose Subdivision.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Kruppa and seconded by Council Member
Wallace, to approve a Final Plat for the Compass Rose Subdivision, one (1) lot on
13.189 acres, more or less, and being located near the intersection of N. FM 973 and
Shadowglen Trace, Manor, TX.

There was no further discussion.

Motion to approve carried 5-0

12. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the Rose Hill Public Improvement
District Amended and Restated Service and Assessment Plan.

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve the Rose Hill Public
Improvement District Amended and Restated Service and Assessment Plan.

City of Manor Page 7

Item 3.

45




City Council Regular Session Minutes
August 18, 2021

Alison Snyder with P3Works discussed the Rose Hill PID Amended and Restated Service
Plan.

The discussion was held regarding the clarification on the addition of the Definitions
Section.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Kruppa and seconded by Council Member
Deja Hill, to approve the Rose Hill Public Improvement District Amended and
Restated Service and Assessment Plan.

There was no further discussion.
Motion to approve carried 5-0

13. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the Lagos Public Improvement District
2021 Annual Service Plan Update.

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve the Lagos Public
Improvement District 2021 Annual Service Plan Update.

Alison Snyder with P3Works briefly discussed the Lagos PID 2021 Annual Service Plan
Update.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Kruppa and seconded by Council Member
Wallace, to approve the Lagos Public Improvement District 2021 Annual Service
Plan Update.

There was no further discussion.
Motion to approve carried 5-0

14. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a purchase of a restroom building from
CorWorth BuyBoard contract#592-19 and the site preparation fee in the amount of
$30,000.

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve the purchase of the CorWorth
restroom building and the site preparation fee in the amount of $30,000.

Director of Finance Collins discussed the proposed purchase of a restroom building for
Timmermann Park.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Kruppa and seconded by Council Member
Wallace, to approve the purchase of the CorWorth restroom building and the site
preparation fee in the amount of $30,000 and for the Model to be picked on a later
date.

City of Manor Page 8

Item 3.

46




City Council Regular Session Minutes
August 18, 2021

The discussion was held regarding the clarification on the different models that were being
presented.

Director of Finance Director stated that staff was recommending the purchase of Model
B212 for the amount of $137, 836.00 due to the additional features that were being provided.

The discussion was held regarding ADA compliance requirements for the facility.

The discussion was held regarding the clarification on no’s of stalls and size of restrooms.
The discussion was held regarding the clarification on the preparation fees.

Council Member Kruppa amended his motion.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Kruppa and seconded by Council Member
Wallace, to approve the purchase of the CorWorth restroom building Model B212 for
the amount of $137, 836.00 and the site preparation fee in the amount of $30,000.

There was no further discussion.

Motion to approve carried 5-0

15. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on canceling the October 6, 2021, Regular
City Council Meeting and setting a Called Special Session.

The city staff recommended that the City Council cancel the October 6, 2021, Regular
City Council Meeting and set a Called Special Session for Wednesday, October 27, 2021, at
7:00 p.m.

City Manager Bolt stated due to the TML 109™ Annual Conference on October 6 and the
majority of City Council was attending there would be no quorum present for the meeting. He
stated there were development deadlines that had to be met before a certain time; therefore,
staff was recommending a Called Special Session.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Kruppa and seconded by Council Member
Deja Hill, to cancel the October 6, 2021, Regular City Council Meeting and set a
Called Special Session for Wednesday, October 27, 2021, at 7:00 p.m.
There was no further discussion.
Motion to approve carried 5-0
Mayor Pro Tem Harvey adjourned the regular session of the Manor City Council into

Executive Session at 8:42 p.m. on Wednesday, August 18, 2021, in accordance with the
requirements of the Open Meetings Law.

City of Manor Page 9

Item 3.

47




City Council Regular Session Minutes
August 18, 2021

EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Manor City Council convene into executive session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter
551 Texas Government Code, in accordance with the authority contained in - Section 551.074
(Personnel Matters) to deliberate the employment and appointment of the City Manager, and to
deliberate the appointment of an Interim City Manager at 8:42 p.m. on Wednesday, August 18,
2021.

The Executive Session was adjourned at 9:54 p.m. on Wednesday, August 18, 2021.
OPEN SESSION

The City Council reconvened into Open Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551
Texas Government Code and took action on item(s) discussed during Closed Executive Session at

9:54 p.m. on Wednesday, August 18, 2021.

Mayor Pro Tem Harvey opened the floor for action to be taken on the items discussed in the
Executive Session.

There was no action taken.
ADJOURNMENT

The Regular Session of the Manor City Council Adjourned at 9:54 p.m. on Wednesday, August
18, 2021.

These minutes approved by the Manor City Council on the 1% day of September 2021.

APPROVED:

Dr. Larry Wallace Jr.
Mayor

ATTEST:

Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC
City Secretary

City of Manor Page 10

Item 3.

48




CITY OF

MANOR

EST. 1872

CITY COUNCIL
CALLED SPECIAL SESSION MINUTES
AUGUST 23, 2021
Via Telephone/Video Conference
(Zoom Meeting)

The meeting was live streamed on Manor Facebook Live beginning at 7:30 p.m.

https://www.facebook.com/cityofmanor/

Pursuant to Governor Greg Abbott's temporary suspension of various provisions of the Texas
Open Meetings Act to allow for telephonic or videoconference meetings of governmental bodies
that are accessible to the public in an effort to reduce in person meetings that assemble large
groups of people the City Council special meeting scheduled for Monday, August 23", was only
open to the public via remote access.

The following instructions were provided to the general public.

Instructions for Public Speaking:

Members of the public that wish to speak during public comments, public hearing or an
agenda item will need to register in advance by visiting www.citvofinanor.org where a
registration link will be posted on the calendar entry for each public meeting. You will
register by filling in the speaker card available for that specific meeting and submitting it
to publiccomments@cityofmanor.org. Once registered, instructions will be emailed to you
on how to join the videoconference by calling in. Your Speaker Card must be received
two (2) hours prior to scheduled meeting.

Upon receiving instructions to join zoom meeting the following rules will apply:

All speakers must address their comments to the Mayor rather than to individual Council
Members or city staff. Speakers should speak clearly into their device and state their name
and address prior to beginning their remarks. Speakers will be allowed three (3) minutes
for testimony. Speakers making personal, impertinent, profane or slanderous remarks may
be removed from the meeting.

Mayor Wallace advised that all votes would be conducted by a Roll Call Vote, meaning each
City Council Member would be called on separately to cast their vote.

City of Manor Page 1

Item 3.

49



https://www.facebook.com/cityofmanor/
http://www.cityofmanor.org/
mailto:publiccomments@cityofmanor.org

City Council Called Special Session Minutes
August 23, 2021

PRESENT VIA ZOOM:

Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

Dr. Christopher Harvey, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 3

Emily Hill, Place 1

Anne Weir, Place 2 (Absent)
Sonia Wallace, Place 4

Deja Hill, Place 5

Gene Kruppa, Place 6

CITY STAFF:

Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director
Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary

Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police

Lydia Collins, Director of Finance

Tracey Vasquez, HR Manager

Paige Saenz, City Attorney

SPECIAL SESSION - 7:30 P.M.

With a quorum of the Council Members present via video/telephone conference, the special
session of the Manor City Council was called to order by Mayor Wallace at 7:30 p.m. on Monday,

August 23, 2021.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

At the direction of Mayor Wallace, Council Member Emily Hill, led the Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

There were no public comments received prior to the meeting.

Mayor Wallace adjourned the special session of the Manor City Council into Executive Session
at 7:32 p.m. on Monday, August 23, 2021, in accordance with the requirements of the Open

Meetings Law.

At the direction of Mayor Wallace, Chief of Police Phipps and Director of Finance Collins

joined executive session via zoom.

At the direction of Mayor Wallace, City Attorney Saenz and HR Manager Vasquez joined the

executive session via zoom.

City of Manor

Item 3.

50




City Council Called Special Session Minutes
August 23, 2021

At the direction of Mayor Wallace, Development Services Director Dunlop joined the
executive session via zoom.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Manor City Council convene into executive session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter
551 Texas Government Code, in accordance with the authority contained in — Section 551.074
(Personnel Matters) Texas Government Code, to deliberate the employment of the City Manager;
and to deliberate the appointment of an Interim City Manager at 7:32 p.m. on Monday, August
23,2021.

The Executive Session was adjourned at 10:20 p.m. on Monday, August 23, 2021.
OPEN SESSION

The City Council reconvened into Open Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551
Texas Government Code and took action on item(s) discussed during Closed Executive Session at

10:20 p.m. on Monday, August 23, 2021.

Mayor Wallace opened the floor for action to be taken on the items discussed in the Executive
Session.

Section 551.074 (Personnel Matters) Texas Government Code, to deliberate the appointment
of an Interim City Manager.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Kruppa and seconded by Council Member
Wallace, to appoint Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director as Interim City
Manager.

Council Member Deja Hill asked for clarification on the effective date of appointment.

Mayor Wallace asked Council Member Kruppa if he would accept an amendment to his motion
for the appointment to take effective after the City Manager’s retirement.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Kruppa and seconded by Council Member
Wallace, to appoint Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director as Interim City
Manager, effective after the City Manager retires.

There was no further discussion.

Motion to approve carried 6-0

City of Manor Page 3

Item 3.

51




City Council Called Special Session Minutes
August 23, 2021

Section 551.074 (Personnel Matters) Texas Government Code, to deliberate the employment
of the City Manager.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Kruppa to reconsider the hiring of the City
Manager and continue the search until City Council made a firm decision on the City
Manager position.

Mayor Wallace asked for an amended motion that City Council had decided to republish the
City Manager’s position and go with a Firm to hire the new City Manager and to select the Firm
at the next City Council meeting.

Council Member Kruppa accepted the amended motion.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Kruppa and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem
Harvey to republish the City Manager’s position and go with a Firm to hire the new
City Manager and for the Firm to be selected at the next City Council meeting.

There was no further discussion.

Motion to approve carried 6-0

ADJOURNMENT

The Special Session of the Manor City Council Adjourned at 10:23 p.m. on Monday, August
23,2021.

These minutes approved by the Manor City Council on the 1% day of September 2021.

APPROVED:

Dr. Larry Wallace Jr.
Mayor

ATTEST:

Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC
City Secretary

City of Manor Page 4

Item 3.

52




Iltem 4.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 4

TCITY OF

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: September 1, 2021
PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Interim City Manager
DEPARTMENT: Development Services

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:

Second and Final Reading: Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a first reading of an ordinance
rezoning 1.103 acres, more or less, out of the Greenbury Gates Survey No. 63 and being near the intersection of
N. FM 973 and Johnson Road, Manor, TX from Two-Family (TF) to Medium Commercial (C-2).

Applicant: BGE, Inc.

Owner: DR Horton

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY:

They are requesting to rezone a couple of the Two-Family lots to C-2 Medium Commercial to increase lot size of
the adjacent C-2 lot.

Planning and Zoning Commission voted 5-0 to approve

First Reading was approved by City Council on 8/18/2021

LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable
FISCAL IMPACT: No
PRESENTATION: No
ATTACHMENTS: Yes

e Ordinance No.618
e Letter of Intent
e Rezoning Exhibit

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
It is the city staff’'s recommendation that the City Council approve the second and final reading of Ordinance No.

618 rezoning 1.103 acres, more or less, out of the Greenbury Gates Survey No. 63 and being near the intersection
of N. FM 973 and Johnson Road, Manor, TX from Two-Family (TF) to Medium Commercial (C-2).

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: Recommend Approval Disapproval None
X

53




ORDINANCE NO. 618

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, AMENDING THE
ZONING ORDINANCE BY REZONING A PARCEL OF LAND FROM TWO-
FAMILY (TF) TO MEDIUM COMMERCIAL (C-2); MAKING FINDINGS
OF FACT; AND PROVIDING FOR RELATED MATTERS.

WHEREAS, the owner of the property described hereinafter (the "Property") has requested
that the Property be rezoned;

WHEREAS, after giving ten days written notice to the owners of land within three hundred
feet of the Property, the Planning & Zoning Commission held a public hearing on the proposed
rezoning and forwarded its recommendation on the rezoning to the City Council,

WHEREAS, after publishing notice of the public at least fifteen days prior to the date of such
hearing, the City Council at a public hearing has reviewed the request and the circumstances of the
Property and finds that a substantial change in circumstances of the Property, sufficient to warrant a
change in the zoning of the Property, has transpired;

NOVW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
MANOR, TEXAS, THAT:

SECTION 1. Findings. The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and
are hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact.

SECTION 2. Amendment of Ordinance. City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 14
Zoning Ordinance (""Zoning Ordinance" or "Code"), is hereby modified and amended by rezoning the
Property as set forth in Section 3.

SECTION 3. Rezoned Property. The Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended by changing
the zoning district for the land and parcel of property described in Exhibit “A” (the “Property”), from
the current zoning district Two-Family (TF) to zoning district Medium Commercial (C-2). The
Property is accordingly hereby rezoned to Medium Commercial (C-2).

SECTION 4. Open Meetings. That it is hereby officially found and determined that the
meeting at which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of
the time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapt.
551, Texas Gov't. Code.

Iltem 4.

54




ORDINANCE NO. 618 Page 2

PASSED AND APPROVED FIRST READING on this the 18™ day of August 2021.

PASSED AND APPROVED SECOND AND FINAL READING on this the 1% day of September
2021.

THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS

Dr. Larry Wallace Jr.,
Mayor
ATTEST:

Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC
City Secretary

Iltem 4.

55




ORDINANCE NO. 618 Page 3

EXHIBIT “A”

Property Legal Description:

FIELD NOTES FOR A 1.103 ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF THE GREENBERRY GATES
SURVEY NO. 63 OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS; BEING A PORTION OF A CALLED 50.36
ACRE TRACT OF LAND AS CONVEYED TO EDWARD M. WOLF BY GIFT DEEDS
RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBERS 2002135962, 2005081012 AND 2005081013 OF THE
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND AS CONVEYED TO ED
WOLF, INDEPENDENT EXECUTOR OF THE ESTATE OF MICHELL WOLF BY ORDER
PROBATING WILL AND AUTHORIZING LETTERS TESTAMENTARY IN CAUSE NO. 7037
IN THE COUNTY COURT OF FALLS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND RECORDED IN DOCUMENT
NUMBER 2007059859 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY,
TEXAS, ALSO AS DESCRIBED BY INSTRUMENT RECORDED IN VOLUME 2695, PAGE
222 OF THE DEED RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS; SAID 1.103 ACRE TRACT OF
LAND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS
FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING for POINT OF REFERENCE at a 1/2-inch iron rod with cap stamped “BGE INC”
set at the intersection of the east right-of-way line of F.M. 973 (width varies) as referenced by Deeds
recorded in Document Numbers 2000000355, 2000002469 and 2000018956 of the Official Public
Records of Travis County, Texas, and the south right-of-way line of Arnhamn Lane (width varies,
no deed of record found), at the northwest corner of the above described Wolf 50.36 acre tract, from
which a TXDOT Type II Brass Disk Monument set in concrete stamped “STA 41+082.619-31.694
LT” found at the intersection of the east right-of-way line of said F.M. 973 and the north right-of-
way line of said Arnhamn Lane and at the southwest corner of a called 2.899 acre tract of land
described as Tract One as conveyed to John Keer and Sandy Keer by General Warranty Deed
recorded in Document Number 2009185727 of the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas,
bears N 27°26°20” E a distance of 50.00 feet; Thence, with the east right-of-way line of said F.M.
973 and the west line of said Wolf 50.36 acre tract, S 27°26'20" W a distance of 932.12 feet to a
calculated point for the most westerly northwest corner and POINT OF BEGINNING of the herein
described tract;

THENCE, over and across said Wolf 50.36 acre tract, along a curve to the right, an arc distance of
39.14 feet, having a radius of 25.00 feet, a central angle of 89°42'39" and chord which bears N
72°17'40" E a distance of 35.27 feet to a calculated point of tangency;

THENCE, continuing over and across said Wolf 50.36 acre tract, S 62°51'01" E a distance of 297.09
feet to a calculated point for the northeast corner of the herein described tract;

THENCE, continuing over and across said Wolf 50.36 acre tract, S 27°08'59" W a distance of
149.50 feet to a calculated point for the southeast corner of the herein described tract;

Iltem 4.

56




Iltem 4.

ORDINANCE NO. 618 Page 4

THENCE, continuing over and across said Wolf 50.36 acre tract, N 62°51'01" W a distance of
322.72 feet to a calculated point on the east right-of-way line of said F.M. 973 and the west line of
said Wolf 50.36 acre tract for the southwest corner of the herein described tract, from which a found
TXDOT Type I Concrete Monument bears S 27°2620" W a distance of 683.04 feet;

THENCE, with the east right-of-way line of said F.M. 973 and the west line of said Wolf 50.36
acre tract, N 27°26'20" E a distance of 124.63 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing
1.103 acres of land, more or less.

57




Item 4.

v
Ll

July 15, 2021

City of Manor — Development Services
Rezoning

105 E. Eggleston Street

Manor, Texas 78653

Re: Rezoning Letter of Intent
1.103 ac. Of the Palomino Tract
East of FM 973 between Arnhamn Lane & Johnson Rd, Manor, Texas

This letter of intent has been prepared on behalf of ‘DR Horton’ as a part of the Rezoning efforts for
the Palomino Tract in Manor, Texas. The 50.36-acre tract (Property ID 259152) was previously rezoned
to Two-Family (TF) and Medium Commercial (C-2) under case number 2020-P-1266-Z0. This zoning
application requests that a 1.103-acre portion of the Two-Family (TF) zoned area be rezoned to Medium
Commercial (C-2) to create a larger commercial tract. The tract will be developed in accordance with the
City of Manor Code of Ordinances such that there are minimal impacts to the surrounding tracts.

Should you have any further inquiries about the intent of the development or impacts on the surrounding
community, please feel free to contact me at (512) 879-0477 or jkim@bgeinc.com.

Sincerely,

CRU

John Kim, P.E.

Project Manager, Land Development
BGE, Inc.

TBPE Firm #F-1046

58




G:\TXC\Projects\DRHorton\8316-00-Manor_WolIf\LD\01_CADD\05_Exhibits\Rezoning Exhibit.dwg Layout: Rezoning Exhibit Plotted: 7/15/2021 11:08:18 AM

JOHNSON ROAD

PALOMINO
REZONING EXHIBIT

259092
MANOR INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
P.0. BOX 359
MANOR, TX 78653

FM 973

N

S\

259091
MARY RUTH HOLLEY
P.0. BOX 1209
MANOR, TX 78653

\
\

-—F-L--

---f-_’
|
|

300"
1103 AC
(TO BE
REZONED
I FROM TF
I TO C-2)
\ \ I
\\\ \
— ~
e JOHNSON ROAD
o Q
Q) <
% 8 JOHNSON ROAD TRAIL
o0 yd
m )
0N %)
Z Z
= T
O
p ]

i

~

0 75 150 300
O e O
SCALE: 1" = 150

ARNHAMN LANE

TOTAL AREA: 1.103 AC.

COMMERCIAL (C-2) 1.103 AC

300' PROPERTY NOTIFICATION SETBACK



Item 5.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 5

N CITY OF
» IMANOR
| EsT. 1872
M TEXAS

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM
PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  September 1, 2021

PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Interim City Manager
DEPARTMENT: Development Services

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:

Second and Final Reading: Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance rezoning 39.995 acres,
more or less, out of the Greenbury Gates Survey No. 63 and being near the intersection of N. FM 973 and
Shadowglen Trace, Manor, TX from Light Industrial (IN-1) to Institutional Large (I-2).

Applicant: ADM Group

Owner: Manor Independent School District

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY:

This tract was previously rezoned to Light Industrial (IN-1) when Capitol Wright Distribution had proposed to
locate on there. The school district has now purchased the property and intends to use it as a K-8 campus. This
use would require an Institutional Large (I-2) designation.

Planning and Zoning Commission voted 4-1 to approve

First Reading was approved by City Council on 8/18/2021

LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable
FISCAL IMPACT: No
PRESENTATION: No
ATTACHMENTS: Yes

e Ordinance No. 619
e |Letter of Intent
e Rezoning Exhibit

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

It is the city staff’'s recommendation that the City Council approve the second and final reading of Ordinance No.
619 rezoning 39.995 acres, more or less, out of the Greenbury Gates Survey No. 63 and being near the
intersection of N. FM 973 and Shadowglen Trace, Manor, TX from Light Industrial (IN-1) to Institutional Large (I-
2).

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: Recommend Approval Disapproval None
X

60




ORDINANCE NO. 619

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, AMENDING THE
ZONING ORDINANCE BY REZONING A PARCEL OF LAND FROM
LIGHT INDUSTRIAL (IN-1) TO INSTITUTIONAL LARGE (I-2); MAKING
FINDINGS OF FACT; AND PROVIDING FOR RELATED MATTERS.

WHEREAS, the owner of the property described hereinafter (the "Property") has requested
that the Property be rezoned;

WHEREAS, after giving ten days written notice to the owners of land within three hundred
feet of the Property, the Planning & Zoning Commission held a public hearing on the proposed
rezoning and forwarded its recommendation on the rezoning to the City Council,

WHEREAS, after publishing notice of the public at least fifteen days prior to the date of such
hearing, the City Council at a public hearing has reviewed the request and the circumstances of the
Property and finds that a substantial change in circumstances of the Property, sufficient to warrant a
change in the zoning of the Property, has transpired;

NOVW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
MANOR, TEXAS, THAT:

SECTION 1. Findings. The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and
are hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact.

SECTION 2. Amendment of Ordinance. City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 14
Zoning Ordinance (""Zoning Ordinance" or "Code"), is hereby modified and amended by rezoning the
Property as set forth in Section 3.

SECTION 3. Rezoned Property. The Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended by changing
the zoning district for the land and parcel of property described in Exhibit “A” (the “Property”), from
the current zoning district Light Industrial (IN-1) to zoning district Institutional Large (I-2). The
Property is accordingly hereby rezoned to Institutional Large (I-2).

SECTION 4. Open Meetings. That it is hereby officially found and determined that the
meeting at which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of
the time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapt.
551, Texas Gov't. Code.

Item 5.

61




ORDINANCE NO. 619 Page 2

PASSED AND APPROVED FIRST READING on this the 18™ day of August 2021.

PASSED AND APPROVED SECOND AND FINAL READING on this the 1% day of September
2021.

THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS

Dr. Larry Wallace Jr.,
Mayor
ATTEST:

Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC
City Secretary

Item 5.

62




ORDINANCE NO. 619 Page 3

EXHIBIT “A”

Property Legal Description:

Being a 40.00 acre tract out of the remaining portion of a called 116.14 acre tract described unto
the Butler Family Partnership as Tract 1 in Volume 12271, Page 872 of the Real Property Records
of Travis County, Texas (R.P.R.T.C.T) situated in the Greenbury Gates Survey Number 63 and
being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows (bearings and distances cited
herein are grid based on the Texas State Plane Coordinate System, Central Zone NAD 83):

BEGINNING at a found 2-inch iron rod with cap stamped Holt Carlson (N: 10,104,364.22, E:
3,179,164.02) on the West right-of-way (ROW) of F.M. 973 (variable width ROW) being the
Southeast corner of a called 1.069 acre tract deed unto Julio C. Mireles in document number
2015111013 Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas (O.P.R.T.C.T.) and the Northeast
corner of this tract;

THENCE, South 27°43°38” West, with the West ROW of said F.M. 973, a distance of 963.40 feet
to a found 2-inch iron rod with cap stamped R & P Surveying for the Southeast corner of this tract;

THENCE, North 62°02°58” West, departing the West ROW of said F.M. 973 and crossing said
116.14 acres, a distance of 1,803.25 feet to a found '%-inch iron rod with cap stamped R & P
Surveying on the East line of said 116.14 acres same being the West line of a called XXX acre tract
described in deed unto Travis XXX from whence a '2-inch iron rod at an angle point of the original
116.14 acres bears XXX

THENCE, North 27°06°23” East, with the West line of said 116.14 acres same being the East line
of said XXXX, a distance of 963.41 feet to a found }4-inch iron rod for the Northwest corner of said
116.14 acres and this tract;

THENCE, South 62°03°09” East, with the North line of said 116.14 acres a distance of 1,813.68
feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING containing 39.995 acres more or less.

Item 5.

63




adm

adm group, inc.

2100 west 15t street
tempe, arizona 85281
480.285.3800

admgroupinc.com

Item 5.

July 9, 2021

Development Services Department
City of Manor

105 E. Eggleston Street

Manor, TX 78653

Re: Letter of Intent in support of Zoning Change

Subj: Manor Independent School District
Greenbury Gates Survey #63, Manor, TX 78653

The applicant is seeking to rezone the subject 40.00-acre parcel from (IN-1) Light
Industrial to an () Institutional zoning district. The adjacent parcels are zoned (C-2)
Medium Commercial, (A) Agricultural, C-1 Light Commercial, and R-1 Single Family
Residential.

The existing property is currently vacant, and the zoning change is appropriate to allow
construction of a new 120,000 square foot K-8 campus including school buildings, play
fields, parking, and internal roadway circulation for Manor ISD.

Per the City of Manor Zoning map (attached), (1) Institutional is the appropriate zoning
for the proposed development. All other Manor ISD facilities are zoned (1) Institutional.
In addition, we have prepared a side-by-side comparison (attached) of the two districts
to illustrate that the zoning change will not have a negative impact on the adjacent
property owners.

Thank you for your consideration. Please do not hesitate to contact me with any
questions.

Sincerely,

ADM Group, Inc.

%wubu W Xading™

Jenifer Weskalnies
Director of Architecture

JW:jw
cc: Project File 7106-100

Attachments: City of Manor Zoning Map, Side-by-side zoning comparison

M:\project\7106 Manor K-8 School\100\City - AHJ\Re-Zoning\2021_07_09 Letter of Intent.docx 64




S/ Subject Property:

Aﬁﬂllmf" 39.995 Acre Tract

LTz Y N-FM 973

NS

AVAN A
S0\
[

A
1inch = 1,042 feet z
Z MH-1 - C-3 - Heavy
one Manufactured - Commercial

0 630 1,260 1,890 2,520
! ‘ Feet
A - Agricultural Home

Proposed Zoning: o1 oo I ooos

. . gifgl:r);)an [ | Est-itutional Business
mall
1-2 Institutional Large R . Ao

-2
Family I nstitutional

Standard Large IN-1 - Light
‘;F -"Il'wo - GO - General - Industrial
. . amily Office IN-2 - H
Current Zoning: - oo st
- n ommercia o
IN - 1 L ' h t In d u S trl a I MF-2 - Multi- C-2 - Medi ’ Bu't
g - Family 25 - Comme?cil:lm //I Dgi/é 65
ETJ




Item 6.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6

TCITY OF

MANOR

\} EST. 1872
N TEXAS

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: September 1, 2021
PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director
DEPARTMENT: Development Services

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:

Second and Final Reading: Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance rezoning 75.37 acres,
more or less, out of the Sumner Bacon Survey No. 62, and being located at 14832 N. FM 973, Manor, TX from
Agricultural (A) to Institutional Large (I-2).

Applicant: Claycomb Associates

Owner: Manor Independent School District

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY:

The Senior High School tract was annexed in 2017 and zoned Agricultural as that is the default zoning after
annexation if a permanent zoning category is not requested. The District is proposing various site improvements
on the property and part of those improvements is having permanent zoning in place as well as platting the
property.

Planning and Zoning Commission voted 5-0 to approve

First Reading was approved by City Council on 8/18/2021

LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable
FISCAL IMPACT: No
PRESENTATION: No
ATTACHMENTS: Yes

e Ordinance No. 620
e Letter of Intent
e Rezoning Exhibit

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
It is the City Staff’'s recommendation that the City Council approve the second and final reading of Ordinance No.

620 rezoning 75.37 acres, more or less, out of the Sumner Bacon Survey No. 62, and being located at 14832 N.
FM 973, Manor, TX from Agricultural (A) to Institutional Large (I-2).

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: Recommend Approval Disapproval None
X

66




ORDINANCE NO. 620

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, AMENDING THE
ZONING ORDINANCE BY REZONING A PARCEL OF LAND FROM
AGRICULTURAL (A) TO INSTITUTIONAL LARGE (I-2); MAKING
FINDINGS OF FACT; AND PROVIDING FOR RELATED MATTERS.

WHEREAS, the owner of the property described hereinafter (the "Property") has requested
that the Property be rezoned;

WHEREAS, after giving ten days written notice to the owners of land within three hundred
feet of the Property, the Planning & Zoning Commission held a public hearing on the proposed
rezoning and forwarded its recommendation on the rezoning to the City Council,

WHEREAS, after publishing notice of the public at least fifteen days prior to the date of such
hearing, the City Council at a public hearing has reviewed the request and the circumstances of the
Property and finds that a substantial change in circumstances of the Property, sufficient to warrant a
change in the zoning of the Property, has transpired;

NOVW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
MANOR, TEXAS, THAT:

SECTION 1. Findings. The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and
are hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact.

SECTION 2. Amendment of Ordinance. City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 14
Zoning Ordinance (""Zoning Ordinance" or "Code"), is hereby modified and amended by rezoning the
Property as set forth in Section 3.

SECTION 3. Rezoned Property. The Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended by changing
the zoning district for the land and parcel of property described in Exhibit “A” (the “Property”), from
the current zoning district Agricultural (A) to zoning district Institutional Large (I-2). The Property
is accordingly hereby rezoned to Institutional Large (I-2).

SECTION 4. Open Meetings. That it is hereby officially found and determined that the
meeting at which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of
the time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapt.
551, Texas Gov't. Code.

Item 6.

67




ORDINANCE NO. 620 Page 2

PASSED AND APPROVED FIRST READING on this the 18™ day of August 2021.

PASSED AND APPROVED SECOND AND FINAL READING on this the 1% day of September
2021.

THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS

Dr. Larry Wallace Jr.,
Mayor
ATTEST:

Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC
City Secretary

Item 6.

68




ORDINANCE NO. 620 Page 3
EXHIBIT “A”

Property Address:
14832 N. FM 973, Manor, TX 78653

Property Legal Description:

Being75.37 acres out of the Sumner Bacon Survey No. 62 in Travis County, Texas, being all of that
tract called 80.145 acres in deed recorded in Volume 11558, Page 472, Real Property Records,
Travis County, Texas, save and except a 1.50 acre tract survey simultaneously with this tract, and
a tract called 3.266 acres in a deed to the State of Texas, recorded in Document No. 2000018956,
Official Public Records, Travis County, Texas, as shown on accompanying survey plat, and the
perimeter being more particularly described as follows:

Commencing for reference at a TXDOT Type Il Monument found in the west line of F.M. 973
(R.O.W. varies).

THENCE, with the west line of F.M. 973, N 27°21°23” E, 1136.38’ to a '4-inch iron pin set with
plastic cap stamped “ARPENTEUR RPLS 4472”, at the northeast corner of the remainder of a tract
called 55.152 acres in deed to Dennis Anderson, et ux, recorded in Document No. 2003165124,
Official Public Records, Travis County, Texas, at the southwest corner of said State of Texas 3.266
acre tract, for the southeast corner and PLACE OF BEGINNING of this tract from said point a
TXDOT Type Il Monument found bears, N 27°21°23” E. 26.70°,

THENCE, with the north line of the remainder of said 55.152 acre tract, the south line of the
remainder of said 80.145 acre tract, the south line of a 20’ wide access easement recorded in Volume
1273, Page 417, Deed Records, Travis County, Texas and the south line of this tract, N 62°08°38”
W, 2241.77° to a 2-inch iron pin set with plastic cap stamped “ARPENTEUR RPLS 4772 in the
north of a tract called 60.292 acres in deed to James T. Lutz, et us, recorded in Document No.
2004172226, Official Public Records, Travis County, Texas, for the southwest corner of the
remainder of said 80.145 acre tract, the southwest corner of said 1.50 acre tract, the southeast corner
of a tract called 39.4 acres in a deed to James T. Lutz, et ux, recorded in Volume 6944, Page 780,
Deed Records, Travis County, Texas, bears N 62°08°38” W, 100.00°.

THENCE, through the interior of the remainder of said 80.145 acre tract, with the east and north
lines of said 1.50 acre tract, and the west line of this tract, the following two courses:

1) N 27°49°11” E. 400.00° to a 's-inch iron pin set with plastic cap stamped
“ARPENTEUR RPLS 47727, for an angle point in the west line of this tract;

2) N 43°16°35” W, 622.30° to a 2-inch iron pipe found at an angle point in the north
line of said 39.4 acre tract, at the northwest corner of said 1.50 acre tract, for an
angle point in the west line of this tract, from said point, a }%-inch iron pin found at
an angle point in the west line of said 1.50 acre tract bears, S 33°43°11” E, 555.95".

Item 6.

69




ORDINANCE NO. 620 Page 4

THENCE, with the north line of said 39.4 acre tract, the west line of said 8.145 acre tract, and the
west line of this tract the following two courses:

1) N 62°31°16” W. 540.82’ to a Y2-inch iron pipe found at an interior ell [sic] corner in
said 39.4 acre tract for an angle point in the west line of this tract;

2) N 27°52°41” E. 548.26°, to a '/>-inch iron pipe found in the south line of a tract called
40 acres in a deed to Kenneth and Joyce Sprinkles recorded in Volume 8947, Page
802, Real Property Records, Travis County, Texas, at the northwest corner of the
remainder of said 80.145 acre tract, for the northwest corner of this tract.

THENCE, with the south line of said 40 acre tract, the south line of a tract called 94.133 acres in deed
to Mary Ruth Holley recorded in Volume 4234, Page 732, Deed Records, Travis County, Texas, the
north line of the remainder of said 80.145 acre tract, and the north line of this trat, S 62°32°36” E.
3361.37°, to a "2-inch iron pin with TXDOT aluminum cap found in the west line of F.M. 973 at the
southeast corner of the remainder of said Holley tract, the northwest corner of said 3.266 acre tract,
for the northeast corner of this tract,

THENCE, with the west line of F.M. 973, the west line of said 3.266 acre trat and the east line of this
tract, S 27°21°23” W. said course constitutes directional control for this survey, passing at 158.39°, a
TXDOT Type II Monument found, passing at 1142.72°, a TXDOT Type Il Monument found, in all,
1169.42’, to the PLACE OF BEGINNING and containing 75.37 acres of land, more or less.

Item 6.

70




CLAYCOMB

ASSOCIATES. ARCHITECTS
July 12, 2021

City of Manor

105 E Eggleston St

Manor, TX 78653

512.272.5555

Re: Rezoning Application for Manor ISD Senior High School Property ID 259092

The Manor ISD Senior High School Property (Property ID 259092) is currently zoned as A, agriculture.
The property is incorrectly zoned as currently there is a high school located within the property

boundaries that serves Manor ISD. Per correspondence with the City of Manor and district, the subject
property listed above needs to be rezoned for Institutional Large (I-2).

Best regards,

bt

Cody Holt
Claycomb Associates, Architects, Inc.

CC: Ryan Marcum, Director of Bonds and Construction — MISD

5113 Southwest Parkway — Suite 100 — Austin, Texas 79735 — 512-263-7940

Item 6.

71




Subject Property:
14832 N. FM 973

1inch = 1,50/0 feet

1,500 2,250 3,000

L)

)
i
G
il
4

Proposed Zoning:

Institutional Large

Current Zoning:
A - Agricultural

Zone MH-1 -
Manufactured
A - Agricultural Home
SF-1 - Single -1 -
Family Institutional
Suburban Small
SF-2 - Single -2 -
Family - Institutional
Standard Large
TF - Two GO - General
Family - Office
- MF-1 - Multi- C-1 - Light
Family 15 Commercial
MF-2 - Multi- C-2 - Medium
- Family 25 - Commercial

- C-3 - Heavy
Commercial

NB -
[ Neighborhood
Business

DB - Downtown

- Business

IN-1 - Light
Industrial

IN-2 - Heavy
Industrial

// PU
Unit
" Devd 72

ETJ

Dl




Iltem 7.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7

TciITY OF

l*‘ MANOR

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: September 1, 2021
PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Interim City Manager
DEPARTMENT: Development Services

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a resolution accepting the petition for annexation of 30.8643
acres of land, more or less, being located in Travis County, Texas and adjacent and contiguous to the city limits;
and providing for open meetings and other related matters.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY:

A voluntary annexation petition was submitted by petitioners to annex 30.8643 acres into the city limits.

LEGAL REVIEW: Yes
FISCAL IMPACT:

PRESENTATION: No
ATTACHMENTS: Yes

e Resolution No. 2021-17
e Annexation Petition
e Exhibit B — Services Agreement

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

It is the city staff’'s recommendation that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2021-17 accepting the petition for
annexation of 30.8643 acres of land, more or less, being located in Travis County, Texas and adjacent and
contiguous to the city limits; and providing for open meetings and other related matters.

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: Recommend Approval Disapproval None

73




RESOLUTION NO. 2021-17

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, ACCEPTING
THE PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF 30.8643 ACRES OF LAND,
MORE OR LESS; BEING LOCATED IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS
AND ADJACENT AND CONTIGUOUS TO THE CITY LIMITS; AND
PROVIDING FOR OPEN MEETINGS AND OTHER RELATED
MATTERS

WHEREAS, the owner(s) of certain property located within Travis County, Texas
have petitioned the City of Manor, Texas (herein the “City”) a Texas home-rule city, for
annexation of said property, more particularly described herein (the “Subject Property”) into
the corporate limits of the City;

WHEREAS, the Subject Property is contiguous and adjacent to the corporate limits
of the City, within the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City and the owner(s) have made
application for annexation;

WHEREAS, after review and consideration of such requests and petition for
annexation from the owner(s) of the Subject Property, the City Council of the City of Manor,
Texas (the “City Council”) finds that the Subject Property may be annexed pursuant to
§43.0671 of the Texas Local Government Code;

WHEREAS, pursuant to §43.0672, Texas Local Government Code, the City and the
undersigned have negotiated and entered into a written agreement for the provision of services
to the Subject Property, said agreement being attached hereto as Exhibit “B” and is
incorporated herein for all purposes; and,

WHEREAS, the petitioner has agreed and consented to the annexation of the Subject
Property by the City and further agreed to be bound by all acts, ordinances, and all other legal
action now in force and effect within the corporate limits of the City and all those which may
be hereafter adopted;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, THAT:

SECTION ONE: The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and
are hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of
fact.

SECTION TWO: The petition for annexation of the following described Subject
Property, including abutting streets, roadways, and rights of way, not previously annexed into
the City and the agreement for the provision of services shown in Exhibit “B”, are hereby
accepted:

Iltem 7.

74




RESOLUTION NO. 2021-17

Being 30.8643 acres of a tract of land out of the Greenberry Gates Survey No. 63,
Abstract No. 315, in Travis County, Texas and being all of a called 31.02 acre
tract conveyed to Elsie Frances Wier in Document No. 1999148737, Official
Public Records of Travis County, Texas, being more particularly shown and
described in the Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated herein for all
purposes.

A public hearing is set for the date of September 15, 2021. Notice of such hearing
shall be published and posted in accordance with §43.0673, Texas Local Government Code,
and the hearing shall be open to the public to accept public comment on the annexation
request. In the event of a conflict between the Subject Property description contained herein,
Exhibit “A” shall control.

SECTION THREE: Should any section or part of this Resolution be held
unconstitutional, illegal, or invalid, or the application to any person or circumstance thereof
ineffective or inapplicable, such unconstitutionality, illegality, invalidity, or ineffectiveness
of such section or part shall in no way affect, impair or invalidate the remaining portion or
portions thereof; but as to such remaining portion or portions, the same shall be and remain in
full force and effect and to this end the provisions of this Resolution are declared severable.

SECTION FOUR: It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at
which this Resolution is passed was open to the public as required and that the public notice
of the time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings
Act, Chapter 551, Texas Government Code.

PASSED AND APPROVED this the 1% day of September 2021.

THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS

Dr. Larry Wallace Jr.,
Mayor
ATTEST:

Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC
City Secretary

Page 2 of 6

Pag

Iltem 7.

75




RESOLUTION NO. 2021-17

Exhibit “A”
Subject Property Description
+/- 30.8643 Acres

Page 3 of 6

Pag

Iltem 7.

76




RESOLUTION NO. 2021-17

Exhibit A" - Legal Description
BEING A DESCRIPTION OF A TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 305643
ACRES (1,344,450 SQUARE FEET) OUT OF THE GREENBERRY GATES
SURVEY NO. 63, ABSTRACT NO. 315, IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING
ALL OF A CALLED 31.02 ACRE TRACT CONVEYED TO ELSIE FRANCES
WIER IN DOCUMENT #1999148737 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS

OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS (O.P.R.T.C.T.), SAVE AND EXCEFT A 1.5 juard;

DOCUMENT #2005016701 (0P RT.COT.), SAID 30,8643 ACRES BEING MORE
FARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING, at a 1/ 2-inch iron rod with "4Ward Boundary™ cap set in the south right-of-way line of US
Highway 290 (240" right-of-way), and being the northeast comer of said Greystone tract, and being the
northwest corner of the remainder of said Wier tract, for the northwest comer and POINT OF BEGINNING
hereof, from which a 3/8-inch iron rod found bears, S11700°39*W, a distance of 1.00 feet, and also from
which, a 1/2-inch iron pipe found in the south right-of-way line of said US 290, and being the northeast corner
of a called 1.002 acre tract partially conveyed to Daniel Perez in Document #2012110051 (O.P.R.T.C.T.), and
to Celia Enriquez-Felipe in Document #20015030029 (0P R.T.C.T.). and being the northwest comer of said
Greystone tract, and being the northwest comer of said Wier fract bears, 385736 14™W, a distance of 155,12
feet;

THENCE, with the south right-of-way line of said US 290 and the north line of said Wier tract, the fllowing
three (3 ) courses and distances:

17 NB5"56°147E, a distance of 778,45 feel to a disturbed TxDot Type 1 concrete monuement found
for the northeast comer hereof, and

1) B03°S5'S1"E, a distance of 158,46 feet 1o a leaning TxDot Type | concrete monument found for
an angle point hereof, said point being in the called west line of an abandoned County Road (no
dedication/vacation information found), and

31 S61°43'237E, a distance of M0.06 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod found for an angle point hereof, said
point being in the called centerline of said abandoned County Road, and being a comer in the
east line of said Wier tract;

THENCE, with the called centerline of said abandoned County Road and the east line of said Wier tract,
S2THNS'58TW, a distance of 1,790.29 feet 1o a 1 2-inch iron rod with "4Ward Boundary” cap set for an angle
point hereof, said point being at the intersection of the west line of a called 94.339 acre fract conveyed to
Ginsel Family Lid, in Document #2006248015 (O.P.R.T.C.T.), said tract being described by metes amd
bounds in Document #2004055639 (O.P.R.T.C.T.). and in Volume 3120, Page 698 of the Deed Records of
Travis County, Texas (DLR.T.C.T.), with the called centerline of said abandoned County Road and the east line
of said Wier tract;

THENCE, with the west line of said Ginsel tract, in conflict with the called centerling of said abandoned
County Road and the east line of said Wier tract, S2T258"47"W, a distance of 334,74 feet to a 1/2-inch iron
rodd with "4 Ward Boundary® cap set for the southeast comer hereof, said point being al the intersection of the
north line of Lot 22, Block | of Bell Farms, Phase Two-A, recorded in Document #200700061 (O.P.RT.C.T.),
with the west line of said Ginsel tract, from which a 1/2-inch iron rod with illegible cap found for the
southwest comer of said Ginsel tract, and being the northwest corner of Lot 83, Block C of Final Plat of
Carriage Hills Section Three, recorded in Document #201000127 (OP.R.T.C.T.p bears, S27°58'47"W, a
distance of |66.08 leet, and also from which, a calculated point for the northeast comer of said Lot 22, and
being the southeast corner of said Wier tract bears, 87323 167E, a distance of 5.23 feet;

THENCE, with the commaon line of said Bell Farms, Phase Two-A, and said Wier tract, N73°23° 16"W,
passing at a distance of 173.07 feet, a 12-inch iron rod found at the northeast terminus of Carillon Way (60"

P03 58 Metes & Bounds & Centifications'00833_mb.doex Page | of

Page 4 of 6

Pag

Item 7.

PO Hoo 90875
Austin, TH TR
F12.354.35M
wdwardls com

w. dwardls com

CALLED ACRE TRACT CONVEYED TO GREYSTONE HOLDINGS, LLC, IN

7




Item 7.

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-17 Pag

right-of-way), and being the northwest corner of said Lot 22, and continuing for a total distance of 374,66 feet
to a 1/2-inch iron rod found for the southwest comer hereol, said point being at the southeast corner of a called
3200 acre tract conveyed to Fausting Canamero Cardero in Document #2018099283 (OP.R.T.C.T.), and
being in the north line of Lot 50, Block "D of said Bell Farms, Phase Two-A, and being the southwest carmer
of said Wier tract;

THENCE, in part with the east line of said Cardero teact, in part with the east line of a called 1.0004 acre ract
conveyed to Timothy W. Walker, Sr.. in Document #2019)1 1268 (O.P.R.T.C.T.), in part with the east line of a
called 1.00 acre tract conveved to Sammie Hutchinson in Volume 11789, Page 292 of the Real Property
Records of Travis County, Texas (R.P.E.T.C.T.), in part with the east line of a called 1.0 acre tract conveved to
Aguster Powell in Volume 3086, Page 1826 (D.R.T.C.T.). in part with the east line of a called 1.0 acre tract
conveyed to Jesse and Barbara Robertson in Volume 8731, Page 506 (RP.R.T.CT.), in part with the east line
of a called 1.0 acre tract conveyed to Pablo R. and Ana M. Mijares in Document #201 4174956 (O.P.RT.C.T.).
in part with the east line of a called 0.25 acre tract conveyed to Anselma and San Juana Castro in Volume
13218, Page 4385 (RP.R.T.C.T.), said tract described further in Document #2003291901 (OP.R.T.C.T.). in
part with the cast line of a called 0.25 acre tract conveyed to Lupe Hernandez in Document #200329190]
(OLPR.T.CT.), in part with the east line of a called 0.50 acre tract conveyed 1o Jose Guadalupe and Soni
Hernandez in Document #20021 81992 (OP.R.T.C,T.), said iract described further in Document 22003291490
(O PRT.LCT.), in part with the east line of a called 1.00 acre tract conveyed to Frank D. Muniz in Volume
12117, Page 263 (RP.R.T.C.T.), said tract described in Volume 2958, Page 888 (D.R.T.C.T.) and in Volume
4998, Page 777 (DRT.C.T.). in part with the east line of a called 0,50 acre tract conveyed to Amy G. and
Joseph Carlos Deleon in Document #2008194463 (0P .R.T.C.T.), in part with the east ling of a called 1.0 acre
tract conveyed to Hilaria Reves in Volume 11799, Page 26 (R.P.R.T.C.T.), and with the west line of said Wier
tract, N10°53'27T"E, a distance of 1,486.93 feet to a caloulated point for an exterior cll-comer hereof, said
point being at the common corner of said Greystone tract, said Perez tract and said Reyes tract, from which a
1/2-inch iron pipe found in the south right-of-way line of said US 290, and being the common north comer of
said Cireystone tract and said Perez tract, and being the northwest comer of said Wier tract bears,
M10°53"27T°E, a distance of 437.03 feet;

THEMCE, over and across said Wier tract, with the south and east lines of the Greystone tract, the following
twi (2} courses and distances:

Iy NEFIT4IE, a distance of 154.15 feet o a l-inch iron pipe found for an interior ell-corner
hereof, and

21 NIIPMr3TE, passing at a distance of 436.36 feet, a 3/8-inch iron rod foundl, &and continuing for
a total distance of 437.36 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, and containing 30.8643 Acres
(1,344,450 Square Feet] more or less.

NOTE:
All bearings are hased on the Texas State Plane Coordinate System, Grid Morth, Central Zone (4203); all
distances were adjusted to surface using & combined scale factor of 1.000070823306. See attached sketch
(reference drawing: 00835 dwg)

g 3120 i

Steven RPLS #5940 W
dWard Stfeying, LLC |

F00358 Metes & Bounds & Certifications\00833_mb.docx Page 2 of

Page 5 of 6 78




RESOLUTION NO. 2021-17

Exhibit “B”
Agreement Regarding Post-Annexation Provision of Services
For Property to be Annexed into the City of Manor

Page 6 of 6

Pag

Iltem 7.

79




STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

REQUEST & PETITION TO THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MANOR
FOR ANNEXATION OF PROPERTY

WHEREAS, the undersigns are the owners of a certain tract of property located
within Travis County, Texas, such property more particularly described hereinafter by true
and correct legal description in Section One below (referred to herein as the “Subject

Property”);

WHEREAS, the undersigns have sought the annexation of the Subject Property by
the City of Manor, Texas, (hereinafter sometimes referred to as “City”), in order to obtain
the benefits of City services to the Subject Property by the City;

WHEREAS, the Subject Property is contiguous and adjacent to the corporate limits
of the City;

WHEREAS, the City, pursuant to Chapter 43, Tex. Loc. Gov’t. Code and the
request of the property owner, is authorized to annex the Subject Property; and,

WHEREAS, the undersigns agree and consent to the annexation of the Subject
Property by the City and further agree to be bound by all acts, ordinances, and all other legal
action now in force and effect within the corporate limits of the City and all those which
may be hereafter adopted,

NOW THEREFORE, the undersigned by this Petition and Request:

SECTION ONE: Request the City Council of the City to commence annexation
proceedings and to annex all portions of the Subject Property not already within the
corporate limits of the City of Manor, Texas, including the abutting streets, roadways, and
rights-of-way thereto, described as follows:

See attached and incorporated Exhibit “A”

SECTION TWO: Request that after annexation, the City provide such services as
are legally permissible and provided by the City, including sanitation, wastewater and
general governmental services as set forth in the municipal services agreement.

SECTION THREE: Acknowledge and represent having received, read and
understood the attached “draft” Service Agreement (proposed to be applicable to and
adopted for the Subject Property) and that such “draft” Service Agreement is wholly
adequate and acceptable to the undersign who hereby request the City Council to proceed
with the annexation and preparation of a final Municipal Service Agreement and publish
notice and hold the requisite public hearings thereon, in accordance with the applicable laws
of the State of Texas.

Page 1 of 3
29689160v.1

Iltem 7.

80




SECTION FOUR: Acknowledge that the undersigns understand and agree that all
City services to the Subject Property will be provided by the City on the same terms and
conditions as provided to other similarly situated areas of the City and as provided in the
Municipal Service Agreement.

SECTION FIVE: Agree that a copy of this Petition and Request may be filed of
record in the offices of the City of Manor and in the real property records of Travis County,
Texas, and shall be notice to and binding upon all persons or entities now or hereafter
having any interest in the Subject Property.

13 Qugust A

FILED, this 2 day of Juty, 2021, with the City Secretary of the City of Manor,

Travis County, Texas.

Petitioners: Property Owner(s)

MANOR RV PA

R L, a Deldware
a limited-h 't

Iltem 7.

: : i
%{my B/o%ﬁvn,’ﬁan.{gér

STATEOF [ /| /ol
COUNTY OF v /%@* e

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for said County and State,
on this day personally appeared Jeremy Boynton, Manager of Manor RV Park, LLC, owner
of Subject Property and Petitioner herein, known to me to be the person whose name is
subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that he had authority to bind the
entity and that he executed the same for the purposes therein expressed and in the capacity
therein stated.

LN LN

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE on this the 3 Oday of July, 2021.

MALGORZATA SZOPA
Official Seal
Notary Public - State of llinois
My Commission Expires Sep 11,2021

Page 2 of 3

81




EXHIBIT “A”

Survey and Legal Lot Description

Page 3 of 3

Iltem 7.

82




Exhibit “A” — Legal Description
BEING A DESCRIPTION OF A TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 30.8643
ACRES (1,344,450 SQUARE FEET) OUT OF THE GREENBERRY GATES
SURVEY NO. 63, ABSTRACT NO. 315, IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING
ALL OF A CALLED 31.02 ACRE TRACT CONVEYED TO ELSIE FRANCES

' Land Surveying

Iltem 7.

PO Box 90876

WIER IN DOCUMENT #1999148737 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS At X ST
OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS (O.P.R.T.C.T.), SAVE AND EXCEPT A 1.5 ward@4wardis com
CALLED ACRE TRACT CONVEYED TO GREYSTONE HOLDINGS, LLC, IN www dwardis com

DOCUMENT #2005016761 (O.P.R.T.C.T.), SAID 30.8643 ACRES BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING, at a 1/2-inch iron rod with "4Ward Boundary" cap set in the south right-of-way line of US
Highway 290 (240’ right-of-way), and being the northeast corner of said Greystone tract, and being the
northwest corner of the remainder of said Wier tract, for the northwest corner and POINT OF BEGINNING
hereof, from which a 3/8-inch iron rod found bears, S11°00°39”W, a distance of 1.00 feet, and also from
which, a 1/2-inch iron pipe found in the south right-of-way line of said US 290, and being the northeast corner
of a called 1.002 acre tract partially conveyed to Daniel Perez in Document #2012110051 (O.P.R.T.C.T.), and
to Celia Enriquez-Felipe in Document #2015030029 (O.P.R.T.C.T.), and being the northwest corner of said
Greystone tract, and being the northwest corner of said Wier tract bears, S85°56°14”W, a distance of 155.12
feet;

THENCE, with the south right-of-way line of said US 290 and the north line of said Wier tract, the following
three (3) courses and distances:

1) N85°56’14”E, a distance of 778.45 feet to a disturbed TxDot Type 1 concrete monument found
for the northeast corner hereof, and

2) S03°55°51”E, a distance of 158.46 feet to a leaning TxDot Type 1 concrete monument found for
an angle point hereof, said point being in the called west line of an abandoned County Road (no
dedication/vacation information found), and

3) S61°43°23”E, a distance of 30.06 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod found for an angle point hereof, said
point being in the called centerline of said abandoned County Road, and being a corner in the
east line of said Wier tract;

THENCE, with the called centerline of said abandoned County Road and the east line of said Wier tract,
$27°05’58”W, a distance of 1,791.29 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod with "4Ward Boundary" cap set for an angie
point hereof, said point being at the intersection of the west line of a called 94.339 acre tract conveyed to
Ginsel Family Ltd., in Document #2006248015 (O.P.R.T.C.T.), said tract being described by metes and
bounds in Document #2004055639 (O.P.R.T.C.T.), and in Volume 3120, Page 698 of the Deed Records of
Travis County, Texas (D.R.T.C.T.), with the called centerline of said abandoned County Road and the east line
of said Wier tract;

THENCE, with the west line of said Ginsel tract, in conflict with the called centerline of said abandoned
County Road and the east line of said Wier tract, S27°58°47”W, a distance of 334.74 feet to a 1/2-inch iron
rod with "4Ward Boundary" cap set for the southeast corner hereof, said point being at the intersection of the
north line of Lot 22, Block I of Bell Farms, Phase Two-A, recorded in Document #200700061 (O.P.R.T.C.T.),
with the west line of said Ginsel tract, from which a 1/2-inch iron rod with illegible cap found for the
southwest corner of said Ginsel tract, and being the northwest corner of Lot 83, Block C of Final Plat of
Carriage Hills Section Three, recorded in Document #201000127 (O.P.R.T.C.T.) bears, S27°58°47"W, a
distance of 166.08 feet, and also from which, a calculated point for the northeast corner of said Lot 22, and
being the southeast corner of said Wier tract bears, S73°23°16”E, a distance of 5.23 feet;

THENCE, with the common line of said Bell Farms, Phase Two-A, and said Wier tract, N73°23°16”W,
passing at a distance of 173.07 feet, a 1/2-inch iron rod found at the northeast terminus of Carillon Way (60’

P:\00358\Metes & Bounds & Certifications\00835 mb.docx Page 1 of

83




right-of-way), and being the northwest corner of said Lot 22, and continuing for a total distance of 374.66 feet
to a 1/2-inch iron rod found for the southwest corner hereof, said point being at the southeast corner of a called
3.20 acre tract conveyed to Faustino Canamero Cardero in Document #2018099283 (O.P.R.T.C.T.), and
being in the north line of Lot 50, Block “D” of said Bell Farms, Phase Two-A, and being the southwest corner
of said Wier tract;

THENCE, in part with the east line of said Cardero tract, in part with the east line of a called 1.0004 acre tract
conveyed to Timothy W. Walker, Sr., in Document #2019011268 (O.P.R.T.C.T.), in part with the east line of a
called 1.00 acre tract conveyed to Sammie Hutchinson in Volume 11789, Page 292 of the Real Property
Records of Travis County, Texas (R.P.R.T.C.T.), in part with the east line of a called 1.0 acre tract conveyed to
Aguster Powell in Volume 5086, Page 1826 (D.R.T.C.T.), in part with the east line of a called 1.0 acre tract
conveyed to Jesse and Barbara Robertson in Volume 8731, Page 506 (R.P.R.T.C.T.), in part with the east line
of a called 1.0 acre tract conveyed to Pablo R. and Ana M. Mijares in Document #2014174956 (O.P.R.T.C.T.),
in part with the east line of a called 0.25 acre tract conveyed to Anselma and San Juana Castro in Volume
13218, Page 4385 (R.P.R.T.C.T.), said tract described further in Document #2003291901 (O.P.R.T.C.T.), in
part with the east line of a called 0.25 acre tract conveyed to Lupe Hernandez in Document #2003291901
(O.P.R.T.C.T.), in part with the east line of a called 0.50 acre tract conveyed to Jose Guadalupe and Soni
Hernandez in Document #2002181992 (O.P.R.T.C.T.), said tract described further in Document #2003291901
(O.P.R.T.C.T.), in part with the east line of a called 1.00 acre tract conveyed to Frank D. Muniz in Volume
12117, Page 263 (R.P.R.T.C.T.), said tract described in Volume 2958, Page 888 (D.R.T.C.T.) and in Volume
4998, Page 777 (D.R.T.C.T.), in part with the east line of a called 0.50 acre tract conveyed to Amy G. and
Joseph Carlos Deleon in Document #2008194463 (O.P.R.T.C.T.), in part with the east line of a called 1.0 acre
tract conveyed to Hilaria Reyes in Volume 11799, Page 26 (R.P.R.T.C.T.), and with the west line of said Wier
tract, N10°53°27”E, a distance of 1,486.93 feet to a calculated point for an exterior ell-corner hereof, said
point being at the common corner of said Greystone tract, said Perez tract and said Reyes tract, from which a
1/2-inch iron pipe found in the south right-of-way line of said US 290, and being the common north corner of
said Greystone tract and said Perez tract, and being the northwest corner of said Wier tract bears,
N10°53°27”E, a distance 0f 437.05 feet;

THENCE, over and across said Wier tract, with the south and east lines of the Greystone tract, the following
two (2) courses and distances:

1) N85°57°43”E, a distance of 154.15 feet to a l-inch iron pipe found for an interior ell-corner
hereof, and

2) NI11°00°39”E, passing at a distance of 436.36 feet, a 3/8-inch iron rod found, and continuing for
a total distance of 437.36 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, and containing 30.8643 Acres
(1,344,450 Square Feet) more or less.

NOTE:
All bearings are based on the Texas State Plane Coordinate System, Grid North, Central Zone (4203); all
distances were adjusted to surface using a combined scale factor of 1.000079893396. See attached sketch
(reference drawing: 00835.dwg)

g \/ i/ 7/31/2019

Steven RPLS #5940
4Ward d S eying, LLC

P:\00358\Metes & Bounds & Certifications\00835 mb.docx Page 2 of

Iltem 7.

84




Iltem 7.

AGREEMENT REGARDING POST-ANNEXATION PROVISION OF SERVICES
FOR PROPERTY TO BE ANNEXED INTO THE CITY OF MANOR

This Services Agreement (the “Agreement”) is entered into between the City of Manor, a Texas
municipal corporation (the “City”) and Manor RV Park, LLC, a Texas limited liability company (the
“Owner”). The City and the Owner are collectively referred to as the Parties.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, upon the request of the Owner, the City intends to institute annexation proceedings for
the tract(s) and parcel(s) of land described more fully hereinafter (the “Subject Property™);

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS, this Agreement is being entered into by and between the Parties to comply with Texas
Local Government Code, Chapter 43, Sub-Chapter C-3, Section 43.0672, prior to the City’s consideration of
an ordinance annexing the Subject Property, it being understood, acknowledged and agreed by the Parties
that annexation of the Subject Property is a condition precedent to this Agreement becoming effective;

WHEREAS, this Agreement shall be deemed effective on the effective date of an ordinance approved
by the City annexing the subject property (the “Effective Date”).

WHEREAS, the Subject Property is not included in the municipal annexation plan and is exempt
from the requirements thereof;

WHEREAS, infrastructure provided for herein and that are existing are sufficient to service the
Subject Property on the same terms and conditions as other similarly situated properties currently within the
City limits and no capital improvements are required to offer municipal services on the same terms and
conditions as other similarly situated properties within the City;

WHEREAS, the City and the Owner agree each will benefit from the City’s development restrictions
and zoning requirements, as well as other municipal services provided by the City which are good and
valuable consideration for the Owner to request annexation and for the Parties to enter into this Agreement
for the City to provide the listed services upon annexation and in accordance with this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, it is found that all requirements have been satisfied and the City is authorized by the
City Charter and Ch. 43, Loc. Gov't. Code, to annex the Subject Property into the City;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the Parties hereto
agree as follows:

Section 1. Property Description. The legal description of the Subject Property is as set forth in Exhibit “A”
attached hereto and incorporated herein.

Section 2. Services. The following services and schedule represent the provision of services agreed to
between the Landowner of the subject property and the City establishing a program under which the City will
provide municipal services to the subject property, as required by section 43.0672 of the Texas Local

85




Government Code.

Iltem 7.

The services detailed herein will be provided at a level consistent with service levels

provided to other similarly situated areas within the City.

The following services will be provided for the subject property on the Effective Date of annexation:

(a) General Municipal Services. Pursuant to the requests of the Owner and this Agreement,
the following services shall be provided immediately from the effective date of the
annexation:

(1

)

3)

“4)

©)
(6)

()
(8)

Police protection as follows:

Routine patrols of accessible areas, radio response to calls for police service and all
other police services now being offered to the citizens of the City. Upon annexation,
police protection will be provided to the subject property at a level consistent with the
service to other areas of the City with similar population density and characteristics.
The City’s police services include neighborhood patrols, criminal investigations,
crime prevention, community services and school programs.

Fire protection and Emergency Medical Services as follows:

Fire protection by agreement between the City and the ESD’s present personnel and
equipment of the ESD fire fighting force and the volunteer fire fighting force with the
limitations of water available. Radio response for Emergency Medical Services with
the present contract personnel and equipment of the ESD.

Solid waste collection services as follows:

Solid waste collection and services as now being offered to the citizens of the City.

Animal control as follows:

Service by present personnel, equipment and facilities, or by contract with a third
party, as provided within the City.

Maintenance of City-owned parks and playgrounds within the City.

Inspection services in conjunction with building permits and routine City code
enforcement services by present personnel, equipment and facilities. Municipal Court
and General Administration services will also be available to property owners and
residents in the Subject Property on the same basis those facilities are available to
current City property owners and residents.

Maintenance of other City facilities, buildings and service.

Land use regulation as follows:

On the effective date of annexation, the zoning jurisdiction of the City shall be extended to include
the Subject Property. It is the City’s intent to zone the subject property at the Owner’s request in a

2

86




Iltem 7.

manner that is not inconsistent with such uses, as provided in the Settlement Agreement. The
Planning & Zoning Commission and the City Council will consider the applicant’s request to process
a zoning application and zone the Subject Property for such use and development following final
annexation of the Subject Property. The Owner shall apply for and obtain zoning for the Subject
Property prior to proceeding with the platting of the Subject Property. The Owner may not obtain
approval of a plat until such time as the zoning for the proposed use(s) has been obtained and the
Owner agrees to develop in compliance with the City ordinances, rules and regulations within the city
limits as set forth in more detail in the Settlement Agreement, and zoning approved by the City.

(b)

Scheduled Municipal Services. Due to the size and vacancy of the Subject Property, the
plans and schedule for the development of the Subject Property, the following municipal
services will be provided on a schedule and at increasing levels of service as provided in
this Agreement:

(1)

2)

Water service and maintenance of water facilities as follows:

(A)

(B)

Inspection of water distribution lines as provided by statutes of the State of
Texas.

In accordance with the applicable rules and regulations for the provision of
water service, water service will be provided to the Subject Property, or
applicable portions thereof, by the utility holding a water certificate of
convenience and necessity (“CCN”) for the Subject Property, or portions
thereof as applicable, or absent a water CCN, by the utility in whose
jurisdiction the Subject Property, or portions thereof as applicable, is located,
in accordance with all the ordinances, regulations, and policies of the City in
effect from time to time for the extension of water service. The Subject
Property Owner shall construct the internal water lines and be responsible for
the costs of line extension and construction of such facilities necessary to
provide water service to the subject property as required in City ordinances, if
applicable. Upon acceptance of the water lines within the Subject Property
and any off-site improvements, water service will be provided by the City
utility department on the same terms, conditions and requirements as are
applied to all similarly situated areas and customers of the City; subject to all
the ordinances, regulations and policies of the City in effect from time to time.
The system will be accepted and maintained by the City in accordance with
its usual acceptance and maintenance policies, if agreed to by the CCN holder.
New water line extensions will be installed and extended upon request under
the same costs and terms as with other similarly situated customers of the City,
as permitted by the CCN holder. The ordinances of the City in effect at the
time a request for service is submitted shall govern the costs and request for
service, except as provided by the Settlement Agreement.

Wastewater service and maintenance of wastewater facilities as follows:

(A)

Inspection of sewer lines as provided by statutes of the State of Texas.

87




Iltem 7.

(B)  In accordance with the applicable rules and regulations for the provision of
wastewater service, wastewater service will be provided to the Subject
Property, or applicable portions thereof, by the utility holding a wastewater
CCN for the Subject Property, or portions thereof as applicable, or absent a
wastewater CCN, by the utility in whose jurisdiction the Subject Property, or
portions thereof as applicable, is located, in accordance with all the
ordinances, regulations, and policies of the City in effect from time to time for
the extension of wastewater service. If connected to the City’s wastewater
utility system, the Subject Property Owner shall construct the internal
wastewater lines and be responsible for the costs of line extension. The City
shall be responsible for the oversize and expansion of the lift station serving
the Property in accordance with the terms of the Settlement Agreement. Upon
acceptance of the wastewater lines within the Subject Property and any off-
site improvements, wastewater service will be provided by the City utility
department on the same terms, conditions and requirements as are applied to
all similarly situated areas and customers of the City, subject to all the
ordinances, regulations and policies of the City in effect from time to time.
The wastewater system will be accepted and maintained by the City in
accordance with its usual policies. Requests for new wastewater line
extensions will be installed and extended upon request under the same costs
and terms as with other similarly situated customers of the City. The
ordinances in effect at the time a request for service is submitted shall govern
the costs and request for service, except as provided by the Settlement
Agreement.

3) Maintenance of streets and rights-of-way as appropriate as follows:

(A)  Provide maintenance services on existing public streets within the Subject
Property and other streets that are hereafter constructed and finally accepted
by the City. The maintenance of the existing streets and roads will be limited
as follows:

(1) Emergency maintenance of streets, repair of hazardous potholes,
measures necessary for traffic flow, etc.; and

(i1))  Routine maintenance as presently performed by the City.

(B)  The outer boundaries of the Subject Property abut existing roadways. The
Owner agrees that no improvements are required by the City on such
roadways to service the Subject Property.

(c) Capital Improvements. Construction of the following capital improvements shall be
initiated by the City after the effective date of the annexation: oversizing of the lift station serving the Property
in accordance with the terms of the Settlement Agreement. Upon development of the Subject Property or
redevelopment, the Owner will be responsible for the development costs the same as a developer in a similarly
situated area under the ordinances in effect at the time of development or redevelopment. When deemed
necessary, capital improvement acquisition or construction will occur in accordance with applicable

88




Iltem 7.

ordinances and regulations and the adopted capital improvement plans of the City, as applicable and amended,
which are incorporated herein by reference.

Section 3. Conflicts. In the event of a conflict between this Agreement and the Settlement Agreement for
the Subject Property, the terms and provisions of the Settlement Agreement shall govern and control.

Section 4. Term. The term of this Agreement (the “Term”) is ten (10) years from the Effective Date.

Section 5. Vested Rights Claims. This Agreement is not a permit for the purposes of Chapter 245, Texas
Local Government Code.

Section 6. Authorization. All parties and officers signing this Agreement warrant to be duly authorized
to execute this Agreement.

Section 7. Covenant Running with the Land. This Agreement shall run with the Subject Property, and
this Agreement shall be recorded in the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas. The Owner and
the City acknowledge and agree that this Agreement is binding upon the City and the Owner and their
respective successors, executors, heirs, and assigns, as applicable, for the term of this Agreement.

Section 8. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is held by a court of competent and final
jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, then the remainder of the Agreement shall be
deemed to be valid and enforceable as if the invalid portion had not been included.

Section 9. Amendment and Modifications. This Agreement may be amended or modified only in a
written instrument that is executed by both the City and the Owner after it has been authorized by the City
Council.

Section 10. Gender, Number and Headings. Words of any gender used in this Agreement shall be held
and construed to include any other gender, and words in the singular number shall be held to include the
plural, unless the context otherwise requires. The headings and section numbers are for convenience only
and shall not be considered in interpreting or construing this Agreement.

Section 11. Governmental Immunity; Defenses. Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to waive,
modify, or amend any legal defense available at law or in equity to either the City or Owner, including
governmental immunity, nor to create any legal rights or claims on behalf of any third party.

Section 12. Enforcement; Waiver. This Agreement may be enforced by Owner or the City by any
proceeding at law or in equity. Failure to do so shall not be deemed a waiver to enforce the provisions of
this Agreement thereafter.

Section 13. Effect of Future Laws. No subsequent change in the law regarding annexation shall affect
the enforceability of this Agreement.

Section 14. Venue and Applicable Law. Venue for this Agreement shall be in Travis County, Texas.
This Agreement shall be construed under and in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas.

Section 15. Counterparts. This Agreement may be separately executed in individual counterparts and,
upon execution, shall constitute one and same instrument.

5

89




Iltem 7.

Section 16. Effective Date. This Agreement shall be in full force and effect as of the date of approval of
this Agreement by the City Council, from and after its execution by the parties.

Section 17. Sections to Survive Termination. This Agreement shall survive its termination to the extent
necessary for the implementation of the provisions related to wastewater service to the Subject Property

by the City.

[signature pages follow]

90




Iltem 7.

Entered into this day of ,2021.

CITY:

THE CITY OF MANOR,
a Texas municipal corporation

Dr. Larry Wallace, Jr., Mayor
ATTEST:

Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary

STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §
THIS INSTRUMENT is acknowledged before me on this day of ,2021, by Dr. Larry Wallace,

Jr., as Mayor of the City of Manor, Texas and attested to by Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary of the City
of Manor, Texas, on behalf of the City.

(SEAL)

Notary Public — State of Texas

91




Iltem 7.

OWNER:

MANOR RV PARK, LLC,
a Texas limited liability company

By:  Laureate Capital Management, LLC, its

Managing Member
By:
Jeremy Boynton, Managing Member
THE STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §
This instrument was acknowledged before me on this day of , 2021, by

Jeremy Boynton, Managing Member of Laureate Capital Management, LLC, the Managing Member of
Manor RV Park, LLC, a Texas limited liability company, on behalf of said company.

(SEAL)

Notary Public — State of Texas

AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO:

City of Manor

Attn: City Secretary

105 East Eggleston Street
Manor, TX 78653

92




EXHIBIT “A”

Legal Description of Subject Property

Exhibit “A™ — | Description

BEING A DESCRIPTION OF A TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 30,8643 A Rp
ACRES (1,344,450 SQUARE FEET) OUT OF THE GREENBERRY GATES :
SURVEY NO. 63, ABSTRACT NO. 315, IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING Land Surveying
ALL OF A CALLED 31.02 ACRE TRACT CONVEYED TO ELSIE FRANCES PO Box 90576
WIER IN DOCUMENT #1999148737 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS o S s
OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS (O.P.R.T.C.T.), SAVE AND EXCEPT A 1.5 jwardi@dwandls.com
CALLED ACRE TRACT CONVEYED TO GREYSTONE HOLDINGS, LLC, IN www dwardls com

DOCUMENT #2005016761 (O.P.R.T.C.T.), SAID 30.5643 ACRES BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING, at a 1/2-inch iron rod with "4Ward Boundary” cap set in the south right-of-way line of US
Highway 290 (240° right-of-way). and being the northeast comer of said Greystone tract, and being the
northwest corner of the remainder of said Wier tract, for the northwest corner and POMNT OF BEGINNING
hereaf, from which a 3/8-inch iron rod found bears, S11°00°39"W, a distance of 1.00 feet, and also from
which, a 1/2-inch iron pipe found in the south right-of>way line of said US 290, and being the northeast comer
of a called 1.002 acre tract partially conveved to Daniel Perez in Document #2012110051 {O.P.R.T.C.T.), and
to Celia Enriquez-Felipe in Document #2013030029 (0.P.R.T.C.T.), and being the northwest comer of said
Grevstone tract, and being the northwest corner of said Wier tract bears, S83°56714™W, a distance of 155.12
feet:

THENCE, with the south right-of-way line of said US 290 and the north line of said 'Wier tract, the following
three (3) courses and distances:

1) NB5°56°14"E, a distance of 778.45 feet to a disturbed TxDot Type 1 concrete monument found
fior the northeast corner hereof, and

2} S03°35°517E, a distance of 158,46 feet to a leaning TxDot Type 1 concrete monument found for
an angle point hereof, said point being in the called west line of an abandoned County Road (no
dedicationvacation information found), and

3) S61°43°13%E, a distance of 30.06 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod found for an angle point hereof, said
point being in the called centerline of said abandoned County Road, and being a corner in the
east line of said Wier tract;

THENCE, with the called centerline of said abandoned County Road and the east line of said Wier tract,
S27°05°58"W, a distance of 1,791.29 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod with "4Ward Boundary” cap set for an angle
point hereof, said point being at the intersection of the west line of a called 94.339 acre tract conveyed to
Ginsel Family Ltd., in Document #2006248015 (OP.R.T.C.T.), said tract being described by metes and
bounds in Document #200405563% (O P.R.T.C.T.), and in Volume 3120, Page 698 of the Deed Records of
Travis County, Texas (DR, T.C.T.), with the called centerline of said abandoned County Road and the east line
of said Wier tract;

THENCE, with the west line of said Ginsel tract, in conflict with the called centerline of said abandoned
County Road and the east line of said Wier tract, 827°58'47"W, a distance of 334,74 feet to a 1/2-inch iron
rod with "4Ward Boundary” cap set for the southeast corner hereofl, said point being at the intersection of the
north line of Lot 22, Black I of Bell Farms, Phase Two-A, recorded in Document #200700061 (OPR.T.CT.,
with the west line of said Ginsel tract, from which a 1/2-inch iron rod with illegible cap found for the
southwest comer of said Ginsel tract, and being the northwest corner of Lot 83, Block C of Final Plat of
Carriage Hills Section Three, recorded in Document #201000127 (O.P.R.T.C.T.) bears, S27°58°47"W, a
distance of 166.08 feet, and also from which, a calculated point for the northeast corner of said Lot 22, and
being the southeast corner of said Wier tract bears, §73°23"16"E, a distance of 5.23 feet:

THENCE, with the common line of said Bell Farms, Phase Two-A, and said Wier tract, NT3°23°16™W,
passing at a distance of 173.07 feet, a 1/2-inch iron rod found at the northeast terminus of Carillon Way (60°

Item 7.

93




right-af-way), and being the northwest comer of said Lot 22, and continuing for a total distance of 374.66 feet
to a 1/2-inch iron rod found for the southwest corner hereof, said point being at the sowtheast corner of a called
3.20 acre fract conveyed to Faustino Canamero Cardero in Document #2018099283 (O.PR.T.C.T.), and
being in the north line of Lot 50, Block “D7 of said Bell Farins, Phase Two-A, and being the southwest comer
of said Wier tract;

THENCE, in part with the east line of said Cardero tract, in part with the cast line of a called 1.0004 acre tract
conveyed o Timothy W, Walker, Sr., in Document #2019011268 (O.P.R.T.C.T.}, in part with the east line of a
called 1.00 acre tract conveyed to Sammie Hutchinson in Volume 11789, Page 292 of the Real Property
Records of Travis County, Texas (RLP.R.T.C.T.), in part with the east line of a called 1.0 acre tract conveved to
Aguster Powell in Volume 5086, Page 1826 (D.R.T.C.T.), in part with the east line of a called 1.0 acre tract
conveyed 1o Jesse and Barbara Robertson in Volume 8731, Page 506 (R.P.R.T.C.T.), in part with the east line
of a called 1.0 acre tract conveyed to Pablo R. and Ana M. Mijares in Document #2014174956 (O.P.RT.C.T.},
in part with the east line of a called .25 acre tract conveved to Anselma and San Juana Castro in Volume
13218, Page 4385 (R.P.R.T.C.T.), said tract described further in Document #2003291901 (O.P.R.T.C.T.), in
part with the east line of a called 0.25 acre tract conveyed to Lupe Hernandez in Document #2003291901
(OPRTLCT.), in part with the east line of a called 0.50 acre tract conveyed to Jose Guadalupe and Soni
Hernandez in Document #2002181992 (O_P.R.T.C.T.), said tract described further in Document #2003291901
(OPR.T.C.T.), in part with the east line of a called 1.00 acre tract conveyed to Frank D. Muniz in Volume
12117, Page 263 (R.P.R.T.C.T.}, said tract described in Volume 2958, Page 888 (D.R.T.C.T.) and in Volume
4998, Page 777 (D.R.T.C.T.), in part with the east line of a called 0.50 acre tract conveved to Amy G. and
Joseph Carlos Deleon in Document #2008194463 (O.P.R.T.C.T.), in part with the east line of a called 1.0 acre
tract conveyed to Hilaria Reyes in Volume 11799, Page 26 (R.P.R.T.C.T.), and with the west line of said Wier
tract, N10°53"27"E, a distance of 1,486.93 feet to a calculated point for an exterior ell-corner hereof, said
point being at the common corner of said Greystone tract, said Perez tract and said Reyes tract, from which a
1/2-inch iron pipe found in the south right-of-way line of said US 290, and being the common north corner of
said Greystone tract and said Perez tract, and being the northwest corner of said Wier tract bears,
N10°33°2T7E, a distance of 437.05 feel;

THENCE, over and across said Wier tract, with the south and east lines of the Greystone tract, the following
twio (2) courses and distances:

1) MB53"5T'437E, a distance of 154.15 feat 1o a 1-inch iren pipe found for an interior ell-comer
herenf, and

2} NII1®00"39"E, passing at a distance of 436.36 feet, a 3/8-inch iron rod found, and continuing for
a total distance of 437.36 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, and containing 30.8643 Acres
(1,344,450 Square Feet) more or less.

NOTE:
All bearings are based on the Texas State Plane Coordinate System, Grid North, Central Zone (4203); all
distances were adjusted to surface using a combined scale factor of 1.000079893396. See attached sketch
{reference drawing: 00335 dwg)

S A4 i/‘"‘——- 7/31/2019

Steven u RPLS #5940
4Ward d Sefeving, LLC

10

Item 7.

94




Item 8.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 8

S | SITY OF
IMANOR

l | EsT. 1872

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: September 1, 2021
PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Interim City Manager
DEPARTMENT: Development Services

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a resolution accepting the petition for annexation of 93.983
acres of land, more or less, being located in Travis County, Texas and adjacent and contiguous to the city limits;
and providing for open meetings and other related matters.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY:

A voluntary annexation petition was submitted by petitioners to annex 93.983 acres into the city limits.

LEGAL REVIEW: YES Yes
FISCAL IMPACT:

PRESENTATION: No
ATTACHMENTS: Yes

e Resolution No. 2021-18
e Annexation Petition and survey
e Exhibit B — Services Agreement

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

It is the city staff’'s recommendation that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2021-18 accepting the petition for
annexation of 93.983 acres of land, more or less, being located in Travis County, Texas and adjacent and
contiguous to the city limits; and providing for open meetings and other related matters.

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: Recommend Approval Disapproval None

95




RESOLUTION NO. 2021-18

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, ACCEPTING
THE PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF 93.983 ACRES OF LAND,
MORE OR LESS; BEING LOCATED IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS
AND ADJACENT AND CONTIGUOUS TO THE CITY LIMITS; AND
PROVIDING FOR OPEN MEETINGS AND OTHER RELATED
MATTERS

WHEREAS, the owner(s) of certain property located within Travis County, Texas
have petitioned the City of Manor, Texas (herein the “City”) a Texas home-rule city, for
annexation of said property, more particularly described herein (the “Subject Property”) into
the corporate limits of the City;

WHEREAS, the Subject Property is contiguous and adjacent to the corporate limits
of the City, within the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City and the owner(s) have made
application for annexation;

WHEREAS, after review and consideration of such requests and petition for
annexation from the owner(s) of the Subject Property, the City Council of the City of Manor,
Texas (the “City Council”) finds that the Subject Property may be annexed pursuant to
§43.0671 of the Texas Local Government Code;

WHEREAS, pursuant to §43.0672, Texas Local Government Code, the City and the
undersigned have negotiated and entered into a written agreement for the provision of services
to the Subject Property, said agreement being attached hereto as Exhibit “B” and is
incorporated herein for all purposes; and,

WHEREAS, the petitioner has agreed and consented to the annexation of the Subject
Property by the City and further agreed to be bound by all acts, ordinances, and all other legal
action now in force and effect within the corporate limits of the City and all those which may
be hereafter adopted;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, THAT:

SECTION ONE: The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and
are hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of
fact.

SECTION TWO: The petition for annexation of the following described Subject
Property, including abutting streets, roadways, and rights of way, not previously annexed into
the City and the agreement for the provision of services shown in Exhibit “B”, are hereby
accepted:

Item 8.

96




RESOLUTION NO. 2021-18

Being 93.983 acres of a tract of land situated in the Sumner Bacon Survey,
Abstract Number 63, in Travis County, Texas, said land being more particularly
described as the remainder of a called 39.135 acre tract of land (Tract One), the
remainder of a called 39.135 acre tract of land (Tract Two), and the remainder of
a called 20 acre tract of land (Tract three), conveyed to Mary Ruth Holley in
Document No. 2009125123 and Document No. 2009125124, both of the Official
Public Records of Travis County, Texas, and described in Volume 4234, Page
732, Deed Records of Travis County, Texas, said 93.983 tract of land being more
particularly shown and described in the Exhibit “A” attached hereto and
incorporated herein for all purposes.

A public hearing is set for the date of September 15, 2021. Notice of such hearing
shall be published and posted in accordance with §43.0673, Texas Local Government Code,
and the hearing shall be open to the public to accept public comment on the annexation
request. In the event of a conflict between the Subject Property description contained herein,
Exhibit “A” shall control.

SECTION THREE: Should any section or part of this Resolution be held
unconstitutional, illegal, or invalid, or the application to any person or circumstance thereof
ineffective or inapplicable, such unconstitutionality, illegality, invalidity, or ineffectiveness
of such section or part shall in no way affect, impair or invalidate the remaining portion or
portions thereof; but as to such remaining portion or portions, the same shall be and remain in
full force and effect and to this end the provisions of this Resolution are declared severable.

SECTION FOUR: It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at
which this Resolution is passed was open to the public as required and that the public notice
of the time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings
Act, Chapter 551, Texas Government Code.

PASSED AND APPROVED this the 1% day of September 2021.

THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS

Dr. Larry Wallace Jr.,
Mayor
ATTEST:

Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC
City Secretary

Page 2 of 7

Pag

Item 8.

97




RESOLUTION NO. 2021-18

Exhibit “A”
Subject Property Description
+/- 93.983 Acres

Page 3 of 7

Pag

Item 8.

98




RESOLUTION NO. 2021-18

931983 ACRES

14,093,912 50, FT.)

SUBMER BACON SURVEY, ABSTRACT MO. 63
TRAVIS COUMNTY TEXAS

HOLLEY TRACT

FIELD MOTES

BEING ALL OF THAT CERTAIN 93.983 (4,093,912 50Q. FT.) ACRE TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE SUMMER BACON
SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER &3, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID LAND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED
AS THE REMAIMDER OF A CALLED 39.135 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (TRACT OME), THE REMAINDER OF A CALLED
39.135 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (TRACT TWO), AND THE REMAINDER OF A CALLED 20 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (TRACT
THREE), CONVEYED TO MARY RUTH HOLLEY IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2009125123 AND DOCUMENT NUMBER
2009125124, BOTH OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND DESCRIBED IN VOLUME
4234, PAGE 732, DEED RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY TEXAS, SAID 93.983 ACRE (4,093,912 50, FT.) TRACT OF
LAND, BEING MORE FULLY DESCRIBED BY METES AMD BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

BEGIMMING, at a 1/2 inch aluminum capped iren rod found, stamped “THDOT" in the southwest line of said 39.135
acre Tract One, being in the west right-of way line of F.M. 973 |R.O.W. varies), same being the northeast corner of
a called 75.37 acre tract conveyed to the Board of Trustees of Manor Independent School District in Document
Mumber 2008031946 Official Public Records of Travis County Texas, for the southeast cormer and POINT OF
BEGIMMING of the herein described tract of land, from which a % inch capped iren rod found, stamped “BGE" in
the east right-of-way line of said F.M. 973, bears 514°48'15"E a distance of 302.09 feet,

THEMNCE, With the commaon line of said 39.135 acre Tract One and said 75.37 acre tract, N62°32°47"W, a distance
of 2808.00 feet to a 1/2 inch capped iron rod set stamped “CBD SETSTOME", being in the northeastern line of said
75.37 acre tract, also being the southernmost corner of a called 40.00 acre tract conveyed to Kenneth and Joyce
Sprinkles in Volume 8947, Page 802 , Real Property Records of Travis County, Texas, for the westernmost corner of
the herein described tract of land, from which a 3/4 inch iron pipe found bears N62*32°47"W, a distance of 553.37
feet, being in the southwestern line of said 40.00 acre tract, also being the northermmost corner of a 3.56 acre
tract conveyed to Aqua Water Supply Corporation in Document Number 2009010572 Official Public Records of
Travis County, Texas,

THENCE, with the northwest line of said 39.135 acre Tract One, the northwest line of said 39.135 acre Tract two,
and the southeast line of said 40.00 acre tract, N26"45'24"E, passing at a distance of 3.02 feet a 1/2 inch iron rod
found, continuing for a total distance of 1462.16 feet to a 1/2 inch iron red found, being the westernmost corner
of a 28,682 acre tract of land conveyed to Robert and Lindsey Smith in Document Mumber 2016022751, Official
Public Records of Travis County, Texas, for the northernmost corner of the herein described tract of land, from
which a capped 1/2 inch iron rod found, stamped “BRYAN TECH", being in the eastern line of said 40.00 acre tract,
also being the westernmost corner of a 25.585 acre tract conveyed to Robert and Lindsey Smith in Document
Number 2016022747, Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas also being the northernmost corner of said
29.682 acre tract, bears N26°48'38"E, a distance of 765.12 feet

THENCE, continuing with the common boundary line of said 93.983 acre tract and said 29.682 acre tract,
562°13"24"E, passing at a distance of 1005.54 feet a 1/2 inch capped iron rod found stamped “BRYAN TECH" for
the southernmost corner of said 29.682 acre tract, being at the westernmiost corner of a called 12.334 acre tract
corveyed to The Layla Trust in Document Number 20200096867, Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas,
continuing for a total distance of 2809.36 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod found in the west right-of-way line of said F.M.
973 (R.O.W. Varies), being at the southemmost comer of said 12.334 acre tract of land, same being at the
beginning of a point of curvature to the right, for the easternmost corner of the herein described tract of land,

FAACIDAS329-05 7 Survey FIELD NOTESYFM - 93983 AC HOLLEY TRACT doc

Page 4 of 7

Pag

Item 8.

99




RESOLUTION NO. 2021-18

93,983 ACRES

14,093,512 50, FT.)

SUMMER BACON SURVEY, ABSTRALCT MO, 63
TRAVIS OOUNTY TEXAS

HOLLEY TRACT

THEMCE, zlong said curve to the right, with the west right-of-way line of said F.M. 373 (RLOW. Varies) over and
across said 39,135 acre Tract Two, having an arc length of 282.38 feet, a radius of 2764.79 feet, and whose chord
bears S24°12°52%W, a distance of 282.26 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod found for comer,

THEMCE, 527°25°41W, with the west right-of-way line of said F.M. 973, over and across said 39,135 acre Tract
Two, said 20 acre Tract Three, and said 39.135 acre Tract One, a distance of 1164.39 feet to the POINT OF
BEGINNING and containing 93.983 acres (4,093,912 50, FT.) of land.

Surveyed by: 1272021
UMHDH W. THOMASON, R.P.LS. NO. 6214
Carlson, Brigance and Doering, Inc.

REG. #100248900

5501 West William Cannon

Austin, TX 78749

Ph: 512-280-5160 Fax: 512-280-5165
aaroni@cbdeng.com

BEARING BASIS: TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDIMATE SYSTEM, CENTRAL ZONE (4203

JAACIDNS329-05 T\ Survey\ FIELD MOTES\FM - 93,083 AC HOLLEY TRACT.doc

Page 5 of 7

Pag

Item 8.

100




RESOLUTION NO. 2021-18
Bt ) e e v
B o Ve 1 ;;_'- -d 8 | :" [ ! = "
AN T e B i b v
I gﬂﬁnieiﬁuﬁaﬁ,hﬂgﬁ;$W$f
1 bz g T 2 | E3dp o
SRR LS ] ]
S e o SHEORE rg  [an g “ B fedap ]I
fﬁ“ TR faila, *iia gfg
TTopb g w1 os g mﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁiﬁg %:ﬁeﬁ
Peop ommind i iz goli) pedfns o -
*li E: '!3 i u ! -E 3 't'“i i “iF" k- ke "l gi
- 35 gy § P oan eibip gl G gl ->
i -1 L EE; § E ;5 ii:i;s-uiug ;}E!;? sl ,.;, E
Bod | i e 22
AL i e G e °3
i i i Ellu "§ ﬁﬂl- I' !Ih'h\ i 1‘ !Ii_!! sg % -
£
E .1 i Egégi
iy 3 EEgé
T H g B
§ : . EEEE
1 TR A E —
= GRS : =3ES
- | i Mo §§g§§
YRR o B
EE-: -: ll : ::'. - g 3
T oo, Beaiy
1l g 8 Frred E___a...
=E|§ - 11 | oEeT
T 1 ey [ EEE =
i e T T gg
;! J ' E:zﬂf i Fma
e M i .' EE E-E-
oy % L ' EE ~ &
1. gz xgz . g EE
cE ' . +. =Ed
_M:-. : qE a -
©8 ST B =
\ . A A
! gﬁﬂéz
i
it Ea?{‘s
;I_-. E g-
ag§§
L

&

] Tamisag) p oy fueg

PR ATTRS Y Bl A - A T

oz = LTI

Y.

N

=)

Page 6 of 7

Pag

Item 8.

101




RESOLUTION NO. 2021-18

Exhibit “B”
Agreement Regarding Post-Annexation Provision of Services
For Property to be Annexed into the City of Manor

Page 7 of 7

Pag

Item 8.

102




STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

REQUEST & PETITION TO THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MANOR
FOR ANNEXATION OF PROPERTY

WHEREAS, the undersigns are the owners of a certain tract of property located
within Travis County, Texas, such property more particularly described hereinafter by true
and correct legal description in Section One below (referred to herein as the “Subject

Property™);

WHEREAS, the undersigns have sought the annexation of the Subject Property by
the City of Manor, Texas, (hereinafter sometimes referred to as “City™), in order to obtain
the benefits of City services to the Subject Property by the City;

WHEREAS, the Subject Property is contiguous and adjacent to the corporate limits
of the City;

WHEREAS, the City, pursuant to Chapter 43, Tex. Loc. Gov't. Code and the
request of the property owner, is authorized to annex the Subject Property; and,

WHEREAS, the undersigns agree and consent to the annexation of the Subject
Property by the City and further agree to be bound by all acts, ordinances, and all other legal
action now in force and effect within the corporate limits of the City and all those which
may be hereafter adopted;

NOW THEREFORE, the undersigned by this Petition and Request:

SECTION ONE: Request the City Council of the City to commence annexation
proceedings and to annex all portions of the Subject Property not already within the
corporate limits of the City of Manor, Texas, including the abutting streets, roadways, and
rights-of-way thereto, described as follows:

Approximately 94 acres out of the Sumner Bacon Survey No. 62, Abstract 63
(Exhibit “A™)

SECTION TWO: Request that after annexation, the City provide such services as
are legally permissible and provided by the City, including sanitation, wastewater and
general governmental services as set forth in the municipal services plan.

SECTION THREE: Acknowledge and represent having received, read and
understood the attached “draft” Service Plan (proposed to be applicable to and adopted for
the Subject Property) and that such “draft” Service Plan is wholly adequate and acceptable
to the undersign who hereby request the City Council to proceed with the annexation and
preparation of a final Municipal Service Plan and publish notice and hold the requisite

Page 1 of 4

Item 8.

103




public hearings thereon, in accordance with the applicable laws of the State of Texas.

SECTION FOUR: Acknowledge that the undersigns understand and agree that all
City services to the Subject Property will be provided by the City on the same terms and
conditions as provided to other similarly situated areas of the City and as provided in the
Municipal Service Plan.

SECTION FIVE: Agree that a copy of this Petition and Request may be filed of
record in the offices of the City of Manor and in the real property records of Travis County,
Texas, and shall be notice to and binding upon all persons or entities now or hereafter
having any interest in the Subject Property.

FILED, this 22 day of Tiene , 202 with the City Secretary of the City
of Manor, Travis County, Texas.

Petitioners: ESTATE OF MARY RUTH ARNOLD HOLLEY

M%f

Name: Leslie B. Ray
Title: Independent Executor

Page 2 of 4

Item 8.

104




STATE OF TEXAS §

§
COUNTY OF FRAVSINj 11 amson§

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for said County and State,
on this day personally appeared Leslie B. Ray, Independent Executor of the Estate of Mary
Ruth Holley of Subject Property and Petitioner herein, known to me to be the person whose
name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that he had authority to
bind the entity and that he executed the same for the purposes therein expressed and in the
capacity therein stated.

GIV;E_N UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE on this the 22 day of
Sune 202, e

| NI i
' 2\ ALEXANDER HERNANDEZ Pt

Notary ID #130446418 LA
M:tcagnmission Expires Notary PubliciState of Texas—")
\——\‘_—‘____—/’

December 18, 2023

Page 3 of 4

Item 8.

105




EXHIBIT “A”

Survey and Legal Lot Description

Page 4 of 4

Item 8.

106




Item 8.
ALTA/NSPS SURVEY OF 93.983 ACRES (4,093,912 SQ. FI.) OF LAND, SITUATED IN THE SUMNER BACON SURVEY, ABSTRACT #63
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID TRACT OF LAND BEING THE REMAINDER OF A CALLED 39.135 ACRE TRACT (TRACT ONE), THE
REMAINDER OF A CALLED 39.135 ACRE TRACT (TRACT TWO), AND THE REMAINDER OF A CALLED 20 ACRE TRACT (TRACT THREE),
CONVEYED TO MARY RUTH HOLLEY IN DOCUMENTS 2009125123 AND 2009125124, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY
TEXAS, AND DESCRIBED IN VOLUME 4234, PAGE 732, DEED RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY TEXAS.
100°50' 0 100" 200 400°
! A\ RO D e s (===
! (‘ \ SCALE: 1" = 200"
1 ‘\ DOC. NO. NWMUW,/— \\
! -\ o } Y <
[@)Y LEGEND
P T 56 S, G
m = | T e S L B
i i © 7 RN R0 RO (WSS OnERYSE BT}
4 O 1/2" EPED PN R0 SET (MESS OHERYSE WE)
[N | : o g
—:_x_l. | & COmOK SPHOLE FORD.
o 1 | & o e
FIELD NOTES 2 | | @ arme
BENG ALL OF THAT CERTAN S5.983 ACRE TRACT OF LAND STUATED I THE SUNNER BACON SURVEY, ASTRACT MUMBER 63, TRAYS COUNTY, & ¥ ! PR
TEXS, SAD LD BEWNG WORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS THE REMAINDER OF A CALLED OF A CALLED 39,135 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (TRACT K ROBERT AD UNDSEY STH | [
‘ONE), THE REWANDER OF A CAUED 30,135 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (TRACT TWO), AND THE REMANDER OF A CALLED 20 AGRE TRACT OF LAXD ] {20,652 ACRES) h 1 43 s v
(TRACY THREE), CONVEYED T0 MARY RUTH HOLLEY N DOCUMENT NUMGER 2009125123 AND DOCUNENT MUBER 2009125124, BOTH OF THE DOC. NO. 2016022751 l T wnA TS | B W W
35 TR COY, TS, D BESCREED I VO 4254 PIGE T2 0. UED RCURS OF TN COUNY (123% fcxes) | -
TEXAS, SAD $3.983 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, BENG WORE FULLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNES AS FOLLOMS: ! | nc. L b am ar
! 7 2020009667 I R WO
'BEGINIG, AT A 1/2 BICH AUMNUM CAPPED IRON ROD FOUND, STRWPED “IXDOT" I THE SOUTHVEST LIV OF SAD 30.135 ACRE TRACT OIE, ! | P
musmmmm-ofwmzormsn(mvtws),mmmmmmmeurmmmnmmu:r KENNETH AND JOYCE SPRINKLES S T
COMEYED T0 THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF MANOR IWDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRCT I DOCUMENT HUNGER 2008051946 OFFICL PURLIC (40,00 ACRES) ~ ] 2 A o ek o vt
RECORDS OF TRAVS COUNTY TENAS, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORVER AND FONT OF BEGINDG OF THE HERERL DESCABED TRACT OF LAND, FROM Yol 8947, PG 802 { L] ey o0aas, s e
WHCH A Y INCH CAPPER IRON ROD FOUND, STAVPED “BGE" N THE EXST RGHT-OF-WAY LNE OF SAD F. 973, BENRS SIF4SIST A STITAE 4RG0 BTRG A
DISAICE OF 30209 FEET, X ! Ve e
mmm&ﬂmuw ersmm&s’cgtwnmwwmmm,uszxz'ﬂ'w.:xmmurmuawm:r | i 1 S oD FNE
B S e R i ; | - e
REAL PROPERTY RECORDS OF TRAVS COUNTY, TEXSS, FOR THE WESTERAMOST CORER OF FROM 18
WHCH A 3/4 NCH ROK PPE FOUND BEARS N6Z3Z'4T, A DSTACE OF 553,57 FEET, BEMG N THE SOUBNESTERN LNE OF SAD 4000 R
3 50 JGHE TAGT CNEED To A WA SFPY CORARARON M DOGAENT ]
NUNBER 2002010572 OFPICAL PUBLC RECORDS OF TRAYS COUNTY, TEKSS, |§ e AU ey \ i
T, WTH T NOTEST (O 0F A 30155 R TRT O T NKMET B OF S 8155 A TR T, WO 1 |'§ (ummmmﬁxs.mmm) | N
SOUTHERST LIE OF SND 40.00 ACRE. TRACT, ROG4S4E, PASSING AT A DISTANCE OF 302 FEET A 1/2 NCH 0N ROD FOUND, CONTRUNG I 00C. 0. 208125123
OR A OO DSWAGE OF 145216 rmmu/zwmmmsa»c WESTERAMOST CORNER OF A 79,662 ACRE TRACT OF ] | CESCRBED I VoL 4234, PACE 732
N DOCUMENT NUMEER 2016022751, OFFIGAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAYS COUNTY, TEXAS,
mmmmwwmurncmmmmnrwn FROM YHEH A CAPPED 1/2 DCH IRON ROD FOUND, STANPED
S T BENG K THE EISERL U OF S 410 AOE 1, A0 BENG T SIERAAST CORER, 0 A 25385 G52 T R .
COMVEYED T0'ROBERT AND LNDSEY SUTH M DOCUMENT NUMBER 2016022747, OFFIGL PUBLC RECORDS CONTY, TEXS 2150 3?\20 WATER LINE EASUENT
6 11 MRTIERAIOS CORER OF S 7657 ALRE TACT, RS AZBAS3ET, 4 DSNCE O 16802 P g|| ooe o wgizzio )
THEICE, COTWUNG WIH THE COMMON BOUNDARY LINE OF SAD 93963 ACRE TRACY AHD SAD 28,682 AGRE TRICT, S6Z 134, PASSHG AT ;l _______
ADSTHCE 100354 FE7 4 /2801 COPED RON D FolD STAFPED, A EC” OR T4 SOUTEROAST CORE O 340 | TR
20,682 ACRE TRACT, BENG AT THE WESTERNMOST CORNER OF A CALED 12.334 ACFE TRAGT CONVEYED TO B 0BT H gl e e
HUMBER 2020009667, OFFICIL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, m“lﬂﬂﬁmAmmOFMJﬁmmAVz | & I':
N ROV K0 UKD B T ST RGO WAY UNE F SAD L. T3 (RON. AGE), G AF HE SOUTERWOS CUER o 40 1 grg (mmuumnmnu:nis) Pl
2334 KRE TRCEOF A, S 03 1 W GECORG OF A PORT 05 CURARRE Jo TE AT, IR TE ERSERIDS CORER OF ] f R KL ™ D0C. NG, 2009125123 ERIeN
0F LD, { I; (REMOR OF 30135 ACRES) . DESCRIED I VOL. 4234, PAGE 732 Z 3 E%
Y N SES
THENCE, ALONG SN CURVE TO THE RIGHT, WITH THE WEST RIGHT-OF—WAY LIE OF SAD F. 973 (RO, VARIES) OVER AND ACROSS SAD I |§ DOC. ND. 2009125123 — | N = | as
33,135 ACRE TRACT THO, HAVKG AN ARC LENGTH OF 282.08 FEET, A RADIUS OF 276479 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S2 1252, A 1 ar—] DESCRED I VOL 4234, PACL 72 s 93.983 ACRES SRE“
DISTACE OF 28226 FEET T0 A 1/2 CH RON R0D FOUND FOR CORKER, I T T A ACRE; | \ ag a
o N
THENCE, S2725°1°, WIH THE WEST RCHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAD FAL 73, OVER AUD ACROSS SKD 35.135 ACRE TRACT TWD, SAD 20 ACRE 1 | P (4,093,912 SQ. FT.) L 5_ E‘::
TRT G, 10 S4D 3135 CKE RCT M, A DSTNCE GF 116439 FET 1o i PONT OF BECBN D COTANIE 33583 e ! | //x _— &
! /’ N
| | . '
TO THE ESTATE OF WARY RU HOLLEY, KB HOME LONE STAR, UG, FIRST AUERIAN TILE INSURAKCE CONPANY H by s/ W N N H R
FUE NO: 02102%0  EFFECINE DATE: JUNE 15, 2020 | oyrer [ 5 A h 4 T ! kd 3
: i ' i | — { | | ! [
THE PROPERTY IS, SURIECT 10 THE FOLLOWNG; T TN T i W 1\\ i T * Nz wrrt sonor i f = i 5T ey
THE FOLLONING WATTERS AND ALL TERMS OF THE DOCUMENTS CREXTRG OR OFFERMNG EVIDENCE OF THE WATIERS: f ] i Sao Irsgsow 0as 5 Ng,
| AQUA WATER SUPPLY CORP. ~. @@ﬂ %,
oo o o o o T A e |l e G POINT OF %’“"‘\
Mﬁﬁmzz%mnmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmn.m mmtmnm |' : b 0RD OF TRUSTEES OF | BEGINNING| L3

DOCUEHT NO. 2009120210 OF THE OFFIGAL PUBL RECORDS OF TRAYS COLNTY, TEXSS. ~ cs shown on i \ N
. THE TER, CONDINS AD STPULATONS OF THAT CERINA DEVLGPUENT AGREEVENT ATED NOVEMEER 9, 2017, RECORDED UNOER L _" \ ~. Pyt

DOCUMENT NO. 2017197835 OF THE OFFICIL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. T T T \\ N DOC. NO. 2008031946

1 \ SSo
FLO0D HOTE: : \ N SN t
A FOSION F THE LEGALY DECREED FROFETY FALS NI O 4 15 OESGIWTD 6 TE SSPATIET O VUG A0 U b -\ \ . !
O0LCHEIE R BURACE ABISTAN F05D 240 SONDRY WP NUAGER S4T025H OR TP LT, XS, DED ~ \ ~~ i
i \
A
0 THE ESTATE OF WARY RUTH HOLLEY, 4B HOME LOKE STAR, IG., FIRST AVERCAR TILE DRSURACE COMPAN: \ R R
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS NAP OR PLAT AND THE SURVEY ON WHICH IT IS BASED WERE MADE IN ACCORDANCE WIH THE 2021 MaNIMUM \ (1000 KRES) (REMAER OF 30125 ADRES)
STANDARD DETAL REQUREMENTS FOR ATW/NSPS LAND TILE SURVEYS, JOMTLY ESTABLISHED AND ADOPTED B ALTA AND NSPS. 1
\ 2" METAL FENCE POST -
THE FIELD WORK WAS COMPLETED ON JULY 16th, 2021. \ WTREE
OATE OF WPt JULY 23, 2021 \ b
‘\ Wz
\ £t
A BOWD OF TRUSTEES OF MAWR LSO,

VL TOwSOR, 5] S0 ! i) Calson, Bngance&Doen.ng Inc.
:.E“«;‘E..m“" DETAIL . »
612 231 () 20516 o) e TR § sl

& \AC3D\5329-057\dwg\ALTA —93.983 AC HOLLEY TRACT

107




Exhibit “B”

AGREEMENT REGARDING POST-ANNEXATION PROVISION OF SERVICES
FOR PROPERTY TO BE ANNEXED INTO THE CITY OF MANOR

This Agreement Regarding Post-Annexation Provision of Services for Property to be
Annexed into the City of Manor (the “Agreement”) is entered into by and between the City of Manor,
Texas, a municipal corporation (“City”), and the Estate of Mary Ruth Arnold Holley, Leslie B. Ray,
Independent Executor, (“Landowner”), both of which may be referred to herein singularly as “Party”
or collectively as the “Parties.”

RECITALS

WHEREAS, upon the request of the Landowner, the City intends to institute annexation
proceedings for an area of land described more fully hereinafter and attached hereto (the “subject

property”);

WHEREAS, Section 43.0672, Loc. Gov't. Code, requires the Parties to enter into a written
agreement identifying a list of public services to be provided to the subject property and a schedule
for the provision of those services that are not otherwise provided on the effective date of the
annexation;

WHEREAS, this Agreement is being entered into by and between the Parties to comply with
Texas Local Government Code, Chapter 43, Sub-Chapter C-3, Section 43.0672, prior to the City’s
consideration of an ordinance annexing the subject property, it being understood, acknowledged and
agreed by the Parties that annexation of the subject property is a condition precedent to this Agreement
becoming effective;

WHEREAS, this Agreement shall be deemed effective on the effective date of an ordinance
approved by the City annexing the subject property (the “Effective Date”).

WHEREAS, the subject property is not included in the municipal annexation plan and is
exempt from the requirements thereof;

WHEREAS, infrastructure provided for herein and that existing are sufficient to service the
subject property on the same terms and conditions as other similarly situated properties currently
within the City limits and no capital improvements are required to offer municipal services on the
same terms and conditions as other similarly situated properties within the City; and

WHEREAS, it is found that all statutory requirements have been satisfied and the City is
authorized by Chapter 43, Loc. Gov't. Code, to annex the subject property into the City;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements contained
herein and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby
acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows:

Item 8.

108




The following services and schedule represent the provision of services agreed to between the
Landowner of the subject property and the City establishing a program under which the City will
provide municipal services to the subject property, as required by section 43.0672 of the Texas Local
Government Code. The services detailed herein will be provided at a level consistent with service
levels provided to other similarly situated areas within the City.

The following services will be provided for the subject property on the Effective Date of annexation:

(1) General Municipal Services. Pursuant to the requests of the owner and this Agreement,
the following services shall be provided immediately from the effective date of the annexation:

A. Police protection as follows:

Routine patrols of areas, radio response to calls for police service and all other police services
now being offered to the citizens of the City. Upon annexation, police protection will be
provided to the subject property at a level consistent with the service to other areas of the City
with similar population density and characteristics. The City’s police services include
neighborhood patrols, criminal investigations, crime prevention, community services and
school programs.

B. Fire protection and Emergency Medical Services as follows:

Fire protection by agreement between the City and the ESD’s present personnel and
equipment of the ESD fire fighting force and the volunteer fire fighting force with the
limitations of water available. Radio response for Emergency Medical Services with the
present contract personnel and equipment of the ESD.

C. Solid waste collection services as follows:

Solid waste collection and services as now being offered to the citizens of the City. The City
provides residential solid waste collection services within the City limits for a fee under a
contract between the City and private refuse collection operator. The residential solid waste
collection services include garbage collection, recycling, bulky item collection and yard waste
collection. Commercial solid waste collection services are also available. This service will be
provided for a fee to any person within the subject property requesting the service after the
Effective Date of annexation, provided that a privately owned solid waste management
service provider is unavailable. If the subject property is already receiving service, the City
may not prohibit solid waste collection by the privately owned solid waste management
service provider, nor may the City offer solid waste collection services for a period of two (2)
years following the Effective Date of the annexation unless a privately owned solid waste
management service provider is or becomes unavailable, as established by Texas Local
Government Code section 43.0661. If a landowner uses the services of a privately owned
solid waste management service provider or services are available from a privately owned
solid waste management service provider during the two (2) years following annexation, the
City will not provide solid waste collection services to that landowner.

Item 8.

109




Item 8.

D. Animal control as follows:

Service by present personnel, equipment and facilities or by contract with a third party, as
provided within the City.

E. Maintenance of City-owned parks and playgrounds within the City.

F. Inspection services in conjunction with building permits and routine City code
enforcement services by present personnel, equipment and facilities. Municipal Court and
General Administration services will also be available to property owners and residents in the
subject property on the same basis those facilities are available to current City property owners
and residents.

G. Maintenance of other City facilities, buildings and service.
H. Land use regulation as follows:

On the effective date of annexation, the zoning jurisdiction of the City shall be extended to
include the annexed area, and the use of all property therein shall be grandfathered; and shall
be temporarily zoned “Agricultural District “A™” with the intent to rezone the subject property
upon request of the landowner or staff. The Planning & Zoning Commission and the City
Council will consider rezoning the subject property at future times in response to requests
submitted by the landowner(s) or authorized city staff. The City will impose and enforce its
adopted ordinances, including but not limited to, zoning, subdivision development, site
development and building code regulations within the subject property upon the Effective
Date of the annexation. Enforcement will be in accordance with City ordinances.
Development plans and plats for projects within the subject property will be reviewed for
compliance with City standards.

(2) Scheduled Municipal Services. Due to the size and vacancy of the subject property, the
plans and schedule for the development of the subject property, the following municipal services
will be provided on a schedule and at increasing levels of service as provided herein:

A. Water service and maintenance of water facilities as follows:
(1) Inspection of water distribution lines as provided by statutes of the State of Texas.

(i1) In accordance with the applicable rules and regulations for the provision of water
service, water service will be provided to the subjects properties, or applicable portions
thereof, by the utility holding a water certificate of convenience and necessity (“CCN”) for
the subject properties, or portions thereof as applicable, or absent a water CCN, by the utility
in whose jurisdiction the subject properties, or portions thereof as applicable, are located, in
accordance with all the ordinances, regulations, and policies of the City in effect from time to
time for the extension of water service. If connected to the City’s water utility system, the
subject properties’ owner shall construct the internal water lines and pay the costs of line
extension and construction of such facilities necessary to provide water service to the subject

110

